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Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION

To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1.  To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals
through improved supply chain management.

2.  To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to
handloom agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the
sector.

5.  To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure
career progression opportunities.

39™" Annual Report 2021-20272  1m————————— S
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Corporate Information (As on the date of AGM)
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(Additional Charge)
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Deputy Secretary, IFW
Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India
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Principal Bankers
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Union Bank of India Indian Overseas Bank
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

NOTICE for 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice (Shorter Notice) is hereby given that the 39" Annual General Meeting of the National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Monday, the 12" December, 2022 at 1.00 p.m. at Udyog
Bhawan, New Delhi to transact the following businesses: -

Ordinary Business

1.  To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 together with the Report of the Directors, C&AG comments, Statutory Auditor’s Report
and Secretarial Auditor’s Report thereon for the year financial year 2021-22.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Jitendra V Purohit)
DGM (F&A)/CFO
Place : Greater Noida
Date : 9" December, 2022

Notes:-

a) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll, to vote
instead of himself. Such a proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies, in order to be valid
and effective, must be delivered at the registered office of the company not later than forty-eight
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

b)  Financial Statements of the Company, Auditors’ Report thereon together with the Directors’ Report
are enclosed.

c) Duetolossesin FY 2021-22, no dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors for the
financial year 2021-22.

d) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company
are appointed/re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India and in terms
of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration shall be fixed by the company in a
General Meeting or in such manner as the company in a General Meeting may determine. Members
in their general body meeting held on 10.04.2002, authorized the Board of Directors to approve the
remuneration of Statutory Auditors in future.

e) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of contracts and arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days during business hours and at the time of AGM of the
Company at the venue of the Meeting.

39™" Annual Report 2021-20272  1m————————— 9
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f) As per the AOA of NHDC, provisions of Companies Act, 2013-exemption to section 196(4), (5),
exemption to Government Cos. from certain provisions of schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,
appointment of the Directors of the Corporation is done by the Hon’ble President.

g) Map of the Venue of the 39" Annual General Meeting is attached herewith.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 39th Annual General Meeting of your Corporation
and to present the Auditor’'s & Director’s Report for the Financial year 2021-22 along with the Audited
Annual Accounts. With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. The past two years has
been difficult for the entire world because of the Covid-19 pandemic. Covid-19 pandemic has adversely
impacted the economy, our society and human life in all aspects.

Past year Review

Your Corporation achieved a turnover of Rs. 798.56 Crore during FY 2021-22. Despite the Covid-19, net
loss for the year has reduced to Rs. 1.57 Crore (previous year Rs 9.63 crore). Corporation is the nodal
agency for implementation of the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) of the Ministry of Textiles, Govt of
India. The Corporation is channelizing its resources to align with the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS)
and is in the process of reducing its losses.

In the FY 2021-22, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas especially in North-east.
As on 31st March, 2022, the Corporation has been able to reach out to approx. 5.20 Lacs handloom
weavers.

Your Corporation is debt free Corporation and the treasury functions and the entire working capital is met
out from its internal resources and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of Ministry of Textiles. As per
the directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is focusing on product developments and possibilities of
marketing. Further, Corporation is exploring other avenues to increase its scope of business including
diversifying its business and venture in sale of handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to
the weaving community. We look forward to your co-operation in this regard.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term leads to creation
of Wealth to all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being followed by the
Corporation and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before you as Annexure to the
Director's Report.

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story.
I, on behalf of the Board place on record appreciation for hard work of our committed and competent
employees, whose sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results. | am grateful to the members of
the Board, shareholders, Ministry of Textiles, other government departments, C&AG and the Auditors for
their continuous guidance and support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers, user agencies,
spinning mills, manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and business associates, who have reposed confidence
in your corporation.

I look forward to your continued support for corporation’s growth in the future.

Sd/-
Ms. Shubhra
Chairperson

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 e |3
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 39" (Thirty Nineth) Annual Report on the working of the
Corporation together with the audited accounts for the financial year 2021-22.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. in Crore)

2021-22 2020-21
Sales Turnover 798.56 572.04
Profit after tax -1.57 (-) 9.63
Appropriations:
Proposed dividend* - _
Corporate tax on dividend - -
Reserve for Developmental Activities - =
Transfer to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus - -
Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful life - -
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013
Free reserve & surplus® 57.21 58.78
Total reserve 57.76 59.59

*Due to Losses in FY 2021-22, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any
amount to the Reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the year
under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part
of the Annual Report.

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2021-22 is Rs. 798.56 crore as compared to Rs 572.04 crore
during FY 2020-21 and has been affected by the Covid 19 pandemic. Despite the above, the loss before
extraordinary items and tax has decreased from Rs. 9.81 crore in the FY 2020-21 to loss of Rs. 2.64 crore
in the FY 2021-22 and net loss after tax has decreased from Rs. 9.63 crore in the FY 2020-21 to a loss of
Rs. 1.57 crore in the FY 2021-22. The net worth of the corporation has decreased from Rs. 78.59 crore as
on 31st March, 2021 to Rs. 76.76 crore as on 31st March, 2022.

The corporation is a debt free and is able to manage its entire working capital requirement from its internal
resources.

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 T | O
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ATE, 2022 B RAMT & JFAR, gR=Te f$ur & F&=A1 511 2| (31 A/ 2021 B RAA & AR 511) |

TABRET &3 B AN DI HHI BT R B D [ol¢ IR ARBR o A% 25 3fFCaR, 2021 I IRGATATH B
T8 BADRET &3 H AAART BT S aTel Bie g, TR XWTH, 11, [ T urdfis wisari & MAfda
AN R 15% Hed Afeael &I A < 2 | I8 Afeqe] el o JiaRvl (SIS & A o Ufagfd emeR W)
SuTEl 8RN | FRH, AT & 15% Hod Afeas! Uedh & d8d eUHRET gAdR1 $I I BT MY e & 2|

Y 2021—22 & QR T DI ATYRT 74044.30 TRI BUY I & AT 24511 AG fhAramd off | RS+ 73147,
05 oG WUY e & AT 23581 fhallum MYt &I =T # I YT ATSIT & T8 52668.01 TRI BUY
q & A1 218.09 AR fHeANH I WA & | 399 fUse faxig av 2020—21 & SR 52143.15 AT 3UY
I & AT 21510 ARG fHAIT I WA & | a9 2021—22 & IR I MRS AT & 10% / 15% T
Afeael g & dad AN DI AN (SuYa SfodtRad I @ Mg H wiHe) foe =i a9 2020—21 &
SR 30944.56 TG ¥UYY Hed & AT 78.56 I [heAlITH @1 ol H 4757558 @RI $UY oI & W7 96.60
ARG fharm off |

T, Br@RET gaRI & @™ @ oY T[uraT aTel I @l SRl d] W@ 7 AR O a9y 2021-22 & ARM
T AMYRT 5811.99 TR BUY I & AT 38.50 oG bR off | 3d! o # fUwel o av¥ 202021 &
SR I8 4535.62 TG JUY Hed & AT 3516 I fhaAlymd o |

o, wfceedl / FreTam aR1 R BdRET gaRl Bl I Jodl BRI & Seeg I Al (dob) A3 H BT U DR
& folg oI A3 H WRIG Bq MYfAdhdiall & A AN &R UR Alet—41d PR 8T 8 | JIhx ol dl Fiaem &
foTT =T &7 AP MR TR 98 &1 J9dTge IR ST BRIAT STl &, oIy dgar arReR¥idr 3 € |

fo<fr a9 2021—22 & SR 31 A/, 2021 B RAfA & AR TAGRI F THAT & U & w9 F (31 AT,
2021 T& IHTAT H W) ITERI I 12.34% (Uwel a9—9.96%) It fhar T3 |

oGS 9T P 3reraq Rerfa

fog a9 2018—19 # Ig Rurd & 7€ & & fag 99 2018—19 & ISTHTH W HEfIT 190.82 HRIS YU &I
g /fam) Fra & AR FETs dRTad H R B A TR Al IR N A 39 A B durg S &R0
(AIE1RTTE) / J= FdSAT AART (IR DI AT QA7 o1 | 39 g 4, Jeg o U [a=ftd IR 31, e
forar o, verd grewn, g wdd BT ® 6 smufiedl el gRT < @ TE A iR SwEd & 9IdE @l
BISHR, TP bl DI € B & BRI TATASIAT Bl Py A JHa 8l 83l & | IURRH B AR,
HfRT rfrERaT @ fiar &1 gar e @ foy AMe # 48 aRE W WAl offd dRE B Follg & SR g,
|1 B AR BN G Bl B IR—BIT JHAT DI AT BT YdT S & (o] MaeIH &, Al BRIS
3iifSe PRI 3R TEIAR, AHel BT USH HRA PI Fells ol Sl & | ‘il AfrpiRal & S &1 uar
e 3R =TT AIfdd 8 WR TIUASR AT BT afusd I8 B 3ol AdhdT 2 |

Aidies et & R, Jded 3R Adisl gRT GRS 3iifee iR Fdddr ™ & 13 ol | A/l R
HRRP ffse Ruie iR Idamar sia RUie Haen BRI 3fffsex 3k Aden 9 g1 fFevie ded & qHeT
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The Government of India is implementing the ‘Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f. 25th October,
2021, through our corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable
prices so as to maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major
consumed variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been provided based on the
demand and preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies. Upitill
31st March, 2022, the number of operational depots is 511 nos. (511 nos. as on 31st March, 2021).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 15% price
subsidy on Cotton hank, domestic Silk, Woolen, Linen, Blended yarn of natural fibres to be distributed in
the handloom sector under RMSS w.e.f. 25th Oct, 2021. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement
basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode. Corporation is supplying the yarn to the handloom
weavers under the 15% Price Subsidy component of the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2021-22 were 245.11 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 74044.30 Lakh which include
235.81 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 73147.05 Lakh under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme as
compared to supplies of 218.09 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 52668.01 Lakh which include 215.10 Lakh kg. valuing
Rs. 52143.15 Lakh during the last financial year 2020-21. The yarn supplies under the 10%/15% Price
Subsidy Component of Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme (included in the yarn supplies
mentioned above) during the year 2021-22 were 98.60 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 47975.58 Lakh as compared
to 78.56 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 30944.56 Lakh during the last financial year 2020-21.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2021-22 were 38.50 Lakh kg. valuing Rs.5811.99 Lakh as compared to supplies of 35.16
Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 4535.62 Lakh during the last financial year 2020-21.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain bulk
quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates
are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver agencies, resulting
in better transparency.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 31st March, 2021) during the FY 2021-22 as % age of
debtors outstanding as on 31st March, 2021 is 12.34% (Previous year — 9.96%).

Update on Lucknow matter

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining
to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-19 and the Corporation had referred the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBI issued a
communication as per which, ‘prima facie, it appears that there is no financial loss to NHDC incurred on
account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except the payment of GST on the cancelled sale done by
the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised to conduct a thorough vigilance probe in the matter
to ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as well as to conduct the forensic audit, if required in
order to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if any to the Government Exchequer and dispose
of the matter accordingly. However, NHDC may revert back to CBI once culpability of officials is ascertained
and the loss is established.’

As per CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were conducted by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter was presented by
the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
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05.10.2021 I UK B! s ol | Ferd Asel & MegaR d2r Iugth AEIRE & U3 & AR 59 G H
ANMILIH HRATS & foIg Widlang Bl RIS 3iifse Rurd 3R Fadhdr = RUE ua™ @l T8 & |

Ardiang = gerarR aRoT AfAfT¥, 1988 @I kT 17U & d8d Yd g AN & 3R HaRrd AfehriRal 4 iy
| UBde /4 & foly % Rierd @ 467 @ 8, 39 IR 78 9 AdeiE & U6 s Rierd & | srgAfd
<d gU WA QA1 B | 39 WY H, 9IS @ Meve & AJAR, AR/ SUARTH! ToilRdl 3R 3mgfcadiati
A IHIAT ART HT TG T & folg, 1 3B 2017 A o9—<A 3i1fSe o fHar T 28, [ 8 |, RUE &1
IR 3aedes el & oy ars &I wRd fHar SrQ |

faprarcae drdbay HR fauorE Tgr™Edan:

T =1 ORIy iRl & SR & ATEIH | BUdREl §AdRl dI [JUUH Wl e @1 B, OrEH I e
IATGT BT AL ITARBISI I T8AR DA IR 99 Fhd & | $9 e § a9 & QR JEAGEIS, TaRIETG, STTelYR
# 03 Ricphd’ el (UB I — 08) M @1 T8, a¥ & IRME 03 ‘fafdre guydHver yaqur (Usel ad
— 01) feell # 3R 01 #1 BUHRET Vel faeell H Mo fby U o | 9 & SR ye=ital § @ 9!
441 TR T.(UB AT 12.85 RIS TU) BT o |

3. TG ABIO:

fefSea sfear sifam wwraer & dgd, fm =1 Afr= fSfiiee uga g% @ & O & oifFerrs $oRd, S—amm
AlgIge VU, WRBR & (A&l & JJAR gIaxl & oY ATarg Ucdel o™ 3faRoT e &1 braiaa |
ffiea drenfifeal & ST & SRy, RTaH Flss dRfet, adara (MTl) 98, MMMl ueeitrr aik
AISS Ut WA 8, §96R WY& Bl TAUaSl dd IRIF Ugd IudTe 8l g o | fSRTeeliapRor &
ST SYANTHATRN gRT fard foodl Y |a1 /o & folg a7 &1 &H &l B |

SHD JAAd], VTSl I+Id AATRT SHREFIR & ARIA ¥ AR FY0f TAUESHT drIierli | e
PfFfIET BT dThY IS WAl Bl dga” g+ P T TITdR H1H B &l 2 |

4. for @ 9§ smaa yone:

T, oo Harerd & 1 usqgell H Afid AT SR, URERIAT, Sfareedl iR sfdadl # gear |
fIear AT & IR U H¥ AF Aed < B, o 59 fequRa! & forw o gor # gfg 8t g | fem
R UTel= @1 ST X819 o 9omredl’ (‘pRURe T+ dfdesrst’) ddelt Rure iR ‘"ee =@t va fageryor
Rard (Foric fewmem vs warfearfie RUIS) wen o dy & iR @ & U # dea 2|

qY 2020—21 B fTU AIH STH AL & 3ffds 30 AIHR, 2021 RHTH 3fds) B AASI-d S fa9TT ®r
TR Y Y o IR a9 2020—21 & forg o & a1fties ol &1 faAid 08 WRaN], 2022 BT 7T HI JqARS
QR QT T AT | 9@ 3TTd], 99 2021—22 & R G4 ff@al @ fog iuike Ta-a |det S9Rae awfa
Rae e IeM famT &1 wRga & TS 2 |

Y 2021—22 & oIY Al A AT DI UKJd DI T5 DIURS Ta-9 Fadl affep Jeaiw Ruaic # arfis
TR (RIe Rl & id & MR W) 98.81% I She’ V& 2 |

5. gfhid faara 3ix sitenfre a9

TACTSI, AT HARA & f[J6d IR 980 SR © I8 2 3R 39 dad H, I8 ST IR & e & A1e|
J PIYA b SI9 b foru gHel= ue= * BT 2 |
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the directions of the Board of Directors and the above-mentioned CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.

CBI has sought prior permission u/s 17A of the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 & fresh complaint for
further enquiry / investigation again the concerned officials, Corporation has replied giving permission
along with a fresh complaint to CBI. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding from
the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards has been
initiated. On completion, the report will be presented to the Board for further necessary directions in this
regard.

DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of exclusive
exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price. In this regard 03
nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 08 nos.) were organized at Ahmedabad, Hyderabad, Jabalpur,
03 nos. ‘Exclusive Handloom Expo (Previous year — 01 nos.) at Delhi and 01 nos “Mega Handloom Expo.”
at Delhi were organized during the year. The total sale in the Exhibitions during the year was Rs. 4.41Crore
(Previous year - Rs. 12.85 Crore).

3. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives viz.
implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers as per
Government guidelines. Using digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing, Virtual meetings,
Virtual exhibitions and Mobile applications, NHDC is easily reachable to weaver community. The objective
of digitization is to minimize time for any services/information required by users.

Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve IT services through improved online infrastructure and
by increasing internet connectivity throughout NHDC offices

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct, transparency,
accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of wealth for its stakeholders.
Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the corporation and ‘Management
Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as Annexure A & B respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2020-21 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 30th November, 2021 (provisional figures) and the annual accounts of the corporation
for the year 2020-21 were placed on the website of the corporation on 08th February, 2022. Further, the
quarterly progress reports on Corporate Governance for all the quarters during the year 2021-22 have
been submitted to Department of Public Enterprises.

The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on Corporate
Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2021-22 comes to 98.81% i.e.
‘Excellent’.

5. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

NHDC has been laying a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this context, it has
been extending support for up-gradation of the skill through Training Programmes.
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31 A1 2022 @1 R & AR, M & w1iD & o w1 126 (Uwel a9 130) 2, NTEH 10 (7.9%)

I S (@) 2oft & B, 07 (5.6%) T SO (THST) & Hafdd d1Hd, 20 (15.9%) 3=
el o @MERN) St § Hafia 3R 02 (1.6%) a1 (fewgs)) 4o | |Wafdd wifHe wnfia € |

gfd HIHe PRITR 6.34 drs vUY (Uoel a¥ 4.40 FRIe $UY) B AR ufd FIffd a=—ugard @™ (@ue) —1.
24 g ¥V (Bl a¥—7.41 oRG BUQ) 2 |

Tt el a9 & <R sienfiTe Hdy AreTdyel &R wrifayef <7 2|
6. B &1 yraifire SuAlT:

o eroe fea—ufafes & dEaet d £ & gerfaeiial ST & v ufdeg 2 | eiffel @ 9= 2 & Sy
BT gerar o1 & forv Fafia i srienemsh @ arr—arer B3 faaw iR <) ywdrsT &1 e fhar 13 |

7. FRY® vd yqE yeuaia Siiie:
IRCRICY

e dsa @1 8% WO BT T © | 31 779, 2022 @ RAMT & JFAR FRed ded H 05 Aaw wiHA
g, R 9 S IRT RSR & A (@reger 9f2a), 01 U Ted Mewd iR 02 IR WReERI Wdd s & |
IS & [FRPl I AT & AAIH & AT 94 & HeW 1 IRA WRBR gRI Fg<h fhar Sram = |

FHERE 99 & TR 9RT IRER, T6 Ao gRT AfeiRad @ fofg 1R fear T

fAhTE JYTH (BADBRET) BRATAT D 3T AT 40 /10 /2 / 2017—S0I0= / TAgFSs Al faiah 6 fawer,
2021 & JAFARVT H G Jlaar s I siHdl da1 99 SR F &F1d 18 SaN, 2022 | R &
T§eT fe9d BT USUR U-IT b |

HRA & Ui §RT 3T 4. 11,/26 /82 /—SNIINd / TAYFS Nl /v f&Hid 09 FdeR, 2021 (3M<)
FIRT 3T IR &1 &1 fAfr 1 N a9 3 :rafey & forw a1 amTet Meel dd, i |l Ugel W4Tdl &1 i
A R a1 e &1 IR—anfdeRe wda Fawre g fear T g |

YR AR P ATHAT & ®Y H A AT 11 /26 / 82—SITH /TS /anl faqia 23 fagsr,
2021 ERT 21 SR o<1 & W W A IWIgA1e Agdl &l Hraerd fofies @ dis § fedie 23
fedaR, 2021 9§ To WEHR Fowad & wu § Fgd fear T 2 |

7 & IR—ReN Wad e 9 gie @t & 7 3fea $=Iee 3ift BiuRe MBI §RT §91¢ Y a3
ezl & $e1 d H I USRI & Fag H§ dul (Faerd &1 FYRe ok Jraan) Fasmee, 2014 & Frm
6(1) 3R 6(2) & AU DI HINON & H HUN AAFRIA, 2013 & Ted MEIRT WA & ATTGS] DI YR
PR © | WA Fad 7 g8 |l gie Bl b I BUHl BT AR AT B Tl HRA © |

a1, fo o & uad o Rfy § @IS 9gema &1 gom 21 A a1 oW g A f’iFie 18 SN,
2022 ¥ 9 & ¥ey Qe &1 YSHR UBY (AT | g9 Ircldl, Sl W I WAhalul, Aemedd o [ld
24.09.2021 B A # ST U= o |
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Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March 2022 stands at 126* (Previous year 130
which include 10 (7.9%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (5.6%) employees
belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 20 (15.9%) employees belonging to Other Backward Classes
(OBC) category and 02 (1.6%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities (PWD) category.

~

The turnover per employees is Rs.6.34 Crore (Previous year 4.40 crore) and the Profit/(Loss) after Tax
(PAT) per employee is Rs. -1.24 Lakhs (previous year -7.40 Lakhs).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.
6. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Hindi Diwas & Hindi
Pakhwada along with regular Hindi Karyashala was organized to promote the use of Hindi amongst the
employees.

7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:
Directors

The Board of Directors of the corporation is well structured. As on March, 31, 2022 the Board of Directors
consisted of 5 members, of whom, two are the nominee of the government of India (including Chairman),
one is the Managing Director and 02 is Non-Official Independent Director. The Directors on the Board are
appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the corporation.

During the year under review, Government of India, Ministry of Textiles accorded its approval to the
following:

. Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani assumed the Charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 18 January, 2022 in
pursuance to Office of DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 6th December,
2021 from Ms. Mudita Mishra.

. Smt. Yogita Singh has been appointed Non-Official Independent Director of the Corporation by the
President of India vide order no. 11/26/82/-DCH/NHDC/Vo. IV dated 09th November, 2021 (Order)
with effect from the date of issue of the order for a period three year or till further orders, whichever
is earlier.

. Shri Rabindranath Mohanty has been appointed as a Government Director on the Board of NHDC
Ltd. w.e.f. 23rd December, 2021 vide order no 11/26/82-DCH /NHDC/Vol.l dated 23rd December,
2021 as nominee of Government of India in place of Shri Dipankar Dutta.

The Non-Official Independent Directors of the Corporation confirmed that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 along with declaration of compliance of Rules
6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 with respect
to his registration on the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs. The Independent Director has also confirmed that they have complied with the ‘Code of Conduct’
of the Company.

There is a change in the KMP position in the current financial year. Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani, has joined as
Managing Director w.e.f. 18 January, 2022. Further, Shri Krishna Chandra Shakdwipee, General Manager
has joined the Corporation on 24.09.2021.
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SURIH Q9! &1 3= HUAl § SHdT Hu-l § FRIeR] & a1 a1Rd Aewe ug &1 =R Gfera faaror,
fRIyEar @ ugf, S & Afd aMe—2 & d8d MuiRa fear 1 &, aiifie Rud & diuRe Jemad s
31 Raré # fear mar 2

T @ a1S 7 99 2021—22 (30 [, 2021, 28 FATRR 2021, 05 3FHAR 2021, 08 fAHRR 2021, 30 faF=R
2021 3R 25 A/, 2022) & IRF 06 IR 98F I AR IS N & IR JUfArd T TR dre
& THET TR D |

8. orar gdem afifa:

B ARIH 2013 AR S fawncel & waeml & JJAR FH & 9IS & Y braicad oikdl uie
Ifafa 2| afafy &1 dxeEr, ded o, 99 & SRIE d8di & fdaRor aifde RUie & haRe Womdd §s &l
Raré & SuTer BT O g |

9. IMaRe® AT "orrell 3R Sga! SyAfran:

T & U SfidRe FRIA @1 U @awen 8, S aaR f[efad 81 <81 2 | oifaRe FRiEer a1 aftd ward
T & oIy, AU STARS olal URIel ATl & JTlTdT, HAI—FHI WR JMaeIHAT & IR UR AARD oRdT
WIeTd! BT AT UG UlEe B W AATE < A 2| S D Ao & IR, fO av 2021—22 & fog, fm
DI IMMARP AT TRIeT I1eN] Wadd dIics Udlsced gRT @ T3 off | R 30T iR ol uien sga=en
DI ofET qRIeT AR GRT AGRd FHEr b Sl & AR FROR guR & forg, 5781 1 Jaedd 8, RS
SEipRtadivini

10. Adadl:

T Fddhdl ARHN @RS 99R) Sl TE.U9. W & faid 7 3facdy 2021 DI HRIBIA & Y1 B8H B
& TATASRA & FADdT [T|RT BT ~Jd Hael e (TIvael) §RT f&ar SIdm 8 | |addl [T s
Dbl AN g§RT THI—HT TR IR feem—f<en &7 ured &xal g | - fSaRe addhdr 19+ JET 8 |

3o < St # JRIA aarg ersll & IR | Rifed w1 & ol &% A1l Iaddr AiE F9™1 S & |
9y B SR, 26 AFCIR, 2021 H 01 TAGR, 2021 Tb WA ARA@75: JACWSAT & AT FMAFRAT A9 B
A1 FADAT AR TS AT T AT | 8 & Addbdl ARNHRT & HeTel § DIHDI §RT AU B
AT AE B YR BT T3 ol | <8 & IR, Fabdl ¥ GaEd v wR ey oRkg ufcraiiar smaifo
D1 Mg, Forad A= Biffel 57 9T foraT | YR & |l & RIarh ST &l SiiTed R & oY, Tdb
MaR® AdaT BRI / STRadhd] BRIHH AN [HAT T AT | USiipd Hraed AR AT & i &
a1 & BTl § Adehdl Jwie AT T4 |

Ih A & AR, i 6 IU AP Mg (BUdRE), WRA ARPR, T FAGd §RT A6 TATASIIT
TS AT BRI B A MY ST & HRAFEGIT H Sdl T3 "R AFIHATanl & A H S &
e ¥ Rrerad’ favg w® Sia RUie, U9 ST 40 /8 / 2019—20—S K0T / TAT=S T f&F1h 15 /05 /2020 Bl
UF G ATEST / AadhdT / T@/FNo-11/2020—21/164 a1 09.07.2021 §IRT Y&e I UKId T 1T o |

11. Gifdfre d@r tege vq A vs vl fewlPray & ware:

wifafdre oraried! o Rurd aiife RuIE # &) Sl & | s o wiers Rard @ fewufiral &1 sox s
RUId & ody 7 & ®U § 3@ AT & | 39D Ireldl, o a9 202122 & forg, vRa & a3k wererd
NleTh (WITeTall) o 31 #Td 2022 Pl FAK gU 99 & o0 Huell A=W, 2013 & ORT 143 (6) & a8
IS gUEHRET e i & i faRvl &1 ®Re orarodie 98 o &1 o form 2
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Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above Directors
along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2 is provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 06 times during the year 2021-22 (30th June, 2021, 28th Sep, 2021,
5th Oct, 2021, 8th Dec, 2021, 30th Dec, 2021 and 25th Mar, 2022) and all the information required in
accordance with DPE guidelines was placed before the Board.

8. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee, terms of
reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report.

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are
also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the Board,
for FY 2021-22, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent Chartered
Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee
and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

10. VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance Department of NHDC is headed by the Managing Director (NHDC) after completion of
tenure of Chief Vigilance Officer (Additional Charge) Dr. S.H. Khan on dated 7th October 2021. The
Vigilance Department follows the guidelines issued by the Central Vigilance Commission from time to time.
Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.

Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in their
day to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ with the theme “Independent India @ 75:
Self-Reliance with Integrity” was observed from 26th October, 2021 to 1st November, 2021. The week was
started with taking the pledge (vigilance), by the employees, administered by the Vigilance Officer of the
Corporation. During the week, essay writing competition on topics relating the vigilance were conducted,
wherein, various employees participated. To sensitize the public against the means of corruption, a
preventive vigilance work shop/sensitization programme was organised. Vigilance week was observed at
Registered Office as well as at all Regional Offices of the Corporation.

During the said period, as desired by Deputy Development Commissioner (Handloom) Govt. of India MOT,
the investigation report on subject “Complaint regarding investigation in to the matter of gross irregularities
observed in the implementation of yarn supply scheme of NHDC Lucknow branch office”, vide letter no
No0.40/8/2019-20-DCH/NHDC dated 15/05/2020 was submitted to the management vide Letter No. NHDC/
Vig/LKO/FN0.11/2020-21/164 dated 09.07.2021.

11. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor’s is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments of the
Statutory Auditor Report is placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further, for FY 2021-22, the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG) have decided not to conduct the Supplementary Audit of the Financial
Statements of National Handloom Development Corporation for the year ended 31st March 2022 under
section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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12. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor’s u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to Technology
absorption does not apply to corporation.

14. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity.
15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short term
deposits with the bank, with schedule commercial banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

16. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has
an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.

17. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005, and
has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant information
has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful programmes
for welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the community of
handloom weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
of Directors in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The
composition and terms of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which forms part of the Annual Report. Board of Directors noted that for Financial Year
2021-22, the Corporation doesn’t fall under the criteria of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
which mandates thresholds limits for Companies to do CSR activities in a particular financial year. The
Corporation has also incurred losses in FY 2021-22.

19. In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) & Section 134(3)(a), the annual return for FY
2021-22 shall be available on the website of the Corporation i.e. www.nhdc.org.in.
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20. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: -

() in the preparation of the annual accounts of FY 2021-22, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i)  such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and

(v) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were no
transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i)  Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.
(i)  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(iii)  Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of
the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.
(v) The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year under review.
(vi) The Corporation has sought MOU exemption from the Administrative Ministry for FY 2021-22.

(vii) No material changes/commitments have occurred (except as reported in this annual report) after
the end of the financial year 2021-22 and till the date of this report which would affect the financial
position of your Company.

(viii) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future.

(ix) Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(x) Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing Director from
Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.
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(xi) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation of
accounts are not applicable.

(xii) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in implementation
of YSS in FY 2018-19, status of which has been provided in the state of affairs mentioned above.

(xiii) Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee.
(xv) Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction

(xvi) No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the date of this
report.

(xvii) There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xviii) Vide notification F.No.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05th June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information under section 134(3)
(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.

Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR
Committees, Board, Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation and guidance. Your Board
expresses sincere gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their support and
confidence reposed in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding relationship in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from
all the Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and fabrics directly as also through their
organized set-ups. Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC
family for their enthusiasm, dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-

Ms. Shubhra
Chairperson

Date: 12.12.2022
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(@@ COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:

NHDC'’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and attainment of
highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and all its interactions
with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and the Government. The
corporation constantly endeavors to achieve the highest levels of standards of corporate governance
in order to enhance the long-term stakeholders’ value and maintain good standards of Corporate
Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide
for professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As on March, 31, 2022 the Board of Directors consisted of 5 members, of whom, two are the nominee
of the government of India (including Chairman), one is the Managing Director and 02 are Non-Official
Independent Director. Further, vide order no. 11/26/82/-DCH/NHDC/Vo. IV dated 09" November, 2021,
(Order) the President of India has appointed Smt. Yogita Singh as the Non-Official Independent Director of
the Corporation with effect from the date of issue of the order for a period three year or till further orders,
whichever is earlier. The Directors on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms of
Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the corporation.

Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information as on March 31, 2022, is as follows:

Name & category of the Director No. of Board | Attendance | No. of outside
meetings in last Directorships
with AGM as on
attendance 31.03.2022
Government Director(s):
a) Shri Sanjay Rastogi*, Chairman-NHDC/ 6/6 Yes NIL
DC(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07722405
(From 4% December, 2017 onwards)
b) Shri Rabindranath Mohanty, Dy. Secretary, 1/2 No NIL
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 09508736
(From 23rd December, 2021)
c) Shri Dipankar Dutta, Dy. Secretary 2/4 N/A N/A
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 08423642
(Upto 22nd December, 2021)

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022
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Name & category of the Director No. of Board | Attendance | No. of outside
meetings in last Directorships
with AGM as on
attendance 31.03.2022
Managing Director:
d) Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani, 11 N/A NIL
DIN No. 09478824
(From 18th January, 2022)
e) Ms. Mudita Mishra, Managing Director [Additional 5/5 Yes N/A
Charge entrusted to ADC -Handicrafts],
Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07302824
(Upto 17th January, 2022)
Non-Official Independent Director:
a) Shri Anil Kumar Sood 6/6 Yes 01
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 01376251
(From 18th October, 2019 onwards)
b) Smt. Yogita Singh 3/3 Yes N/A
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 07559311
(From 09th November, 2021)

The Board of the corporation met 06 times during the year 2021-22 (30th June, 2021, 28th September,
2021, 05th October, 2021, 08th December, 2021, 30th December, 2021 & 25th March, 2022) and all the
information required in accordance with DPE guidelines was placed before the Board

*Ms. Shubhra, DC Handlooms (Additional Charge), has joined as Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f
07.12.2022 in place of Sh. Sanjay Rastogi.

Brief resume of Directors on the Board (as on March, 31, 2022):

i.)

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022

Shri Sanjay Rastogi (55 Years) is an IAS of 1991 batch of Odisha cadre. He is B.Tech in Electrical
Engineering and M Tech in Electronics & Communication, IIT — Delhi. He had served as CMD, Odisha
State Road Transport Corporation, Principal Secretary — Commerce & Transport, CMD, Orissa Milk
Federation (OMFED), CVO — Projects Equipments Corporation Limited (PEC), Ministry of Commerce
& Industry, Zonal Jt. DG, DGFT & Export Commissioner, Ministry of Commerce amongst others. He
had joined as Development Commissioner for Handlooms in Ministry of Textiles, Government of
India and as ex-officio Chairman in National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd., w.e.f. 04th
Dec., 2017.

Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani (57 Years) is an IRPS officer of 1990 batch. She has been associated
with Indian Railways for more than three decades and has held various key positions in HR &
administration in different zones of railways viz Northern Eastern Railway, Western Railway, Central
Railway and was HR Head for second largest division in Indian Railways (approx. 35000 employees).
She has vast experience of field offices, policy programmes in Headquarters, IT and labour-intensive
workshop. As Director (Admin) in Films Division, she conducted two international film festivals &
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undertook infrastructure upgradation including setting up of National Museum of Indian Cinema.
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani joined as MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 18th January, 2022.

iii.) Shri Rabindranath Mohanty (59 years) is a Deputy Secretary to the Government of India, has been
appointed as a Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. w.e.f. 23rd December, 2021.

iv.) Shri Anil Kumar Sood (58 years), has been appointed as a Non- Official Independent Director of
National Handloom Development Corporation Limited w.e.f. 18th October, 2019. He is a Chartered
Accountant and a gold medalist commerce graduate. Shri Sood has undertaken various diplomas/
courses from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India viz. Information system Audit, concurrent
audit of banks etc. He was the Chairman of Himachal Pradesh branch of Northern India Regional
Council of ICAI in the year 2005-06. Shri Anil Kumar Sood has vast experience in audit, banking and
taxation matters.

v.) Smt. Yogita Singh (46 years), has been appointed as Non-Official Independent Director of National
Handloom Development Corporation Limited w.e.f. 09th November, 2021. She is a post graduate in
Arts (Education) and also holds professional diploma in fashion designing. She has done notable
work in the field of education and has been a Principal of a public school and Incharge of a play
school. She has also been associated with the Corporate Sector and held senior positions. She is
an active social worker involved in women and child centric issues. Her major focus is education for
underprivileged children, women health, sanitation and empowerment related issues.

C. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit
Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit Committee
in its 23rd meeting held on 08th Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 156th meeting held on 26th March,
2019 revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:

Name/ category Position in Audit No. of meetings with
Committee attendance during the
year
Shri Anil Kumar Sood Chairman 5/5
Non official Independent Director
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Member 11

Managing Director

Ms. Mudita Mishra, Managing Director*® Member 4/4
[Additional Charge entrusted to ADC -Handicrafts],
Ministry of Textiles

Smt. Yogita Singh Member 2/2
Non official Independent Director

Shri Dipankar Dutta ** Member 1/3
Nominee Director

Shri Rabindranath Mohanty Member 1/2

Nominee Director

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 . 3O
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* Smt. Mudita Mishra, was member of the audit commitee till 17th January 2022
** Shri Dipankar Dutta was member of the audit committee till 22nd December 2021

The Audit Committee met 5 times during the year 2021-22 (30th June, 2021, 28th September, 2021, 08th
December, 2021, 30th December, 2021 and 25th March, 2022), all the members were present except as
explained in the para above.

d. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05th June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to appointment
of senior management and other employees.

The corporation is an organization with social objectives having very thin profit margin usually just sufficient
to meet its overheads, hence it is unable to pay the Performance Related Payment (PRP) to its employees.
Further for the financial year 2021-22, the Corporation has thin profit. Also, the number of employees in the
corporation is also small (i.e., 129 as on 31st March, 2022).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other matters
relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.

e. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements
of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR
Committee, inter-alia, include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company covered under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board, the CSR
Policy & amount of expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time. For Financial Year 2021-22, the Corporation doesn’t fall under the criteria of section 135 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for Companies to do CSR activities in a
particular financial year. No CSR activity was conducted in financial year FY 2021-22. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said meetings was as follows:

Name/ category Position in CSR Committee
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Chairperson
Managing Director

Shri Rabindranath Mohanty Member
Government Director

Shri Anil Kumar Sood Member

Non official Independent Director

f. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last 03 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held as under:

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 . O/
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NHDC
AGM Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM
2020-21 30th December, 2021 04.45 pm. Through video conferencing mode
2019-20 30th June, 2021, 3.30 pm Through Video Conferencing mode
2019-20 31st December, 2020-11.30 am (Adjourned by the Through Video Conferencing mode
shareholders because of non-receipt of Statutory
Auditors Report on Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20
and C&AG report thereon)
2018-19 24th January, 2020/ 3.00 pm Radisson Blu Hotel, Greater Noida

g. DISCLOSURES:
(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director are as under:

a. Salary of Rs. 10.65 Lakhs and other benefit Rs. 0.38 Lakhs is paid to Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani
(MD w.e.f. 18th January 2022).

b. No salary is paid to Ms. Mudita Mishra (MD upto 17th January 2022) on account of entrustment
of additional charge of MD of the Corporation.

(i)  During the year, Shri Anil Kumar Sood were paid sitting fees amounting to Rs.85,000/- and Smt.
Yogita Singh were paid sitting fees amounting to Rs.40,000/- respectively for attending Board and
Committee meetings.

(iii)  During the year, there was no related party transaction

(iv) During the year, the penalty of 10,000 has been imposed by RD North for delay in holding the AGM
of FY 2018-19.

(v) The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been circulated
to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc. org.in of the
corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

(vi) The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a request has been sent to
the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the Remuneration Committee, the same has
been explained above.

(vii) The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by the corporation
during the year and also during the last 3 years.

(viii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are not for the
purposes of business.

(ix) During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management.

(x) Overhead expenses comprising of Personnel, Administrative and Trade Expenses have gone down

by Rs. 0.77 crore. Further, the Financial Expenses are negligible, since corporation is a debt free
corporation.

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 e 3D
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h. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual report
including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also placed on
the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

i.  AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for FY 2021-22
have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s Report.

j- TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the Board.
This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

k. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy has been
circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the
corporation.

.  CODE OF CONDUCT:

The corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and senior
management of the corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of
the corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their compliance to the code. A
declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

m. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs
and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VII of the Guidelines. The quarterly/
annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by the DPE
are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely. The certificate obtained from the Practicing
Company Secretary regarding compliance to the conditions of guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Ms. Shubhra
Chairperson

Date: 12.12.2022
Place: New Delhi
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Declaration by the Managing Director regarding Compliance with the Code
of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during the
Financial Year 2021-22.

I, Rita Prem Hemrajani, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited, do hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Team of the Corporation as on 31t March, 2022, have affirmed their compliance
to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of the Corporation during the FY 2021-22.

(Rita Prem Hemrajani)

Dated: 02.11.2022 Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 09478824
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as “Corporation”) for the year ended 315t March,
2022 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010
of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of
India and annexure mentioned there under (hereinafter referred as “Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the corporation for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned guidelines. It
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned guidelines except as under:

1) Provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee due to non-appointment of adequate number of Independent Directors by the concerned
Ministry & risk management policy till 8" November 2021. The Management has informed that the
Company being a wholly-owned Government Company has requested its administrative ministry
for making necessary appointment of Non-Official Independent Director (NOD) on the Board of the
Corporation. Smt Yogita Singh was appointed as NOD on the Board of the Corporation w.e.f. 9"
November, 2021.

2)  Asinformed in earlier Corporate Governance Report, the Corporation had adopted its statement of
accounts for the financial year ended 31t March 2020 in its adjourned AGM held on 30" June 2021
instead in its 37" AGM held on 315t December 2020, hence the Corporation had violated the provisions
of Section 96 & Section 129 read with 134 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013. The Management has informed that the Audit Report on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation
was received from the Statutory Auditors on 4" January, 2021 and after the supplementary Audit of
C&AG, the revised signed Audit Report was received by the Corporation only on 02" June 2021.

We further report that

1) With reference to our Corporate Governance Certificate of previous year and the matter of irregularities
in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office, the management has
informed that the reports of the Forensic Audit and the Vigilance Probe were placed at the 167"
Board Meeting held on 28" September 2021 and were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 EEEEEEEESSS——— 45



R4

=4
T

N

)

oD

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

16841 9 H ISP Hed & Sy W BRI 3fifse KU iR Adehdr Ruld &7 W &1 MaTH
PRATs b oy Hidag & g fbar 13|

gAD JTAl, S Al H SRS WIEARUT 1 T4 AH1RAl — i fder T, dere (arfors), i
%, AR, ARG ARHR (@), iR si g9 /@™, MfeR (0 vd or@n) &I al urm 8k
Id RIcTh A 11 AT 2022 BT a1 I "IE@RG”, HdT H g (R TRER I AR & w@lfied a1
=T a1t Wriieds & dgd 9fas & SRR & v SrimardT w18l g1M) 3R 23 A/ 2022 BT “3rfward
HATGRY BT SAMT ST =T |

e @1 Wdieeg 2010 @ foU HRURE Tare @ fRenfde & orgure™ # TRIIS HATC & AT
|ESIT AU H oA B @1 navddar off, dfd fokig o 2017—18 @ 91€ & |HSiGT AUA A_Y
o T 2 | vEE gRT e A W B, T A IR e A B uF ol 7, O 99 BRI
P We fhar T § e 9oig 9 i quest /dedl @ &iftd wu < # e} @ @ BRu
FASICT S0 H T B H G Bl A DI 2 | §HD I(eAdl, SIT {d gded gRT fua f&ar w8 b
RGN AT, foTe foly TAUSRA SrI=aa= Toikil &, Pl 25 3fdcay 2021 DI G fhar 737 o |

JTT BH Ioold PR & (b $9 AR BT JJUIST 1 Al PUT B AldS BT FerIdl Bl ARG & AR 7 8
gerar a1 pvraefiarar ® foraa |ner waed 3 R & Ael o1 Hdrer fear 2

$d Tald B. RIS TS HUH Tergerdl
CARIIGE]

gl / —

$9I gfaa, Tafia RISt

gdel AEIeR

THIea:3214, Wend: 3005

EIsHIYHans ®wH falrse ugda™ wls: P2009DE061500]
JSI3ATS U: F003214D000630522

;A8 feoell
f&sti®: 15 Jelrg 2022

46

N 307 g1 yfcrde 20212022



$

1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

2)

&
D

o

T
H

=4

CVO team respectively before the Board of Directors in its 168" Board Meeting held on 5" October
2021. On the directions of the Board of Directors in the aforementioned 168" meeting, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance report were submitted to CBI for further necessary action.

Further, on the matter, the Disciplinary Authority found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon,
Manager (Comm), Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm) and Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A)
guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11" March 2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a
disqualification for future employment under the Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by
the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.

Corporation was required to enter MOU with the administrative ministry in compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for CPSE 2010 but has not entered after financial year 2017-18 onwards.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency was revised on 25" October,
2021.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & CoLLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

[ICSI Firm Unique ldentification Code: P2009DE061500]

Date: 15*" July 2022 FCS: 3214, COP: 3005
Place: New Delhi UDIN: F003214D000630522
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. HANDLOOM SCENARIO:

The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities and constitutes an
integral part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect employment
to more than 35 Lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4th Handloom Census report was released by the Ministry of Textiles,
involving 31 States and Union Territories which have the practice of art of Handloom weaving.

For holistic and sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers,
the Government of India is implementing following schemes and programmes :-

A. National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation
during financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26. The scheme will follow need-based approach for integrated
and holistic development of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme will support
weavers, both within and outside the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups etc. towards raw
material, design inputs, technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create
permanent infrastructure in the form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes etc.

Components of NHDP —
a)  Cluster Development Programme (CDP) (earlier known as Block Level cluster)

b) Handloom Marketing Assistance with special emphasis on uncovered & talented weavers.
Infrastructure & Special Projects including Indian Institutes of Handloom Technology (IIHT)-
related projects

c) Mega Handloom Cluster [earlier known as Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development
Scheme (CHCDS)]

d) Concessional Credit/Weavers® MUDRA Loan

e) Handloom Weavers" Welfare {earlier known as Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare
Scheme (HWCWS)}

f) Miscellaneous Components-
l. Research & Development projects
II.  Handloom Census
lll.  Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme
IV.  Education of weavers/their wards through National Institutes of Open Schooling (NIOS)/

IGNOU
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V. Project Monitoring Cell,
VI. Handloom Helpline Centre
VIl. Earlier committed liabilities of NHDP, HWCWS, CHCDS, NERTPS etc.
g) Any other component
B. Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines for raw material supply to Handloom sector namely
Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) wef from 25th October 2021, for its implementation during
financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed
by Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to
compete with power loom and mill sector, 15% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk yarn,
woolen yarn, linen yarn and blended yarn of natural fibre is available with quantity restrictions on
reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT).

2. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through 7
Regional Offices, and 29 Branch Offices. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective
tool to intervene the market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in
order to keep the hank yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of
social responsibility by catering to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in
unorganized sector, engaged in the production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value
of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years. To fill the vacuum
that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at various levels, corporation has
planned to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher responsibilities depending
upon the requirements. For the last three years the existing business of NHDC of implementation
of YSS/RMSS has taken a hit because of various reasons and of late majorly because of Covid 19
pandemic besides corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state apex
bodies.

3. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand and diversify the business by reaching the untapped handloom
sector consuming the hank yarn production. NHDC aspires to become a one stop solution for all
handloom sector related development and industry related requirements of handloom weaver. In this
regard the efforts are being made to optimize the existing resources and operational efficiency by
restructuring the existing NHDC framework.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are already
well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To combat
the same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity discounts with
a view to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are placed on
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the corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’ agencies,
resulting in better transparency.

4. OUTLOOK:

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights
year by year. To further strengthen its position the corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and
weaknesses and preparing its business plan accordingly which shall enable the corporation to identify
its new growth area.

5. SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has increased from 92.07 % of the
total turnover of the corporation during the year 2020-21 to 92.72% during the year 2021-22. The
percentage share of the dyes and chemicals has decreased from 7.93% during the year 2020-21 to
7.28% during the year 2021-22.

The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:

(Rs. in crore)

Segment/ 2021-22 2020-21
S:No: roduct
P Turnover Percentage Turnover Percentage
1 Yarn 740.44 92.72% 526.66 92.07%
2 | Byesi& 58.12 7.28% 4536 7.93%
chemicals
Total 798.56 100.00% 572.04 100.00%

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to
make the internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new
check points are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the
approval of the Board, for FY 2021-22, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside
independent Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed
periodically by the Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for
continuous improvement.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2021-22 is Rs. 798.56 crore as compared to Rs 572.04
crore during FY 2020-21. The profit before extraordinary items and tax has decreased from Loss of
Rs. 9.81 crore in the FY 2020-21 to loss of Rs.2.64 crore in the FY 2021-22 and net profit after tax
decreased from Loss of Rs. 9.63 crore in the FY 2020-21 to loss of Rs. 1.57 crore in the FY 2021-
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22. The net worth of the corporation has decreased from Rs. 78.59 crore as on 31st March, 2021 to
Rs.76.76 crore as on 31st March, 2022.

The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid-up capital of Rs.19 crore
divided into 19.00 Lakh equity share of Rs.100/- each in the FY 2021-22. Due to losses in FY 2021-
22, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves
for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS
EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March 2022 stands at 126 (Previous year
130) which include 10 (7.9%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (5.6%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 20 (15.9%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 02 (1.6%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24th November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and other related information are provided in the Report of
Corporate Governance, as annexures to the Board’'s Report, which forms part of this Annual report

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially from
those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the corporation’s operations
include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that involves litigations
and handloom activity in the country.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Ms. Shubhra
Chairperson

Date: 12.12.2022
Place: New Delhi
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fa<ia 9o 2021—22 & QRN & G99 7 AifAfSed QT el
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wifafere ad@r was @ fewforar

fieered dsd &1 S}

TAUIS @ WX SfeailRad 7 &3 drated € RNiFd d8d
BIGYET &5 B 9T <1 & folv g6 I+ & [Iwrars
D A 7, R R IRG WRaR, 6N IRy (8uavE)

2018—19 BT UBell ORI & SRIF 190.82 HRIS ST
B AT 3R WIE & PR & T 3R SIRIKh ATH BT
Ardiars iR AR &7 a1 fear T | Aiderg & o

BRI, I HATA, FHI—AAIT TR G AT & AR
10% feasr &R a7 <19 (Rrd Aret et Afeqs! iR feur
TR ¥ €) U™ xar 8 | o {6 fad af 2018—19 3R
2019—20 & fo=ig oiar & Hag # ofifse RUIC & qamr

P AR, TE 3R Al gRT BRRTS 3ifSe ik
Addbar STd B Mg oY | 39 JAHA R BRRTS 2Affse
Rare ik Aamar g R e BRATG 3fffses
3R AN S gRT FASeId Hsad & FHET 05.10.2021

2, PUAl B IS ITET BT, S IRTORT &1 BTl
@ o o, 7 gH H ORI 99 2018—19 & SR HHIL:

B Id B Ts N | e Hea & fFRwi iR
HdITE & U5 & TR, S Hae H N BT AR

fari ¥ &7 ggell foHAEY I+ 2018—19 # 385.04 HRIS TUY
B [ BT IR TIE g BT o1 | 3HH F 190.82 BRIS ST
P ) 3R TWRIT BT IR AT JIRAT H IH AWTSH
BRI gRT € HR &A1 AT 7 |

e U3ER & R, Yaee IR ARl gRT BRA®H
Jiffee IR Aadar g @1 s o | 39 Ad IR BRRAG
sfifse Rul @ik Addar oia Rue Haer BRRNS 3iifser
R AR W gRT MSed Aed @ HeT 05.10.2021 DI
TRqd @ T8 o | Fewe ded @ fdwl ok Wi &
U3 & IIJER, 3 Hag ¥ 3N Pl aeId HRAls & g
BRRP 3fifse Rue iR Fdaar siig Rure Hidemg of
Y= BT TS B

U ¥ Aadbar RUle iR g9 e # Adieng | ura mr
& AR /Rae @ ufd g5 Sucter & 1S 2| BRRS
iffse Rurd # o & feurfl & gaR 98 @ 4 @18
gfafte &7 urg 7€ 2 3R 7 & ST A@—siET 3@ T g,
AT & @t SIGRI (e Ale I 14 (i) T oFaR!
(e e e 5 (i) # fe=m U HH: 194.22 BRIS TUA
P TP SIGRI 3R oFeRl & Ay # fewoft exey # argwel
=

HRATs b oy BRRS 3fifse RUIE iR Aasar s
R Ades & yg= B T T

[T/ TRhT TOIRAT IR Syfcadiall 3 gabma
RIRT &1 YT o & o a1$ & e & g9, 1
A, 2017 F Al & Ul H WA BREAD 311Sex
J oo 3ifee go ) far T B | 39 BN
W, I8 RUIC a1$ P WA T ST |
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ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2021-22

S.N.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above
from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is undertaken
to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government
of India, Ministry of Textile office of the Development
Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and
other claims (which includes freight subsidy and depot
charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As
pointed in Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY
2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office,
had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04
Crores in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e. 2018-19
respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune
of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the
Vigilance Probe report on the matter were presented
by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per the
directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter,
the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe
Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary
action in this regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report
and further communication/report received from CBI
in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained
and accounted for in the books as per the observation
made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable
to comment on the said debtors and creditors of Rs.
194.22 Crores respectively being shown in total debtors
(Refer Note No. 14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not
No. 5 (ii)).

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19 the sales
and purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores
have been cancelled and the above matter has
been referred to CBI and CVC. As per the CBI
communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance
probe were taken up by the management and the
CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe report on the matter were presented by the
Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI
letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further
necessary action in this regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction
audit from a SEBI empanelled forensic auditor
from 1st April, 2017 onwards has been initiated.
On completion, the report of the same shall be
presented to the Board and after ascertaining
the actual amount, Board shall give necessary
instruction in this regard.
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HUAT ° fa<iT a¥ 2018—19 # SfETT MRS b, T@
T §RT & 9R YA By Y 66061791 /— FUI &I
TGNl & oIy @1 T HRAE IR B T D dis Reafa
UEH T B B | BRATS oEr wer RuE & gaR 3
P ARG dP UF—aR by Y I /IR I BT
e 81 far T 2| 89 9% g1 & aR YIa by 7Y
66061791/ — I @ a¥fell W fewoll o= # armwef & |
YT =¥ 28 /08 /2018 BT ATH BT &S BT IoT foAT 2 |

T UNIEThT Bl RRT Ul 81 SUel I fear T
2

1. SUYH AT BT GRS R AR B 9ot e
T 2| AERE & U9 @ ogaR,  ¥eEd 3iR
WIel gRT BRATS $iffSe &Ik Addar e &t
Tg 21| 39 9Wd W BRAS Jlifee Ruid 8k
Tddbdr S R a9 BR{TG sfifser 8k
A S gRT fe9d Aed & FHeT 05.10.2021
B ORI DI g oY | e ded & e &R
AdIeE & U9 & IAJAR, 59 e H AN B
JAMIIIH HRATs b oT¢ BRNP Alffse RUe iR
Aadbar o RAe AeE I Ua = & TS 2 |

2. 39 Gy ¥ gferd # Riemad W g aE TS B

9 A BT dF o 1T ST AT B AR At

PRATE ORI 2 |

4. I8 AW MRAT RoTd §& o7 oft 997 7 2

faT 9 2018—19 @ SR HUT §RT 01.03.2018 H 31.03.2018
P IR DI TS 215,79 BRIS BUI BT [T & el H 22.66
FRIS I BT AT Yo AR AT b ama o form
T FIfh T HATT (THRNS) T du Bl Afedsl IRy
@I gyl T8 BT | 39 T2 D URVHARERRY B gHeAe o
2158 BRIS B B AleqS! U &l g5 o, Ul 1 9RA
TRER A IHRT WA F 21.58 BRIS $UF HH B T 3R

TIQAERAT AT YT AT (QSTHTH) BT AR, DA
3 U Aied Tl 2| ST AT & ATaETEl
P IAJER, TIUHSH A SUARTRdl Uil
gR1 AU ¢ AT 9Al B AR A AYlDaisi Bl
MR AT 2| Tcbleid AT & SR, SUANThT
IR o—ad JoI & 90% Y Fdl & 3R
AT 10% DI YA 9RA AR §RT TATISIT B

IE IMYfcIhdiall Pl 3H & FT H g by | $Hd 3T,

e | AfTS! & wU H fHar Sar & iR TAvas T

Y8 YRA WHR U U< -8l 81 $ qrgole TATaSRI o
Yfciepdiatl & Afeas! & U H 18.15 PRIs dUY fIaRa
oy €1

BT T T Gag H DI Sidd e AT B; sferg g9 faakd
18.15 RIS U Bl el W ool o # el & |

JAYfeiepdl el Pl o e o BT 100% ST BT &,
olfeh RA ARBR §RT ST U a1 dl g ol |
39 A & {10, TAvISRT ¥ SUINTohdT TR o
DA 90% T urat fbar SR amyfdeal Hell
100% T YA BT 3R 59 q2F W IR - Y
f5 IRT WHR 7 TAVTS BT AfHS! DI SIRRD
IR 1 9fgid T8l BT ©, 2158 PRIS SH DI 10%
afeTst o IR (@ 714, 2018 B @ & forw 215.
79 BRIS W B 10%) 3MMYIHaisl bl sfdc HRa
P QTdil H FHRINTT & TS |

01.04.2018 ¥ 30.06.2018 TP B o-Ia BT STid YoIRTAT
BT VBR IR QAT AT E | WIS D UH D SRR,
geerd 3R HIdle gRT BRMG 3iffse iR Adwdr
ST @1 g off | 39 AW )R RS 3fifse Rard
R Aabar g RUlE HHer BTG ffsex iR
Al € gRT fe9d Al & HET 05.10.2021 BT
TR @ TS o |
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NHDC
S. N. | Comments of Statutory Auditors Reply of the Board of Directors
2. |The Company has not provided any status of action|Details has already been provided to the Auditors.
tak_en a_nd legal opinion for recovery of Rs 66061791/- 1. The above matter has been referred to CBI
paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch -
- ) ) . and CVC. As per the CBI communication,
in Financial Year 2018-19. As per Forensic Audit report . : -
. . the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were
till date party wise double/excess payment made has
. taken up by the management and the CVO.
not been reconciled. We are unable to comment on the g . -
o ) . The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
recoverability of Rs 66061791/- paid twice by bank. The
company has referred the matter to CBl on 28/08/2018 Probe report on the matter were presented
pany ' by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team
respectively, before the Board of Directors on
05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe Report
has been provided to CBI for further necessary
action in this regard.
2. A police complaint has also been made in this
regard.
3. Matter has been taken up with the Bank and
continuous follow ups have been made.
4. Matter has also been referred to the RBI.
3. |Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 22.66 | NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn

crore on account of sales of Rs 215.79 crore made during
01.03.2018 t0 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company
during F Y 2018-2019 as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did
not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company.
Consequent to the fact that subsidy of Rs 21.58 crore
was not received from the MOT, the company reduced
Rs 21.58 crore from receivables due from Government
of India and booked the same as advance to suppliers.
Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs
18.15 crore as subsidy to the suppliers, even though the
same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability of
Rs. 18.15 crore disbursed

Supply Scheme (YSS). As per the provisions of
the YSS scheme, NHDC places the orders to the
suppliers on behalf of the indents given by the
various user agencies. As per the erstwhile scheme,
the user agencies pay 90% of transaction value and
rest of 10% is paid by Government of India in form
of the subsidy through NHDC and NHDC releases
100% of transaction value to the Supplier Mills,
but the same was not reimbursed by Government
of India. For this case, NHDC received only 90%
share from user agencies and paid 100% to the
supplier mills, amount of 10% subsidy of Rs.21.58
crore (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79 crore for the sales of
March,2018) adjusted in their book of accounts
by debiting the suppliers considering the fact the
Government of India didn’t reimburse the aforesaid
amount of subsidy to the NHDC.

The transaction from 01.04.2018 to 30.06.2018
has been referred to investigating agencies. As
per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe report on the matter were
presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been
provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.
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e dea & el ok A & U3 & 9K,
S HaY H AT B 3MMIeIH BRATS & (oY BRAD
3iffee Rurd ok Fdmar wira Rard Wdiemsg & gam™
Bl R |

|l / TarhT ToiRgl iR Syfiadiall & gama
RIRT &1 Ual oM & Y 918 & a3 & 379N, 1
3T, 2017 ¥ TG i@l TR Y Bl TS T | 3D
R EM TR, I8 RUIC dI€ BT G DT ST |

ST b e v ‘4% § Seord fhaT T R, 22,10,60,097 / —
T A HWg (AefeT Piverad) § M W gY E oI
TEgAR doid ¥ie &1 ggdl 11 $ AJAR @R S
# fawr few v €1 31 A 2017 & [ dug @@WHLET

JE yd fbar or ' 6 59 Hey H guReS
FrRars & forv Meeh e am @ fawga fawewor
2013 3R 3MIPR MW, 1961 & T TIA IUGTH

PIFIG) DI ATa STHT R AT =rot Hdferd e dug #
STHT fopam w1 e, «ifeh faxir a9 2017—18 3R 2018—19 &
TRM HHI: 1.22 BAS BY AR 1.20 HRIS SUY BT ATy
ST IR R TSt @ A e (WS wivera) | S
PR B god T B ST I B w9 H R T ?
grerif, fad a¥ 2019—20 &, (Y Hug @SHLET Biverd)
P UHSRIR W IIfd «arel g & A dug (ArsfeT
PrrcR) H o7 fhar war 2

HUAT F 3 AT H PHIs SId1d A8l (SAT 8 AT BH SR
SfeaiRaa A dUg & aag &1 S aren ARk wfdr =R
fewofl o & armef &

S SUAR / GURIHS HRATS HT 3eherd b
ST 9% | 59 Hae H e ded & el & JgaR
o=l @1 @ A TS 7 SR dEgIR GURHD
PATE BT TG |

e W& 4(@) @& STHR, 31—03—2022 P 11,20,27,418
9 A FUg (AT o) H O W o, 31 ATE 2017 @,
[ATafy ST W @Sl b fa<i a9 2017—18 3R 2018—19 &
SR A g (T ForeR) ®§ S aR @ IO T &)
TS 3T & wU H forar a1 g1 fO<i a9 2019—20 ¥, A
TUE (T FolReR) & YHhSIRIR W Ifid ot g &l fAfr
AUE (AT ForRe) H ST fhar T B

FHU A 3 g # BIS a9 T 31 27 gl B W
SfeaiRaa A Fug # 9o &1 99 aren sfalR® Il W
fewoft o # argwet ¥ |

IE Ud fbar or ' 6 59 Hey H guReS
FRAE & forg fwel = oMy & fawga faversor
2013 3R 3P MW, 1961 F T TIH SUGTH
SEIHT IUAR / GIRTHD HRATS Bl ATher [har
ST A% | 59 Hee H e ded & (el & JgaR
o=l @1 @ A TS T SR dEgIR GURHD
PRATE BT TG |

de W= 4 () B AGER, 31-03-—2022 AH MY AU
(@MUR GiAeT %) H ST H 96,94,118 U o, U F aGA
by Ty faviy, 99 R @bl /B0, [ gug § o T8 @
T IR WR SIS @re, gl & FEvr & fou <3
I BT A SuTe T8 HRIET B, gafory Wil R gD
YHTT BT YdT 8] N1 ST HhdT & |

AUHHT IR HIgH uRare T e sy (3%Riey)
B AW TS| TAvESRY B faem (@) | 1.82
IS TUY U IR ©, o EREmd IR e
Yo IMfe Afed o @d e €1 dadt <M1 vell
W gl e @ 918 (G iR UTQ) | STawd BRATS
T DI ST |
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S.N.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction
audit from a SEBI empanelled forensic auditor
from 1st April, 2017 onwards has been initiated.
On completion, the report of the same shall be
presented to the Board and after ascertaining
the actual amount, Board shall give necessary
instruction in this regard.

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 22,10,60,097/- is Standing
to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) and
correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per
Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet. Interest earned on
Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
till 31st March 2017, was credited to respective Corpus
Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-
19 the interest on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 1.22
Cr and Rs. 1.20 Cr respectively has been taken as
interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to
the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). However, from
financial year 2019-20 onwards, interest income earned
on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) has been
credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

Corrective action in this regard requires a detailed
analysis and reconciliation of past interest income,
so as to assess the most appropriate accounting
treatment/ corrective action under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Income Tax Act, 1961. In this
regard, as directed by the Board of Directors, expert
opinion is being sought and corrective action shall
be taken accordingly.

As Per Note No. “4(B)", As on 31-03-2022 Rs,
11,20,27,418/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March 2017, the interest
on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income of
the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund
(Mega Cluster) during the financial year 2017-18 and
2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20, interest
income earned on FDR of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster)
has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).
The company has not provided any reply in this regard;
hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

As explained in above point, expert opinion is
being sought and corrective action shall be taken
accordingly.

As Per Note No ‘4(C)’, As on 31-03-2022 Rs 96,94,118/-
was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund, (Trade
Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been
provided the reconciliation of rent recovered, expenses/
taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited
to Corpus, amount payable for the construction of facility,
Hence the impact thereof on the accounts cannot be
ascertained.

TFC & CM projects were handed over to
Development Commissioner (Handicraft).
NHDC has to receive Rs. 1.82 Crores form the
O/o DC (H/C), which includes other expenses
i.e. maintenance and electricity charges etc.
Reconciliation of payables as well as receivables
from both sides is being carried out. Thereafter, on
completion, necessary action shall be initiated.
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HUAT 7 99 18—19, 19—20 AR 20—21 H AT U=

|l <19 THRIIET W o by U €, v @ &

R ey U wd & A o qA0, B WAR I
Il AT HHY 52556 /— TUY, 16175813/ — TUU 3R
144057 /— J9Y W &, S 9 A= & feonfacen &
AR ufayfel A &l € | o1 16372426 /— JUY BT AT
TP I HATI Il by ST dTel I1d1 BT Seoid 31H
PR fear T ® 3R I Bl HH AT AT B

HIRVT, A 3 ) TR W uT \IEl g3 B |
THRATET A I R & d1a, ATTeID FHARIGI
fepam STg |

o=t @ 2017—18, 2019—20 3R 202021 ¥ IMARIT BT S
qrell Tl & fore A 3640000 /— U, 5600000 / —
JW 3R 42315000 /— DY HI AJM UK 83T B, <lfebd
eIt BT SIS =181 fhar 1 8k 7 & ure fdr v
HATSTT Pl A0 DI TS | IR Bl Il B AR, Ife A3
BT ST I FAoH & forg &l fopar sar ® R forg
S AR A R B, Al SgaMddl Bl ANl B A A
PY AR 10% T a§ B SR A AT 39 AT H THI—THI W
WML &R1 R 919 BRAT BT | HU F FaH W <F TS
P AR B T iR fRre A e 7, gaforg s
TP °1C 3R I AT BT a9 B S aTell AT BT HH
PN AT AT B |

=T ad 2019—20 3R 2020—21 & fory ye=IFEl Bg
THATCT W 3FRTT UTST ol 31k pIfds 19 qRRerfcral
$ BRY, {O YT BT AT e AT ST el |
T 2 & TR © 918, 2,89,41,260 /— SUA B
Ay IR QAT W & AgH q THSART DI Ao
PR A S |

PUAT T 112212721 /— BW B U@ e AR AR
31881478 /— UY B A AU ARG IR & HaeT H
PIS XTI AR WEIHRT Yo Fal fhaT ©, ST fb der=
arged ‘= ¥ Sfealad g; gafoy &9 39 W fewef & &
armef 2 |

YRT WRBR I U1 & IR0 & fIu oram aRiere!
B AR IuAY T AT T T | 661 BRIS I
(ETT) BT /A AR ggel B UHSIET BT U Dl
ST gl & | A IR RIS & oy vaveeil &
T 9 IR YA |

10

HUHT H FReX HRIRI & AFERAU 3R NS fheridT &
foq fadaR 2020 # IT<T T 9000000 TTY & SUINT Bl
®s R U&= &1 $T €; TN 89 I W Cwoll o+
H argaef ¢

T UNIEThT Bl RT Ul 81 SUdel I fear T
2| @t foxi af 202023 # R &1 SUART fvar
TR

1

PUN 7 KR BIRRET g 7 RT 2021 B I
TR FRIRIY REBR—2017 & ARGH R @ 9 by 7Y
3504800 / — BT & ST /AT &Y Bl Ry ger &l
P 2, gafev 89 59 WR fewol o= # argef €|

T R a1 fa af # wd @ 7 7 ik oy Afy
IO B &1 ST | THIATST & UT 110.18 RIS SuY
BT IR T 85 | SWRRH H A 3604 IS YYD
T fa af 2021—22 # @fed oft iR s =re fad
99 # AT far SireeT |

12

PO 7 FAGER, 2019 W AT, 2022 DI AT F forg T 2T
& Hay H 3475824 /— SUA & J BT <1aT fHAT B, TTAD
9 HeY § AR W U< BIg AJAGT g4 UaH T8l fhar
AT B, gAY BH 399! afell W fouolt e # arawet €

<IET Wil Bl fdearer yer fdbar T | gfayfed & wu
H 9 HATGA BT AR BT a1 fbar S |

13

HUAT 7 YSII WR fhU MU I & AdT § oAWihd &
f6 3PER @ WA B ATAE B WT & FHI &I dfod
PTae e S & F9a S B oimar § ok S +f

Bacl Tl BIer ST 2 |

14

PU T 12260292 /— BUY B ATAT UR HIA 3R HAT B
e & ded SISIed & FHekd T8l b B |

Ig d¥e fad a¥ 2021—22 & SR Udh AT
A & w9 H of 3R 3 a1 fad af # g1 o=
forar ar 21

St dfgd |l qaraE /oigad] el deivd
a1e], fa 9 # usel & S fPY S g © |
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S.N.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

The Company has shown Rs 52556/-, Rs 16175813/-
and Rs 144057/- recoverable from Ministry of Textile,
Central Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on
account of expenses incurred on ‘Exhibition organized
in FY 18-19,19-20 & 20-21 respectively, which as per
guidelines of MOT are not reimbursable. Hence to the
extent of Rs 16372426/- the claims recoverable from
MOT are over stated and loss is under stated.

All the claims have been submitted to MOT, due to
CNA account, the payment still not received from
the MOT. After receiving the payment from MOT,
necessary adjustment will be made.

Grants for the exhibitions to be conducted in FY 2017-
18,2019-20 & 2020-21 amounting to Rs 3640000/-,
5600000/- & 42315000/- respectively has been received
but exhibitions were not held neither the amount
received are refunded back to MOT. As per the terms of
the grant if the amount is not utilized for the purpose for
which the same has been sanctioned, the grantee will be
required to refund the amount of the grant with interest
thereon @10% per annum or rates applicable from time
to time in this regard. The company has not calculated
and accounted for the amount of interest payable on the
grant, hence to that extent loss and amount refundable
to MOT are under stated.

Grants received from MOT for exhibitions for the
Financial Years 2019-20 & 2020-21, due to Covid
19 situations, some exhibitions could not be held.
After adjustments of all the expenditures, the
balance amount of Rs. 2,89,41,260/- refunded to
MOT through CNA Account.

The company has not provided any documents and
explanation with respect to Grants Receivable amounting
to Rs 112212721/- and Grant Refundable amounting to
Rs 31881478/- as referred in Annexure ‘D’ annexed here
with; hence we are unable to comment thereon.

Details has been provided to the Auditors for Grant
Amount received from Gol. U/C amount of Rs.
6.61 Crores (Approx.) already submitted to MOT.
Balance is available with NHDC for reconciliation
and adjustments.

10

The Company has not provided any status of utilization
of grant Rs 9000000 received in Dec 2020 for Mapping
and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are
unable to comment thereon.

Details has already been provided to the Auditors.
Amount has been utilized during current financial
year i.e. 2022-23.

1

The Company has not provided any status of utilization/
refund of Rs 3504800/- remaining unspent on organizing
Handicrafts Awards-2017 on the occasion of National
Handloom Day 7th August-2021, hence we are unable
to comment thereon.

The amount has been spent in current financial
year and Balance shall be refunded. Amount of Rs.
110.18 Lacs received from MOT. Out of the above,
amount of Rs. 35.04 Lacs was pending in F.Y. 2021-
22 and shall be adjusted in current financial year.

12

The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 3475824
/- on santushti shop for the period November, 2019
to March, 2022, however no approval received from
Government in this regard is provided to us hence we
are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

Details provided to the Auditors. Amount will be
claimed to MOT as a reimbursement.

13

The Company has not followed accrual basis of
accounting with respect to expenditures incurred on
exhibitions, as it is noticed that contractor’s account is
credited not at the time of receipt of invoice but at the
time payment is made and TDS is also deducted then
only.

14

The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and
Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to Rs 12260292/-

The matter was in a court case during F.Y. 2021-22
and the same has been decided upon in current
financial year.

Consequently,all the payments including TDS/
TDS on GST has already been deposited in
current financial year.

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022
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3 faeel ¥ srawar fAyoe oR¥R @ wIoeT & ddy #§ I8
g7 AT B b oRaT wET & YuH eve draey A el
gRI f&Tid 09 /03 /2022 &1 % Rure # fferRaa fewforat
B o & 2 R forg ueeE g™ 318 SR el famr mar '
(@) IHRT AR BT PIAF T BRA BT DIy BRI Rebls W
IUART E] AT | BRI Toikdl B & Al TIUTSRI I8
GRerd o # fawer Y81 & 6 2017 & d18 gASITAA
BT HURT IR BT RS I fHa1 T 2 &R T fes?
(ESP) DI 157.17 ART TW & TS 3 3R Hewi Aot &
BRI BT YA &1 (BT AT € | SR DT B AR ol

TR gRRerferdt iR difds—19 TemR & RO

2018 ¥ UATTS # faure oReRl & @dfdd g2
AT o | BT YA & oY Sl 3R TR B
AfABIRAT & 1T 05,/04 /2022 B TRTAT H UH
o0 ARSI @1 TS off | 98& H I' W wU A
FET T 2§ 6 fJuve IRER & S (3TaRu=)
A ISE YT /HewAd aret /dioet Sa U 89 & 91
B TSP/ IMMSTIAT / TASIUAAT BT qHIAT AR BT
I far ST | fauoe aRER & J1 dearrenRal
BT 3O IHRT BT TR YA B & folg T AN
fhT Qo1 | gHTT AR U1 B & qI8 & GBI Bl

e BT FE yHIfad 81 Al 8| $S el ST
Y AT BT SR TATISRT & Rac® AT BIRaTg
DI ST Al & il I§ Gl BT Fel M 8 |

(@) TAUTER 7 99 arreft ol & Raes P BRaTs
S IOl I8 I gSDI I fehieex & 1T 2 |

(M) UATEERT & FRfa wu ¥ U <7 IR &7 I
B 3R ST AT TR TE B TS B

(@) TIeESRil gR1oemdfed @M W W ol woiRyar
N1 Il /1 anfe &1 &g Rafs 7@l war T o
e f5 Ao & ant & He H e TeeE @1 gite
B N A, P TRHR -1 TG Yoigdr HT o
IREAR BT GBI DI W & oY 3.35 BRI YT DI 50%
e WERIdl YaH B g I TITaSRT §RT adrl
RI BT YA el by S & BR efiol s fwfad
TE B S B 1 AT R RGN G e Sl Fha © |

TSR0l fHar SQem | <3 IRml &1 oy a_gell &
o Frafia wu & @afRerd SR &R sradt dRars @t
ST RE B | W 31 Rafd & ar # e fhar S |

16

HUAT 7 IRIVRAT & BRI § 3 991 9 Afdd 9T db
TAeRI @ AT 245.65 SUY B AR BT HIs UL Aol
fhar 2, fOFaH 9 19422 wRIs S fad a9 2018—19 &
TR IRIORAT &3 BRI gRT gof U T Holl, Hfewer
e | et € o 5 SR g e (1) # sfeafad
21 U8 f <@ T B P PUN 7 674 RIS I B IHIT
ERT U by U Fervex A dug & ffac warsy |/
1 7, Oy 9= g @ wu ¥ SuanT fhar 9T 2 | g
e fhT S SRl @ folv 252.39 BRI SUY B HHI
Y 3R ©TeT 252.39 BRIS DU AfIB BN |

2. afffoEl / mirsr oI iR smgfdadtel | g
IR BT gl oM & U 918 & e & gaR, 1
3T, 2017 W oS ol WeT Yo B TS B | 3D
T BF WX, I8 RIS gIe BT I Bl SIgT |

3. HEIT ToN 9 U delvex AfY WUE 6.74 RIS
I B | Feleex e eriHpy & ded A 9ug &
w0 H U 16.59 BRI U P AR B HRor A
FUE BT WG Yo Tl fhar 5 A&hdr 2

ugsl fafies & ffese dsd @) 3k 4
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. M
vsRf
NHDC
S. N. | Comments of Statutory Auditors Reply of the Board of Directors

15 |In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing | NHDC since 2018 due to unforeseen circumstances
Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place New Delhi|and Covid 19 pandemic, the issues related to
under the scheme of Ministry of Textiles, it is noticed that | marketing complexes were pending. A meeting was
the following observations are being made in respect of | held on 05/04/2022 in head office with officials of
by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their [ HUDCO and IHC for payment of dues. It has been
report dt 09/03/2022, for which no reply is provided by |clearly stated in the meeting that only after receipt
the Management: of ground rent/maintenance charges/property tax
(a) Noreason fornon-paymentofthe dues were available | from occupants of marketing complex the dues

on records. NHDC being the nodel/implementation [Shall be paid to HUDCO/IHC/SDMC. Letters were
agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment |issued to all occupants of marketing complex to
of property tax made to SDMC after2017and further | clear their dues immediately. Only after receipt of
has not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintaince | dues the shops shall be registered. Personal visits
charges to the Builder (HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh. |and follows up are being made regularly for speedy
This may affect the execution of lease deed with [Fe€covery of dues. Further status shall be intimated.
HUDCO. Further, penalty charges would accrue and
penalty action may be taken against the NHDC since
it is the original allottee of the shops.
(o) NHDC has not taken any action against the
beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become
defaulter to HUDCO.
(c) There is no further instruction or arrangement of
payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies who
have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.
(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary
agencies, from the shops allotted, was maintained
by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of
benefits of the scheme wherein the Government
has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom
Agencies Rs 3.35 crore for purchase of the shops
of Marketing Complex. The government expenditure
on the scheme may go waste if, lease deed is not
made due to non-payment of dues by NHDC.

16 | The Company has not made any provision against the|1. As narrated in point no. 1 Board shall give
Debtors for more than 3 years amounting to Rs 245.65 necessary instruction after ascertaining actual
at Varanasi Regional Office of which Rs 194.22 crores amount in transaction audit.
relates to bogus, dubious transactions entered by :

Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred 2 Further, R.S' 6.74 Crores is clgster corpus
. . : . und received from Implementing Agency.
in point no(1) above. Itis further noticed that the company Provisi f corous fund cannot be provided
has not made any provision against outstanding of Rs drOV|ts|on 0 t pf Rs. 16.59 C provi d
6.74 crores considering the same adjustable against the ue ‘o amount of RS. 10. rores receive

. s . as Corpus Fund under cluster development
cluster corpus fund provided by Ministry of Textiles to be

. - program.

used as margin money. That the provision been made
the Sundry Debtors would be lower by Rs 252.39 crores
and loss would have been more by 252.39 crores.

Date: 12.12.2022
Place: New Delhi
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-

Shubhra
Chairperson
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ST 6 fUed 9¥ @) g9 Afed oar wler Rard
g faar r o, R 9 31 fIFaR 2020 BT SMAIRT
MO 37 I YSNUH & doid 31 S, 2021 HI AT
3o IR Yoled # 31 74, 2020 HI T fo<ig a
& forg oo orar faaRor & WieR o, gafery i 3
gRT 134 & W ST ORI 96 AR GRT 129 & ™I
3R Hu ARAFTIH & T AR UG &1 Seie fHar
oT | yeu o1 gfHd fBar & & i & aiffe dareil w—
3iffee RUrd 4 SaR), 2021 &1 AifARS oA wWiegdi 4
T g off 3R W TS Tl Bl qRep o URie & e,
HeNRrd gwareRa siffse Ruid i &1 02 S 2021 &I
T U g8 M|

PIfde—19 & dRUT, fod ¥ 201920 &1 qf¥H 3MH d5b
P A ® fou 3 HEIH BT A IR diuiRe B
T gRT S9® faidh 08.09.2020 & MY & AIH
& T o

TAUTSR & AS9d #Se 9 19 FdaR, 2020 B SMATTA
AT 163 df 9IS dod H fad 9¥ 201920 B AP <@l
B Ao 1| BTifd, Wifdfd ofEm wiegdl df IR—IR
RS & draqe, I @I fad a9 201920 & aifis
T W @ WeTd RUd @R 89 R Avsys fewforat
faT a9 2019—20 BT TONTH & T ARG I 31 IR,
2020 b UG el g off | degUR, 31 faeR, 2020 B
AT TATaSRIl @ 37 df gofigd &1 faxg ad 2019—20
P ifafdd o were Rurd iR aiffe o@r ok
WRieTd P RUIE R AYswoll fewfdrr g &=+ &
DI ARRG H INTT B & forv wIffid o fear T
TR BT 4 SHAR), 2021 BT AifAfSH oRaT WRIeTdi DI
T gg o | FRIE® Ud WReERiEs Bl Aifdee o
e Ruid yRqd o}A S a8 3D Yd HeleldTuRied o
M & afie el @ o qRe o wier o | FRE®
UG ARl WNiefd 1 Aifafdd oRar wRietdl b e @
aif¥e oirerf R feqied 30 foder, 2020 & U= Rure
B FANMRT A H e A1) g9 9€ ifdfrd orar
WieTenl WTSTSl Bl U FRNfdg RUId wRga @1 | 918 4
ATl 7 o 99 201920 & A RIS T FeNE
o Wead RUE R I feuol SRy &1 | Fenfaa o
Wiets B SRNERT Ui R BT 02 T, 2021 B A
gs oAl | BIfds—19 @ gAY &R & Y91d & BRI I ay
201920 & A @RI & WHR IxT & oy 30 I,
2021 BT S5 ARNTT BT T8 oY |

ﬂﬁ

5

7

gl du (Foesl @1 Fgfe &R o@dl) M, 2014 &
o 4 @ |r ufsa wu rfAfd, 2013 @ 9RT 149 (4)
3R 149 (5) & WA & MTAR HUA B HUAI & a1 H
TH W B & Wad Fewel & FgRe wer smfe e
U IR—IRGR] WA Faere, 31l sh 1 BAIR ga &
I A1 @) <rafdy & ol a7 3FTet SMQY dd, W1 W Uge
21, 18 3TATAR 2019 W R o 1 o | e 3rerrar goi
AT Rig @1 A A1a &1 @i & forg a7 3FTel 37w
ST AT U= B, 09 AW, 2021 W IR-WWEHN Wad Fewd
& WU ¥ FIgeh fobam a1 o1 | SAfeTg U 7 08 FdaR, 2021
TH IIRIh WG BT ST el bl 7 |

T e got wanfiea arell ERETRY Bu B 3R feeret & R
@ AT U §RT R b S & | 31 18 faeeR,
2019 & .37 AT 11 /26 / 82—SNIIVd / AT / (TS
IV) & T8d, IRd & AR Igufa 9 fFid 18 37acer,
2019 ¥ &1 AT HAR Y BT A A Bl F@fT & oy
AT 3T MY dd, of 1 Ugdl B, IR-WWHN w@ad
FeRre & wu # FRgeh 61 o | Ul U o waad
e @1 FRgRe & fon st J3red B FEIaR uS
forg <& oY | 39 arerman, 3B 09 TdER, 2021 B HAM
=T 11 /26 / 82—SId / AT / (@ V) & AraH
W, RT & AFEART et | SiEdT aifiar Rig by O
AT BT (AT B fTg AT 3TeT ALY Th, ST W UBA g,
IR—IRBRI W7 (eerd & wu d g fdar o |
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ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2021-22

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) | Asinformed in our Secretarial Audit Report of previous
year, the Corporation had adopted its statement of
accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2020 in its adjourned AGM held on 30th June 2021
instead in its 37th AGM held on 31st December 2020,
hence the Corporation had violated the provisions of
Section 96 & Section 129 read with 134 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
The management has informed that the Audit Report
on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation was
received from the Statutory Auditors on 4th January,
2021 and after the supplementary Audit of C&AG,
the revised signed Audit Report was received by the
Corporation only on 02nd June 2021.

Due to Covid 19, general extension of time by 3 months,
for conduction of Annual General Meeting of FY 2019-
20 was given by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide
its order dated 08.09.2020.

The Board of Directors of NHDC approved the Annual
Accounts of FY 2019-20 in its 163rd Board meeting
held on 19th November, 2020. However, in spite of
repeated reminders to the Statutory Auditors, the
Corporation had not received the Auditors Report and
C&AG comments thereon on the Annual Accounts of
FY 2019-20 till the due date of AGM of FY 2019-20,
i.e. 31st December, 2020. Accordingly, the 37th AGM
of NHDC held on 31st December, 2020 was adjourned
to be held on a later date, after receiving the Statutory
Auditor Report of FY 2019-20 and C&AG comments
on the Annual Accounts and Auditor’'s Report. The
Corporation had received the Statutory Auditors
Report on 4th January, 2021. After submission of the
Statutory Audit report with C&AG, C&AG conducted
a supplementary Audit on the Annual Accounts of the
Corporation. C&AG directed the Statutory Auditors to
revise their report dated 30th Dec, 2020, on the Annual
Accounts of the Corporation. The Statutory Auditors
then submitted their revised report with C&AG. C&AG
then issued NIL comments on the Annual Accounts and
Revised Auditors Report for FY 2019-20. Signed copy
of the revised Statutory Auditor Report was received by
the Corporation only on 02nd June, 2021. Due to the
impact of 2nd wave of Covid 19, the AGM for adoption
of Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20 was held on 30th
June, 2021.

b) | Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4)
& 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to appoint at least two Independent Directors
on the Board of the Company. One Non-official
Independent Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood
was appointed for a period of three years or till further
orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18th October 2019.
Further Ms. Yogita Singh was appointed as Non-
official Independent Director for a period of three
years or till further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f.
09th November, 2021. Hence the Company has
not complied with the aforesaid provisions till 08th
November, 2021.

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government
Company and Directors are appointed by the Hon’ble
President of India. Vide GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /
(Vol. IV) dated 18th October, 2019 w.e.f. 18th October,
2019, Hon’ble President of India had appointed Shri Anil
Kumar Sood as a Non- Official Independent Director
for a period of three years or till further order whichever
is earlier. The Company had been constantly writing
to the administrative Ministry for appointing another
Independent Director. Further, vide GO no 11/26/82-
DCH/NHDC/(Vol. 1V) dated 09th November, 2021,
Hon’ble President of India had appointed Smt. Yogita
Singh as a Non-Official Independent Director for a period
of three years or till further order whichever is earlier.

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 e O/



R4

=4
T

oD

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

fadia dar wdeal a1 fewforn

ffevre ded &1 SR

HUA (@IS DI 96d AR sHDT whea) oW, 2014 & Fm
6 @ A ufod duAl AfRFTIH, 2013 & ORT 177 (1) &
YEEHl & AR, U B Wad MRudl & IgEd B

T dIS BT of@l URIET AT BT TST HRAT R o |

SHS 3T, T YA B FRYRh W IS &I oiam gRien
QAT BT T HAT H WS FeRdl @ A gAfd b
T o 3R BUAl (@S D 9o AR gq@! fna) 99, 2014
% 99 6 & AT ufsd duHl 3, 2013 @1 GaRT 177 (1)

gTetife, FH 9 08 fadaR 2021 &I 31U+ 9IS 6@ H WA
fCoTh! @1 g AT B A1 9IS Pl ol uNie |afafa
HT Yo BT (Fadd TN UHeIEl &1 s & d19) |
sfery, fm 91 07 foaR 2021 OF SWRRE WG &I
3FUTE el o 2 |

@ WAl BT U [T T o |

STEl Ul ST, 2013 B GRT 134 (3) & U™ &

AT 7 DS YRS SRgH Jee Hifg T8 3o 2|

AR HUA BT SIRIA e Il b1 et off, Hu=ir =
Bis MuaRe SRey geea T &7 emmrs 1 aonfy,
UGE §RT &1 T8 ol @ AR DU 1 SIRIA TG
& fog AT aTaeded U SN B |

gIclifh, HU-I - SIRgH & Yaud & foIu Il Saeasd
SUTAT Bl YR 2§ |

RIS UTET BRI § A MY AT & BRI
# afafiadel &AM # &R fied af @1 @
ARIER ofkar W Rard & e #, yaed 1 gfoa fean
g fb BRSPS d@r Wed iR Faedr oig & Rae
28.09.2021 ®I AN 167 d dIS dod H &I T8 off
R AT BRRISG okl Wi IR WGl < gN
eI HSel Bl 05 3TFCER, 2021 BT AT ITD] 168
g 9IS Jod W U 1 s o | SuYth 16841 dod H

fog a¥ 2018—19 ¥ RIS BT § AT A e
190.82 TRIS TR HI WG /Il ara= | < ey U
I 3R M 7 9 A B De i R (AIRTS) /
T FAGAT AN (NG BT 9 far o | 39 ey 3
e 1 T o SN b, e TR, Herd g,
W SIGEC! & IdE Bl BISH, TITISRI I Sid al
TS 3l BT R B & HRUT Blg [T JHAM a1 gall

fevre ded @ Al W, oM @ A F HRAE B
forw ®RRYS orar gdem Rare 3k ddear Rard Aidans
DI IR DI TS AN |

S MM, §H Al TR SRS B0 7 3
(=) erfrmRai—sft xdrer <A, wdud (@), sh &a+
@, AAHNT (Th U U) 3R i §Ia #gmarn, aRs
ISR (@1fOr) ® T U SR 39D Rt HHT: 11
AT, 2022 BT AT A TRIG BRA, ST WRBR AT TRBR
& Wit arel a1 A Advad @ agad 9w @
SR & forw ragar &1 /4T SIQer 3R 23 A1d 2022
®1 ARt Jarghr @ s fear T

2| STYh P &I H G g, I§ Al 4l oIl B fb
# T AdDAT Wi P AN AR A T AT AeIS 8
T BREYS okl WReT @ WY dlfd EREN G B
8% RGN BN @1 A1, IS BIg 81, BT G TR ST
T AR TEIIR I & e fdar 51 9@ | grefifes,
IR @1 Aferddr &1 uar T 3R JHA BT uar
T B qIE UATISRNI AFEC B HEIeE Pl agd Wl
HHAT B

HdlaTg & 0 & TR, BRRS difse R Fdmar
yae 3R el gRT @ TS off | 39 AWMl R BRAAS
3iffee Rurd &R waamar wra R e BRRYE 3iffsex
IR AR $W gRT Feed Wed & ¥H& 05.10.2021
B IKT DI g A | Fowe Hed & Fcwl iR Sud™
HdlaTg U5 & T9R, 59 6 H IR & 3Maedd HRATs
& forg wRRTeS o wen R &k waamar g Rard
HIdemE ST ye= @I TS 7|
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules,
2014, the Company was required to constitute an
Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of
Independent Directors, however, the Corporation
reconstituted the Audit Committee of Board with
sufficient number of Independent Directors (only after
the appointment of the second NOD) in its Board
Meeting held on 08th December 2021. Hence, the
Corporation has not complied with the aforesaid
provisions till 07th December 2021.

Further, on appointment of second NOD the Audit
Committee of the Board was reconstituted with the
sufficient number of Independent Directors and
complied with the provisions of Section 177(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014.

c)

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required
to have a Risk Management policy, the Company
has not adopted any formal Risk Management
policy. However as informed by the Management the
Company has adopted all necessary measures for
the management of the risk.

The Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However, the Company has
adopted all necessary measures for the management
of the risk

In the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office
and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of
previous year, the management has informed that
the report of the Forensic Auditor and the Vigilance
probe were placed at the 167th Board meeting held
on 28.09.2021 and were presented by the Forensic
Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the
Board of Directors in its 168th Board meeting held on
05th October, 2021. On the directions of the Board of
Directors in the aforementioned 168th meeting, the
Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance report were
submitted to CBI for further necessary action.

Further, on the matter, the Disciplinary Authority
found 3 (three) officials namely-Shri Ravish Tandon,
Manager (Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A)
and Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm)
guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11th March,
2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be
a disqualification for future employment under the
Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the
Government and ‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on
23rd March 2022, against them respectively.

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/
sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining
to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-
19 and the Corporation had referred the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance
Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBIl issued a
communication as per which, ‘prima facie, it appears
that there is no financial loss to NHDC incurred on
account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except
the payment of GST on the cancelled sale done by
the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised
to conduct a thorough vigilance probe in the matter to
ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as
well as to conduct the forensic audit, if required in order
to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if
any to the Government Exchequer and dispose of the
matter accordingly. However, NHDC may revert back
to CBI once culpability of officials is ascertained and
the loss is established.’

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the
Vigilance Probe report on the matter were presented
by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the above
mentioned CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the
Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for
further necessary action in this regard.

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CBI has sought for prior permission u/s 17A of the
Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 & fresh complaint
for further enquiry / investigation again the concerned
officials, on this Corporation has replied giving
permission along with a fresh complaint to CBI. As
per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount
outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the
suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards
has been initiated, on completion, the report same
will be presented to the Board for further necessary
directions in this regard

Date: 12.12.2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Shubhra
Chairperson
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Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2022]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-Ill,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence
to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited (CIN NO
U17299UP1983GO0I005974) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2022 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - Processes
and Compliance -Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the period ended on 31t March 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the period under
review;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; - not applicable
as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not listed during the
period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings - Not applicable as the Company has not made any such transaction during the
financial year under review;
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(v)

(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the securities of the
Company was not listed during the relevant audit period:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The Company
was not involved in the activities relating to Registrar to issue and also not acting as
Share Transfer Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the Company during
the audit period;

Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which Secretarial
Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied upon the documents
provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by the Management of the
Company & other audit report and certificates given by other professionals, the company has
complied with the following Acts / Laws applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises-March
2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of Public
Enterprises), Government of India;

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees
Deposit-Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952

The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.
Maternity Benefit Act 1961
Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 and
other Environment Laws.
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(g) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013 read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Rules 2013.

(h)  Right to Information Act 2005.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have
been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observation:

a) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was
required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. One Non-official
Independent Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood was appointed for a period of three years or till
further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f 18" October 2019. Further Ms. Yogita Singh was appointed
as Non-official Independent Director for a period of three years or till further orders, whichever is
earlier w.e.f 09" November 2021. Hence the Company has not complied with the aforesaid provisions
till 8" November 2021.

b)  In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to constitute
an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors, however, the Corporation
reconstituted the Audit Committee of Board with sufficient number of Independent Directors (only
after the appointment of the second NOD) in its Board Meeting held on 8" December 2021. Hence,
the Corporation has not complied with the aforesaid provisions till 71" December 2021..

c) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the risk.

d) In the matter of irregularities in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch
Office and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of previous year, the management has
informed that the reports of the Forensic Audit and the Vigilance Probe were placed at the 167"
Board Meeting held on 28" September 2021 and were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the
CVO team respectively before the Board of Directors in its 168" Board Meeting held on 5 October
2021. On the directions of the Board of Directors in the aforementioned 168" meeting, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance report were submitted to CBI for further necessary action.

Further, on the matter, the Disciplinary Authority found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon,
Manager (Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A) & Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm)
guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11" March 2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a
disqualification for future employment under the Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by
the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.
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We further report that:

1)  As informed in our Secretarial Audit Report of previous year, the Corporation had adopted its
statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31t March 2020 in its adjourned AGM held on
30" June 2021 instead in its 37" AGM held on 31%t December 2020, hence the Corporation had
violated the provisions of Section 96 & Section 129 read with 134 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act 2013. The Management has informed that the Audit Report on the Annual
Accounts of the Corporation was received from the Statutory Auditors on 4™ January, 2021 and after
the supplementary Audit of C&AG, the revised signed Audit Report was received by the Corporation
only on 02" June 2021.

2)  As observed by us and also informed by the management, that in terms of the DPE guidelines, the
Company has to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Ministry of Textiles for
various compulsory and other Parameters, however after 2017-18, no such MOU has been executed.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency, was revised on 25" October,
2021.

3)  The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE), 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of the
board with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors except as
stated above.

4)  Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the Directors
subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. In case
of shorter notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Section 173 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of ICSI.

5)  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

6) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel;

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

a) Public / Preferential Issue of Shares / Sweat Equity.
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b)  Buy-back of Securities.
c) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. and

d) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN : F003214D000630379

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15% July 2022

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms
an integral part of this report].
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T U @ i Rapfe 3R 981 @l a1 FSIdhar i Sughdr &1 giie T @t 2|

STel 1 ofaedd BI, T4 drl, FEHl iR sl & Jgued iR geARll ofe & IR H Eue
SRfCTaRoT T AT 2 |

HARe MR 3T ARL STl e, faf e, AF® & Traemi &7 IguTerd y&ed o fT=er 8 | g R
STE qRIETOT & AR UR ARhATel & FTae b Aid o |

I oRaT giem RUe 9 @ dudl & Y1) Jaeidl & 9R H M 2 IR 9 8 SS9 &Har AT
TITINTdT & IR § & 9 SIRT Ueee 3 Sul & Hral bl I foar 2 |

$d TaNT B.IRIST U8 HUH Tagad
CAEINIEE]

8. /—

e A9 RISt
YS9 ISR
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Annexure =“A”
To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5)  The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6)  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique ldentification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN : F003214D000630379

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15* July 2022
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g e g faera fam fafies () @ We—eraq faxiia faaRer &1 ofar wRier @t 8, s
31 A/, 2021 TF doi e, ¥ 3R 81 &1 faaxer, sfaadt § uRad= & faaxor 8fk =g varg faavor &t
ARIY 3R I ARG I FAG B dTel 99 & fofg fa<i fJaxol & ey afzd Ag@yol ergie =i sk
I FRATHS TGN AT © | SR Ay faaxon § 9 aRIg ! F97< 84 darel 99 & forw A
S &Y BRIl — TS, PIADI, TRIIRI, TFIU, TERTEE, DIIRECR R TIBTC! & ATET I@—UIeTeh]
gRT oar giferd Re enfiel feu v 8 | &3 draferdl denm Gefdd oiam wRieTd] T RT 39 bR B

®3. | g9 sratay &1 A IMNET ¥ET GEdl &1 A9 U4 gdl
1 I gEREl fJem i fafics, | 799 S8 3aR US Ul dics UdhSced, Ha) 40, Ugall
TS, BACH AT, el Pieiad, SR, s, avfifdemrd & dH
AT, HIC, IS |
2 I gUEHRET e e fafics, | 59 €1 o9 e e gEilkige, a1es Udsced, 10, O
CAREANIMSIECLICHIE] o5 QA= UrEdl I, HlTbIdl, UieH §ITe 700013
3 I gUdRET e fm fafies, | v tagd. Rig 7 dul a1 arsded, a—67 /111,
IR, SR IS TS TN, SR, T aRTORAT |
4 ST gIdRET faprd e forfics, | i) WIRTH fiard U U+l (U8dl M #9939
areitad, gk RS T dU), acS ThrSced, 886,21 DIRG TR,
Siie, R |
5 IR gudwEl faar fmm forfies, | #/sd o). vaifiue, ards uarsced, 8—3—945 /103, 911
ENEICEGEIRIG] Us 912, TepM fIu9 dex, 3RuUe, 2aNETg |
6 M gUdRE] [darg e fafics, | 399 o= afcde Js U, dice Udrsced, "3foiren
PRI, AHATG fFara” (QRET . 93), 113 dogger Feie Ryarr=1 Biell,
PIUEH |
7 I gYEREl fdemr e fofics, | §99 Wad sirard U $udl acs Udhlsced, |Gafd
BT, 3H AR A, SMMSSIAIBTE &AM, ST, R[S, Tarer] |

AR R UG BARI WA SMHN & AR AR 8 QU 10 ARl & JJAR, HUE I WS b
foru R § SfociRad amel & 99Tdl &7 Blresdy, SURRH o faavor U= IS | 2013 Jrdenfed
(‘arffFEY) gRT Suferd Jadr U wU H 1 TS & OfT b JUferd ® iR 31 Ard, 2022 @1 RAfT & AR
HU B A DI Reafd, @ w1, SfdacT § uRadd 3R S9 aRRg & FATT Y a¥ & oy IAD Adhal
TaTE B IR § WRd H AMRI AR R We okdidd RIgidl & ey Je! iRk Frwe 7 f3ar T 7 |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (NHDC)

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, change in equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The aforesaid financial statements incorporate the returns
for the year ended on that date of the Corporation’s Regional Offices at- Bengaluru, Kolkata, Varanasi,
Panipat, Hyderabad, Coimbatore and Guwahati audited by the respective branch auditors. The detail of
Regional Offices and the respective Auditors is being indicated as under: -

Sl. No. | Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

1 National Handloom Development | M/s Udaya Shankar &Co. Chartered Accountants, No 40,
Corporation Limited, Bangaluru, 1st Floor, Lakshmi Complex, K.R. Road, Opp- Vanivilas
Karnatka Hospital, Fort, Bangaluru.

2 National Handloom Development | M/s D.N. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West | 10, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 5th floor,, Kolkata, West
Bengal Bengal 700013

3 National Handloom Development M/s. S N Singh & Co. Chartered Accountants, K- 67/111,
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Nai Basti, Ishwargangi. Dist. Varanasi.

4 Uttar Pradesh M/s ARN Aggrawal & Co. (earlier name was M/s Rakesh
National Handloom Development | Neeraj & Co), Chartered Accountants,. 886/21 Kaushik
Corporation Limited, Panipat, Nagar, Jind, Haryana.

Haryana

5 National Handloom Development M/s.R. B. Associates, .,Chartered Accountants, 8-3-
Corporation Limited, Hyderabad, 945/103, B1 & B2, Pancom Business Center, Ameerpet,
Telangana. Hyderabad.

6 National Handloom Development | M/s. Shanmuga Vadivel & Co. Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, “‘AJISH NIVASA” (Old No. 93), 113 Valluvar Street
Tamilnadu Sivananda Colony, Coimbatore.

7 National Handloom Development M/s Khaitan Agarwal & Company Chartered Accountants,,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, SANMATI Plaza, 2nd Foor, Opp — IDBI, G.S. Road,
Assam Guwahati.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.
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SR JISfeaiRad TITASRI & 7 &5 ST © STal 8™l 83 DI 981l o @ oy &b AT Bl
et /@ie @1 Sl & O R ORPR, a8 #3101, [9aTd Igad (BUHRE]) BRI 10% Afeae!
AT FHI—FHY RGN ISl & JJIR 3G 1d (R Arei—rel Afedqs! der feul R wnfie
2) Suetel HRIar 2 | o fh i a9 2018—19 @R 2019—20 & fawia @il & ddy # gANT ofn
RIET RUE § 9dRIT AT & & SUA & RIS AT Sl IRV &3 SR & Aciid o, 7 ¥ A
fUoe 99 2018—19 & IR fUB Iy AT 2018—19 DI T TS H 385.04 HRI§ ©UY B B fIehl
IR E¥IE BT ol | SHH ¥ 190.82 TRIS ®WUY &I A IR WG Bl Iad @S, HRATAd §RT S3RUI
TG YUTell H 3§ & f&ar a7 |

AIBS UAMER & IR, YaeH 3R AR §RT BRRS S iR Aaamal Sid &l Ty o7 | 39 M
R BRRG dffse RUE ik Fdadmdr i Rulé HHen: BRRYS dffsex ik el 39 grT fFevwrs
HSA & HHET 05.10.2021 BT T @1 s T | FIeersd Aed & el 3R RS & UF & AR, 39
e § AT P IMMAeIH HRATSs B (77 BRI Jfifee RIS 3R Adaar Siig Rare Widieng o1 yg=
DS T |

HUAl = Fdodl RUe R 50 Feg § Jes I U 3 & gAeR /Ruid &) ufd g8 Suder T8
IS B | BRAAS $fffee RIS # @1 78 Rouoll & srguR a1 @ # @18 vfafie =2 o 8 g ik 7
Bl ITBT eRIT—SIRGT IGT AT &, SHIY 89 el SIGRI (HaH AlC FRAT 14 (i) TT eI (HH AT
T 5 (i) H fIRETT Y HHI: 194.22 FRIS TUY B $IH <RI IR ARl & dee H fewely dRe #
aramef €|

HUT A I 99 2018—19 H SISTA MARAN db, TWFS AT §RT &I IR YA 6T T 66061791 / —
SR B qGell B AT &7 T8 FRAE IR BT T B g Rfy yee 78 @1 2| wRR® 3iifse
RUrd & AR, 3 $I ARG dF veT—aR fHy MU qer /AR qrae &1 e 72 fear w2 |
g9 4% gRT 1 R Y by MU 66061791 /— FUI & gl R fewolt == # arqwef € | dul o
28 /08 /2018 Bl HH BT WS Bl 9ol fear 2|

1.03.2018 ¥ 31.03.2018 & AR 215.79 TS B. Bl [l & BRI 2266 RIS SUI & TATAST HdT
b IR AleAS! TCdh U gIRT [T 99 2018—19 & IR dTUH R &7 7T o1 Hifd a8 HAGA
(RIS = HUl BT Afeas! AT @7 ufayfed 81 &1 off | 39 d2a & yRumawy & RIS o 21.58
IS TYI DI AfHS! T el g8, HU 1 IR TRBR A IHRAT WTAl F 21.58 RIS U HH IR
fau 3R S snyfcdealall @I M & wu ¥ g a1 AT | $96 AmEl, TATaSl 1 WRd WRBR A
IE R 9T AE BN B dragg, SMyfdadial B Afeas! & wU H 18.15 RIS YU BT fAAR0T far 2

FUA 7 39 Hag H BIg ofarg el QAT 2 s9fery 89 I @ a¥fent R feweft aRA # et € |
18.15 RIS T fIaRor feham rar

feaolt . ‘40 # g 3featRad, 22,10,60,0907 /— ®UT &I &1UE (S (fAuord Hrrera) # S faear T
2 3R TEJAR I doid 2T &I AT 11 B AJAR Aaral SHr # AR f&ar = 21 31 A1, 2017
de oo (S (fAUoe Srerad) @ AT S R ifsid &l & deafdd B dug § o+ faar
o7 oifdh fawig a9 2017—18 I 2018—19 H AT TTAT & TS HHIT: 1.22 HRIS SUI TG 1.20 PRI
IR ® Hrod [ ([A9oM Srerad) § S SR 31 g9 98 @ @191 3 & ®Y § AT 37 & |
STafe fa<ia af 2019—20 | Fdw [ (AUUE Brcid) & ThIRR | I1fid &areT Mg & 1|
e (Ruvm wrcraa) § S fear T 2 )
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As pointed in
Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e.
2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been
cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report and further communication/report received
from CBI in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained and accounted for in the books as
per the observation made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable to comment on the said
debtors and creditors of Rs. 194.22 Crores respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.
14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

2. The Company has not provided any status of action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
66061791/- paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19. As per
Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/excess payment made has not been reconciled. We
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs 66061791/- paid twice by bank. The company has
referred the matter to CBI on 28/08/2018.

3.  Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 22.66 crore on account of sales of Rs 215.79 crore
made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019 as
Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent to the
fact that subsidy of Rs 21.58 crore was not received from the MOT, the company reduced Rs 21.58
crore from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advance to suppliers.
Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 18.15 crore as subsidy to the suppliers, even
though the same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 18.15 crore disbursed

4.  As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 22,10,60,097/- is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31st March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 1.22 Cr and Rs. 1.20 Cr respectively has been taken as interest
income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). However,
from financial year 2019-20 onwards, interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market
Complexes) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).
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39 4T H HYI F PIs oI el QAT B; SV 8H HUR Hfdd HIug He § argdl Iy AfaRkh
IR R fewo) Bra F s € |

fewor |, ‘4(@) H Sooi Y 7Y FFAR 31.03.2022 B RAfT & FFAR 11,20,27,418 / —HUTY DI HIUHA
e (A FeRex) 31, AT, 2017 A% STAT AT AT o, 99 2017—18 UG 2018—19 H ATy o1 @
ST BT BT A (BT FoRex) § ST B Y O 9T &) 191 T & w9 § |17 797 © | STdfd
faci a9 2019—20 @& SRM HOA [ (W7 FoRex) & THSRIR A AfTd &1 3 &I i f[Afd
(T Felvex) § o1 fopar a7 B |

39 e H U 7 Blg o/dE el AT B; sAfelT 8 SR Hefid Biig Be H aradl Iy S1faRsh
3T R fewoll R # armel ¥ |

e AT 4 (1) & ATAR, 31—03—2022 T [ FUT (AUR FAaT dg) § AT H 96,94,118 FU <,
HU A A by U BT, 39 R EEesd, [E g § 9 T8 @1 TS gy ) fiia @,
giaersii & FHior & forg < IR &1 A Sude T8l BRI &, S WAl IR $9d Y91d 6T udl
e I S AT ? |

U F T¥ 18—19, 19—20 3R 20—21 H ARG U R fFy M0 @d & A a1 7537, da
TROR W IGell AR A 52556 /— BT, 16175813 /— TUY 3R 144057 /— TUY UMY &, S I
AT & feenfee & AR Uiy I7a 81 2| 31 16372426 /— TUJ HI WA Tdb I HATH
W a9 fby S arel q1al &1 Ieeid 3Af¥d dR AT 797 2 iR =1 B HH 9ardm 7 ¢ |

foT 9§ 2017—18, 2019—20 3R 2020—21 H IMAIT B S dTell YS=a] & T HHI: 3640000 / —
TUY, 5600000/ — TUY 3IR 42315000 /— SU BT A& TG AT 7, <ifhT USRI BT AT T8l
fopar ar SR 9 & U IR ¥ HATAY BT A0 DI g | IR Bl WA D AJAR, Ffa AR BT
STINT I WA & oy 781 foham Smar & fo9s foly 9 Ao &1 718 &, 1 JIgaMaddl &l &l &
A1 T DI R 10% I ¥ DI &R A T 39 G H FHI—FHI UR AN &R0 IR 19 HRAT BT |
HU T IR W S TS ] AR B 01 iR R 721 fQam 7, gafelv 9 Wi d@ °1e 3R
RE HATAT BT G0 DI ST aTel] NI BT B B 9T AT T |

DU T 112212721 /— BUY BT YT QT AR 3R 31881478 / — BUY Bl A& aTu™l I AR &
HIT H DS TS 3R IR U el (BT 8, Ol o Feor orjdy g # SfeatRad ©; sAforg
g 99 W fewolt o= # argwel 2|

FUA 7 FARCR BRERI & A 3R AT fherird & foy fadar 2020 # 914 ST 90000000
PR B SUINT B by Rl T &l &1 89 gl 89 9 W ol o H arqwef € |

HUA F TSR FASHRET (3T 7 3R 2021 B JTAR TR KRG REBPR—2017 & ARG W T 7
fU TU 3504800 /— BT B ITANT /G B bIs Rfy weE T8 @ 2, sAfw g9 59 W fewof
P H arame B |

DU A TAER, 2019 ¥ A, 2022 Pl JAW & olg HICI U & Fdg ¥ 3475824 /— SU & T Pl

SraT fhar B, el 39 ey # TR W U His IrgHIeT 89 UeH A8 fhar war 8, gafey gw
DT Tl W fewoft ey # arawet €|

HUAT 7 TR R Y 0 @ & Gdg § SE@ied @ SUSH SR &I Uled T8l (BT &, Rifs I8
<@ AT & & SHaR & W DI AT B WG & A a1 dfcds YA (BT S & F9d ST BT
ST © 3R ERITH 1 dddl T HIeT Sl & |
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The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

5. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2022 Rs, 11,20,27,418/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

6. As Per Note No ‘4(C), As on 31-03-2022 Rs 96,94,118/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund,
(Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been provided the reconciliation of rent recovered,
expenses/taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited to Corpus, amount payable for the
construction of facility, Hence the impact thereof on the accounts cannot be ascertained.

7.  The Company has shown Rs 52556/-, Rs 16175813/-and Rs 144057/- recoverable from Ministry of
Textile, Central Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on account of expenses incurred on
‘Exhibition organized in F Y 18-19,19-20 & 20-21 respectively, which as per guidelines of MOT are
not reimbursable. Hence to the extent of Rs 16372426/- the claims recoverable from MOT are over
stated and loss is under stated.

8. Grants for the exhibitions to be conducted in FY 2017-18,2019-20 & 2020-21 amounting to Rs
3640000/-, 5600000/- & 42315000/- respectively has been received but exhibitions were not held
neither the amount received are refunded back to MOT. As per the terms of the grant if the amount
is not utilized for the purpose for which the same has been sanctioned, the grantee will be required
to refund the amount of the grant with interest thereon @10% per annum or rates applicable from
time to time in this regard. The company has not calculated and accounted for the amount of interest
payable on the grant, hence to that extent loss and amount refundable to MOT are under stated.

9. The company has not provided any documents and explanation with respect to Grants Receivable
amounting to Rs 112212721/- and Grant Refundable amounting to Rs 31881478/- as referred in
Annexure ‘D’ annexed here with; hence we are unable to comment thereon.

10. The Company has not provided any status of utilization of grant Rs 9000000 received in Dec 2020
for Mapping and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are unable to comment thereon.

11.  The Company has not provided any status of utilization/refund of Rs 3504800/- remaining unspent
on organizing Handicrafts Awards-2017 on the occasion of National Handloom Day 7th August-2021,
hence we are unable to comment thereon.

12. The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 3475824 /- on santushti shop for the period November,
2019 to March, 2022, however no approval received from Government in this regard is provided to
us hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

13. The Company has not followed accrual basis of accounting with respect to expenditures incurred on
exhibitions, as it is noticed that contractor’s account is credited not at the time of receipt of invoice
but at the time payment is made and TDS is also deducted then only.
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(@) FHAT AR BT YA T DA B DI BRU Rble TR IUAL el AT | BT Toidl 84 &
T gAvEel I8 gARFd w- H fAvd & § 6 2017 & a8 THSIUHRA Bl FURT BRI
e I fhaT AT § 3R M f[desR (§EP!) Bl 157.17 AT BUY & USS T AR A
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gfYfe 1 B, $HD IO I§ WA DI BT [ShiceR a9 AT & |

(M)  CACEER Bl FRfT SU F U <F IRETN BT I SR arell Al Yol gRT <3 1Rl
@ A & oy B IR Y AT Fawern F& @l TE 2 |

(&) TIUTSR gRT Imdfed garl § 9 et woifidl gRT e / e onfe &1 318 Rl 78
RET T o1 59 b AT & oM™l & dev H S5 &= &l gfte &l O b, forad WRaR
F BUHRET YOIl Bl fIUur URER &7 gl B BRIG & [T 3.35 BRIS T B 50% AT
HEIAT & 1 B | I TITTSRA §RT GH1T RN BT HIae el fhy S & SR ol 31
fsqrfed 8l @1 Il @ A1 AT R RGN @d el S Adhal B |

DU < IR &3 BrATTT H 3 91 I AP TH db <SR & RIATh 245.65 SUY BT M3 BT
PIs ae= T8l fhar &, TH 9 19422 TRIe 0 fad a9 2018—19 @ SR IR &3 Hraterd
ERT &l Y T woll, Wiy oFed & Hafdd &, o b SR f[dg dwr (1) ¥ Sfeafaa 21 a8 A0
GT AT 2 P FUN H 674 RIS ST & IHRT & AHd Pls Uae= A8 fhar g, wifd 39 o
HAT §RT U fhy U Ferver A dg (@fdw) @ Reems ey A1 1 8, oy w7+
@ ®Y H SYANT fHa1 ST 8 | I8 Wae= fhy S I S9eRI & ol 252.39 RIS $Ud BT HHI T
3R =TeT 252.39 HRIS B IAfH BT |

Y of@l URIET Ul SIS @ aRT 143(10) @ Sfavia fafafde oar wdenm wMcs (THuTE) @
IFAR B 2| B9 AMGS] $ ded AN rHRIRAT I RUIC & Lesrad Ay I farv &1 o=
el 7] o WIEd & foreredl # IR aRwifya fear ar 81 89 sue sifdfE, 2013 @
I & ded i faaven & gaR 3iffee & fog uifiies Afds el & Ar—d YR & dice
THISCCH ARIM ERT ORI MR Hiedl & AR Wad Gl 2 3R FAF §71 TUeliell e msHgsrs
3R HfRdT & AR MU= Afdes eIt &1 97 f5am 7 | 89 919 8 &5 g9 S ofkam wlieTr |y
T fhT €, 7 AN AU I & oY MR e dRe B T iR U 2 |

aqE oEr gEr qd

TEY 701 & AR WE ol Wl Aet @ RuiféT o W ar T8l 2 R 98 e Rgdeg
B B |

e 307 g1 yfideT 2021-2022



1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

14. The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to
Rs 12260292/-.

15. In respect of setting up of the Handloom Marketing Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place
New Delhi under the scheme of Ministry of Textiles, it is noticed that the following observations
are being made in respect of by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their report dt
09/03/2022, for which no reply is provided by the Management:

(@) No reason for non-payment of the dues were available on records. NHDC being the nodel/
implementation agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment of property tax made to
SDMC after2017and further has not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintaince charges
to the Builder (HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh. This may affect the execution of lease deed with
HUDCO. Further, penalty charges would accrue and penalty action may be taken against the
NHDC since it is the original allottee of the shops.

(b) NHDC has not taken any action against the beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become defaulter to HUDCO.

(c) There is no further instruction or arrangement of payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies
who have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary agencies, from the shops allotted, was
maintained by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of benefits of the scheme wherein
the Government has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom Agencies Rs 3.35 crore for
purchase of the shops of Marketing Complex. The government expenditure on the scheme
may go waste if, lease deed is not made due to non-payment of dues by NHDC.

16. The Company has not made any provision against the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting
to Rs 245.65 at Varanasi Regional Office of which Rs 194.22 crores relates to bogus, dubious
transactions entered by Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred in point no(1)
above. It is further noticed that the company has not made any provision against outstanding of Rs
6.74 crores considering the same adjustable against the cluster corpus fund provided by Ministry of
Textiles to be used as margin money. That the provision been made the Sundry Debtors would be
lower by Rs 252.39 crores and loss would have been more by 252.39 crores.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of Company’s in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Reporting of key Audit matters as per SA 701 is not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
Company.
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Emphasis of Matter

As more specifically explained in Note 14(i) and 5 (i) to the financial statements, balance
conformation received from Debtors, and Advance from customer/others is for 9.59%, 9.45% and
35.52% respectively of amount outstanding, consequential adjustments, effect of which if any is not
ascertainable and cannot be commented upon.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the presentation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions,
as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Company Act.’2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/information of “7” Regional offices included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total
assets of Rs.434.91 Crores as at 31st March, 2022 and total revenues of Rs. 798.56 Crores for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial
statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
“A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, in the Annexure-“B” on the directions and sub directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as referred in basis
for Qualified Opinion para above;

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except as referred in basis for Qualified
Opinion para above;

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies Indian Accounting
Standards Rules 2015, as amended thereof except as referred in basis for Qualified Opinion
para above.

(e) withrespecttothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “C”;
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.
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with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (i) and (ii)
above contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N

(CA POOJA GOEL)

Partner

Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 22098551BBVJEL9058

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 2 November, 2022
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “I” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements Section
of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

We report that:

i. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment and intangible assets, except five laptops issued to M.D office R.K Puram for
which observation is also made by office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their report
dt 09/03/2022.

(b) We are informed that Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were physically verified
by the management during F. Y 2022-23. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, except that in the receipt of
physical verification report provided to us dt Nil by naval Jain & Company, the location of assets
and unique code of assets is not mentioned at most of the places.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and building which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company
except in Mumbai, the apartment bearing no 13,14,15 on 5th floor, plot no 4, sector 11 at CBD
measuring 221.7 sq.mt, the title deeds for the said apartment is yet to registered, as at the
balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, Plant & Equipment (including right to use
assets) and intangible assets during the year. According, paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) (e) of the Order is not applicable

ii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification;

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, at any point of time during the year from Banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not
applicable.

iii.  On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made investment in/ provided any guarantee or security/ granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

iv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans
or guarantees or security or made any investment to which provision of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.Accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence clause v of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

vi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation is not required to maintain
the cost records, as the central Government has not prescribed in respect of the Company to maintain
the Cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us:

(@) Amounts deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance, income-tax,
service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been generally
regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed undisputed
statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance,
income-tax, service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(c) There is no statutory dues referred to in clause (a), which have not been deposited on account
of dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no transactions not recorded in
the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax
assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viiii) of the Order
is not applicable.

ix. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any
loans or other borrowing from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3 (ix)(a) of the order is
not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any Bank or financial institution or Government or any Government authority or
other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any term
loan during the year and there is no outstanding term loan at the beginning of the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company during the year has
not raised any short-term funds and hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(d) of the order is not
applicable.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries/associates/joint-ventures and accordingly,
paragraphs 3 (ix) (f) of the Order are not applicable.

(@) The Company, has not raised any loans during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3
(ix)(g) of the order is not applicable.

39" Annual Report 2021-2022 S 03



x

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVii.

XViii

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

o

(@) TH A g GIAAT AR TGV & AR, DU - 9 & IR MRWb Aol URheT (afeaa
3ITHR) AT IART T AESITh UGB (T ATl Hied) & Add 9 Dls &9 T8l il ¢ |
TEIAR, QY & REMF 3 (x) (@) AL 72l 2 |

(@) = & TS I AR WPV & JIAR, HUA 7 qY B QR IR T IR [ $e=R (i,
31ifres a1 dhfeuds TRETHRT) & HIg ST 3des srerar s e 72 fBar 8 | aaaR,
3MST BT RTUTH 3 (x) (W) T &l 2 |

@) af & IRM BUA R DIg NEERET T2l ol T8 8 AR U & AT # DI IRAAS eErrS
& ug TS A Rud 7 A S 2

@)  HUA! AT BT AR 143 B IU-GRT (12) & q8d HUAT (ol@T Ten iR orar wietsds) fram
2014 & M 13 @ T8d FERT ®H TSId—4 & d8d 39 RUle & JAIfd & SR IR 349
RUIE &1 ARG Th dg BN & U Pis RUlc SRR 8 BT TS 2|

M) HYA B9 B SRE DY fEwe @R Rerd urd T8 g8 2

T QT TE THGR R WG & AR, S BT W (xii) N Tl & Fifh Hu= Y A Hu=r
TET 2|
B <1 T8 SMaRI 3R WEIBR & AJAR AR B Y B Tg Ul & RplS Bl 8ARI Sl & AR

WR, HUAI 7 HET Ul B A1 BIg oIed el [BAT 8, TSTAR HUAT AMAFRA, 2013 BT IRT 177 AR
188 & UTGEE HUAI TR ] -Tel 8 ¢ |

(@) TANI T H H& oikdl WRleT RuIc H AUel I & AR W Pl Mg fCwforal & ear § 3@ gu
3MTAR® i@l TRIeT el # PR fhy M &1 Maegahd ¢ |

(@) THAT U olET qRIed Ufhamall B Ui, T SR WA T MR 377 & fog a9 & SR iR
AT AP U BT SR QTGN 9§ & v 3raRe o wRier Ruref w faar fear g |

T A R A R WGV & AR R FHY SR TR FHET & MR R, 99 & QR HUATl
q AfAfd @ 9T 192 & AR el A1 S O3 ARKAl & A1 IR—AHE ofFad el fhar 7 |
TR, MY BT IRAMH 3 (xv) AN &l 2 |

(@) W < TS FIA AR WG & AR AR FHAT AR TR FHIET & MR R, U1 faqargor
TS § BRRT T8l 8 3R safery IRy Red 9 IR\, 1934 B gRT 45T & dsd
golid fhy ST @ STder 18T 7 |

Q) B A TS OGN IR WG & ATAR g H Dls PR Y du @ 7 (ST fh R
e wufEl (RS d) e, 2016 7 am gR¥INT fBam T 8) iR d8JaR e & TS 3
(xvi) (&) & T8d RarféT arg =78 7|

HUAl DI BAR @IS §RT Hax fhu v o= a¥ & SRIF 26362409.38 / — IW iR fUwel faxig

9§ & folg 98127561.80 /— TUY & ha HTCT BT 2 |

Y & IR BUN D AP RN UIETD] §RT PIs IRTYH & [T T 2 | TaJAR, ATQY B URTITH
3 (xviii) o] &I 2|

104 p-———sssss—————s—ssssssssssssssssssss 397 qife yf@ed 2021-2022



A
N ational HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. FANZ
vsRf
NHDC
X. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised any

money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of Shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly
or optional convertible) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not
applicable.

xi. (@) No Fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014 with the
central Government, during the tear and up to the date of this report.

(c) The Company has not received any whistle blower complaint during the year.

xii. according to the information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of the order is not applicable
as the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

xiii  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company provided to us, the Company has not entered into any transactions with
the related parties, accordingly provisions of section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, are not
applicable to the Company.

xii. (a) Inour opinion the internal audit system needs to be improved in view of observations made at
Basis of qualified opinion in main audit report.

(b) we have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Companye
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an overall
basis, the Companye during the year has not entered into non cash transactions, in terms of section
192 of the Act, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
order is not applicable.

xv. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an
overall basis, the Company is not engaged in financing activity and hence is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) As per information and explanations given to us there is no Core Investment Company with in
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. the Company has incurred Cash Losses during the Financial year covered by our audit amounting to
Rs.26362409.38/- and the immediately preceding financial year Rs.98127561.80/-

xviii  There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

xviii. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assts and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge and based on our examination of the evidences available the Company, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xix. As per information and explanations given to us the provisions relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company and hence the reporting under clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable for the year.

xx. These are the standalone financial statements of the Company, hence reporting under clause 3(xxi)
of the order is not applicable.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012019N

(CA POOJA GOEL)
Partner
Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 22098551BBVJEL9058
Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 02 November, 2022
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “II” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited of even date)

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual
accounts of National handloom development Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the FY 2021-22

S.No PARTICULARS

Our Reply

1 Whether the Company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system. If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications,
if any may be stated.

As per the information and explanations given to us,
the Regional Office has a system in place and the
corporation process all the accounting transactions
through ERP. ERP system has been implemented
for all the processes like Financial accounting (F1),
Controlling (CO), Sale and Commercial billing etc.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver / write off of
debts / loans / interest etc. made by a lender
due to the company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Regional Office, there has been
no restructuring/ waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/
interest etc. made by a lender due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan

3 Whether fund received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central / State
agencies were properly accounted for /
Utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

Fund received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central /State agencies were not properly
accounted for /utilized as per the provided terms
and conditions in certain cases as referred below:

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned
above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector
on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner,
Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other
claims (which includes freight subsidy and
depot charges) as per scheme announced
time to time. As pointed in Audit report on the
Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-
20 the Company’s Lucknow branch Office,
which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had
initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs.
385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of Financial
yeari.e. 2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales
and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores
have been cancelled by the said Lucknow
Office in ERP accounting system.
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As per the CBI communication, the Forensic
Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by
the management and the CVO. The Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report
on the matter were presented by the Forensic
Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before
the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the
CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the
Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to
CBI for further necessary action in this regard.

The Company has not provided copy of
Vigilance report and further communication/
report received from CBI in this regard to us. No
entries have been ascertained and accounted
for in the books as per the observation made in
Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable to
comment on the said debtors and creditors of
Rs. 194.22 Crores respectively being shown in
total debtors (Refer Note No. 14(ii)) as well as
Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 22,10,60,097/-
is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund
(Marketing Complex) and correspondingly
invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11
of the Balance Sheet. Interest earned on Fixed
Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
till 31st March 2017, was credited to respective
Corpus Fund, but during the financial year
2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest on fixed
deposit amounting to Rs. 1.22 Cr and Rs. 1.20
Cr respectively has been taken as interest
income of the Corporation instead of crediting
to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex).
However, from financial year 2019-20 onwards,
interest income earned on FDR of Corpus
Funds (Market Complexes) has been credited
to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on
excess amount refundable to the Corpus Fund
referred above.
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As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2022 Rs,
11,20,27,418/- was standing to the Credit of
Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March
2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been
taken as Interest income of the Corporation,
instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega
Cluster) during the financial year 2017-18 and
2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-
20, interest income earned on FDR of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on
excess amount refundable to the Corpus Fund
referred above.

As Per Note No ‘4(C)’, As on 31-03-2022 Rs
96,94,118/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund, (Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company
has not been provided the reconciliation of rent
recovered, expenses/taxes thereon, interest
earned on the funds not credited to Corpus,
amount payable for the construction of facility,
Hence the impact thereof on the accounts
cannot be ascertained.

The Company has shown Rs 52556/-, Rs
16175813/-and Rs 144057/- recoverable from
Ministry of Textile, Central Government (here
in after referred as “MOT”) on account of
expenses incurred on ‘Exhibition organized in
F Y 18-19,19-20 & 20-21 respectively, which
as per guidelines of MOT are not reimbursabile.
Hence to the extent of Rs 16372426/- the
claims recoverable from MOT are over stated
and loss is under stated.

Grants for the exhibitions to be conducted in
FY 2017-18,2019-20 & 2020-21 amounting
to Rs 3640000/-, 5600000/- & 42315000/-
respectively has been received but exhibitions
were not held neither the amount received are
refunded back to MOT. As per the terms of the
grant if the amount is not utilized for the purpose
for which the same has been sanctioned, the
grantee will be required to refund the amount

of the grant with interest thereon @10% per
annum or rates applicable from time to time in
this regard. The company has not calculated and
accounted for the amount of interest payable on
the grant, hence to that extent loss and amount
refundable to MOT are under stated.
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10.

1.

The company has not provided any documents
and explanation with respect to Grants
Receivable amounting to Rs 112212721/- and
Grant Refundable amounting to Rs 31881478/-
as referred in Annexure ‘D’ annexed here with;
hence we are unable to comment thereon.

The Company has not provided any status of
utilization of grant Rs 9000000 received in Dec
2020 for Mapping and Video filming of cluster
arcticians; hence we are unable to comment
thereon.

The Company has not provided any
status of utilization/refund of Rs 3504800/-
remaining unspent on organizing Handicrafts
Awards-2017 on the occasion of National
Handloom Day 7th August-2021, hence we are
unable to comment thereon.

The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs
3475824 /- on santushti shop for the period
November, 2019 to March, 2022, however no
approval received from Government in this
regard is provided to us hence we are unable
to comment on the recoverability thereof.

In respect of setting up of the Handloom
Marketing Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaiji
Cama Place New Delhi under the scheme of
Ministry of Textiles, itis noticed that the following
observations are being made in respect of by
office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in
their report dt 09/03/2022, for which no reply is
provided by the Management:

(a) No reason for non-payment of the dues
were available on records. NHDC being
the nodel/implementation agency, has
failed to ensure that statutory payment of
property tax made to SDMC after2017and
further has not paid arrears of ground rent
and the maintaince charges to the Builder
(HDCO) of Rs157.17 lakh. This may affect
the execution of lease deed with HUDCO.
Further, penalty charges would accrue
and penalty action may be taken against
the NHDC since it is the original allottee of
the shops.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

NHDC has not taken any action against
the beneficiary agencies who did not
reimburse their share of expenditure,
instead it itself has become defaulter to
HUDCO.

There is no further instruction or
arrangement of payment of dues by the
beneficiary agencies who have been
paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

No records of sale/business etc. by
beneficiary agencies, from the shops
allotted, was maintained by NHDC to
vouch their performance in terms of
benefits of the scheme wherein the
Government has provided 50% grant
assistance to Handloom Agencies Rs
3.35 crore for purchase of the shops of
Marketing Complex. The government
expenditure on the scheme may go waste
if, lease deed is not made due to non-
payment of dues by NHDC.

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 02" November, 2022
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Partner
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ON THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and on the basis of observations made below, the Company does not have adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1. NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As pointed in
Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e.
2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been
cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.
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The Company has not provided copy of Vigilance report and further communication/report received
from CBI in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained and accounted for in the books as
per the observation made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable to comment on the said
debtors and creditors of Rs. 194.22 Crores respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.
14(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

2.  The Company has not provided any status of action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
66061791/- paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19. As per
Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/excess payment made has not been reconciled. We
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs 66061791/- paid twice by bank. The company has
referred the matter to CBI on 28/08/2018.

3.  Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 22.66 crore on account of sales of Rs 215.79 crore
made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019 as
Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent to the
fact that subsidy of Rs 21.58 crore was not received from the MOT, the company reduced Rs 21.58
crore from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advance to suppliers.
Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 18.15 crore as subsidy to the suppliers, even
though the same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 18.15 crore disbursed

4.  As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 22,10,60,097/- is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31%t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 1.22 Cr and Rs. 1.20 Cr respectively has been taken as interest
income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). However,
from financial year 2019-20 onwards, interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market
Complexes) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

5. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2022 Rs, 11,20,27,418/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on excess
amount refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

6. As Per Note No ‘4(C)’, As on 31-03-2022 Rs 96,94,118/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund,
(Trade Facilitation Centre), The Company has not been provided the reconciliation of rent recovered,
expenses/taxes thereon, interest earned on the funds not credited to Corpus, amount payable for the
construction of facility, Hence the impact thereof on the accounts cannot be ascertained.

7.  The Company has shown Rs 52556/-, Rs 16175813/-and Rs 144057/- recoverable from Ministry of
Textile, Central Government (here in after referred as “MOT”) on account of expenses incurred on
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‘Exhibition organized in F Y 18-19,19-20 & 20-21 respectively, which as per guidelines of MOT are
not reimbursable. Hence to the extent of Rs 16372426/- the claims recoverable from MOT are over
stated and loss is under stated.

8. Grants for the exhibitions to be conducted in FY 2017-18,2019-20 & 2020-21 amounting to Rs
3640000/-, 5600000/- & 42315000/- respectively has been received but exhibitions were not held
neither the amount received are refunded back to MOT. As per the terms of the grant if the amount
is not utilized for the purpose for which the same has been sanctioned, the grantee will be required
to refund the amount of the grant with interest thereon @10% per annum or rates applicable from
time to time in this regard. The company has not calculated and accounted for the amount of interest
payable on the grant, hence to that extent loss and amount refundable to MOT are under stated.

9. The company has not provided any documents and explanation with respect to Grants Receivable
amounting to Rs 112212721/- and Grant Refundable amounting to Rs 31881478/- as referred in
Annexure ‘D’ annexed here with; hence we are unable to comment thereon.

10. The Company has not provided any status of utilization of grant Rs 9000000 received in Dec 2020
for Mapping and Video filming of cluster arcticians; hence we are unable to comment thereon.

11.  The Company has not provided any status of utilization/refund of Rs 3504800/- remaining unspent
on organizing Handicrafts Awards-2017 on the occasion of National Handloom Day 7" August-2021,
hence we are unable to comment thereon.

12. The Company has claimed expenditure of Rs 3475824 /- on santushti shop for the period November,
2019 to March, 2022, however no approval received from Government in this regard is provided to
us hence we are unable to comment on the recoverability thereof.

13. The Company has not followed accrual basis of accounting with respect to expenditures incurred on
exhibitions, as it is noticed that contractor’s account is credited not at the time of receipt of invoice
but at the time payment is made and TDS is also deducted then only.

14. The Company has not deducted TDS under Goods and Service Tax Act, on invoices amounting to
Rs 12260292/-.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 012019N
Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 02" November, 2022

Sd/-

(CA POOJA GOEL)

Partner

Membership No. 098551
UDIN: 22098551BBVJEL9058
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7 HATHD STIOIRIT I Helg RTed WR UIRIe ARl & S _Ifed Solld & 1,32,00,000
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8 IR BABYET HET FolReX 04 TRICIT Phricy 2,84,474
9 YA v & forg TvaSdt &1 fAuvH HERr ved 2,89,500
10 | aMFfi—2019 &1 AEIRT SR WTATH 1,50,000

11 T fRrer ok ¥R & forg 3TaT 48,05,406
12 | guawen uidw &1 Myt & oy orge 9,17,251
13 | 2000 98 fofgs gwaex AT Yfew & fadRor &g e/a™ 56,33,148
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18 | wfecua g1 7o & YRoNd o & forg @ B /e 5,138
19 | diufger ares foR R o &R fafdy e & forg orge™ SqequeRi aRToRY 96,400
20 |6 SacyuEdl @ o SWHClT B YL g ATEH 3,00,000
21 | greRET AN (STEUEE Sie) 53,11,513

22 | gqax Srredar Rifer 7,60,175
23 |8 #ATE 2017 BT AT AT e & T&T SIS Yol SABRET TN 37,634

ITE W her

24 | f3rcq HuETerm s facell # 1 3R 2017 BT IS8R AT BT AT 2,64,381

25 |7 SN 2017 P AT # ARRT IS goaRdn faaq 54,13,973

26 | orERemEIE H 31 GOlS ¥ 2 TR 2017 & ARSI ¥ Hell 60,32,737

27 | 22,09.2017 @1 SITHT iR HIGH FT IS HRIHA 2,41,005

28 | geddmen HEANT RfaR (@t 1) 37,65,242

29 | gwdden HEAN RIfR (B9 2) 10,67,660

30 | za<ell #olm 9ENTE 20172018 5,00,000
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Annexure ‘D’

Explanation not provided with respect to Grants Receivable

and Grant Payable.

S. |Particulars Amount Amount
No Receivable Payable
1 Thematic Handicraft Exhibition (Aasansole) 21,000
2 TA/DA for Participants of Producer Companies in Dilli Haat 57,147
3 Miscellaneous Grant Accouns (Exhibition) 457,835
4 TA/DA of Gem Co-ordinator 9,919
5 24" Banga Sanskriti Utsav 2021 1,00,000
6 Design and Techinal Development Workshop 2020-21 40,48,000
7 ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic Tribal Textile Embroidery 1,32,00,000
Crafts
8 Varanasi H/L Megha Cluster 04 Extension Counter 2,84,474
9 Marketing Assistance Component of NHDP for IHB Certification 2,89,500
10 Collaboration and Sponsorship of Abhoni-2019 1,50,000
11 Grant for Information Education & Communication 48,05,406
12 | Grants for Supply of H/L Parts 9,17,251
13 | Grant for Distribution of 2000 Battery Linked Inverter Lighting Units 56,33,148
14 Grant for Admn. Cost for Dist. Of BLILU 2,56,759
15 | Grant for Hiring Contractual Staff Under BLILU 4,66,538
16 | Grant for CFC Varanasi 28,03,880
17 | Grant for Award/Prize distribution to 6 IIHTS 6,78,000
18 | Grant for Exp Introduction of Multiple Buti Machine 5,138
19 | Grant for Hiring Four Wheeler and Misc. Exp.WSC Varanasi 96,400
20 | Grant for Supply of Desktop For 6 WSCs 3,00,000
21 National Handloom Campaign (IHB BRAND) 53,11,513
22 Weavers Awareness Camp 7,60,175
23 | Film Gl Registered Handloom Handicraft Product 8th March 2017 37,634
Under International Women Day
24 | Organise Desigeners Chaupalat Craft Musem New Delhi 1stAugust 2,64,381
2017
25 | 3" National Handloom Day on 7" August 2017 at Guwahati 54,13,973
26 |International Textile Fare at Ahmedabad from 31t July to 2™ 60,32,737
August.2017
27 | Inauguration Programme on 22.09.2017 TFC and CM 2,41,005
28 | Hastkala Sayog Shivir (Phase1) 37,65,242
29 | Hastkala Sahyog Shivir (Phase2) 10,67,660
30 | Swadeshi Mela Chandigarh 2017-2018 5,00,000
39t Annual Report 2021-2022 s |27
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31 | uwdl aRIORA AT SAGRET Folvex # 15 AGR Arure 2,679
32 | uRaeT wee oFee Hore (fiTHdY Sverve) 1,22,024

33 | 12,/03 /2018 B BT & LU BT SUHAT ST 8,97,474

34 | 4 Ture APl AEd AR R WIRd B (SIow) 2,07,80,811

35 | wremH HEIHT 2018 (4 3T 2018 A 5 IIA 2018) 99,000

36 | @@ s H 05102018 ¥ 08.10.2018 Th UAUHYF 2018 T ANAT HEHROT 1,865,700

37 | SeTE dUoiighd BU@RET / BARIeT SaTE W 12 fhet (2018—2019) 1,40,373

38 | el W wrdshH ST R b T (TATaRIY & d'd) 14,18,704

39 | dF Ul Ede Hapd AR AR du (SUHd) Wi 1,78,15,548

40 | saf I gawET faad (2019-2020) 1,60,33,508

41 |7 dewdl & fFEfor & fog srge 1,24,96,280

42 || et dgl (e, aReRD @ oy e 10,81,993

43 | o fawm iR Yot g9, aRmRe 17,863
44 | graR 3 AT TS Dg 11,80,125

45 | fafire suexer SRl & g1 Qa $g (TR wR) 19,80,267

46 | sm et dodrg el afaf 1,13,573

47 | gUHRET BT 91T <F B foly S BRIGH (THOTUT BIABIAT) 7—01—2019 2,10,000

H 13—01—2019 TP

48 | THUHTHS BT AT FHTIHH (ST SaR) 2019 | WA 2019) 16,68,691

49 | gyavEr HaT HErIdr 22.12.2016 AT 30,96,110

30 | Fovex fadrT driwH (Fdam) 1,20,147
91 | Rice B9 SR 17—18 9,26,631

52 | fued Ha TIET 1718 6,62,793

53 | fuew %9 arRIRA 17—18 1,80,085

94 | fRied he TMTCId 1718 8,88,722

95 | fiew Hha TS 18—19 9,42,522

55 | fyed e YR 18—19 2,88,000

96 | e Feed UaAUl ANTYR—18—19 50,815

S7 | ¥Md TS Taul $ER—18—19 7,63,923.8

58 | eHd Feed Uaul ye—18—19 6,82,278

59 | vaaafia SSe TaRTdl 21—22 12,92,844
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31 15 Bankar Choupals in CFC Varanasi Mega Handloom Cluster 2,679
32 | Project Management Transaction Advisory (PMTA JLL) 1,22,024
33 | Visit of French Presidentto T F C on 12/03/2018 8,97,474
34 | Din Dyal Hastkala Sankul Trade & Museum Centre (TFC) 2,07,80,811
35 | Kaushambi Mahotsav 2018 (4™ April 2018 to 5" April 2018) 99,000
36 | 4" Edition of HSF 2018 at Lucknow from 05.10.2018 t0 08.10.2018 1,65,700
37 |12 Films on Gl Registered Handloom / Handicraft Product (2018- 1,40,373

2019)

38 | To Organise District Level Events (Under NHDP) 14,18,704
39 | Din Dyal Hastkala Sankul Trade Museum Centre (TFC) Receipt 1,78,15,548
40 | 5™ National Handloom Day (2019-2020) 1,60,33,508
41 Grant for Construction of 7 CFCs 1,24,96,280
42 | Grant for Common Service Centres (CSC), Varanasi 10,81,993

43 | Designs Development & Pattern Making Varanasi 17,863
44 | Bunkar Mitra Handloom Helpline Centre 11,80,125
45 | Retail Outlet Of Exclusive Handloom Products (Flagship Stores) 19,80,267
46 | Parliamentary Standing Committee on Labour 1,13,573
47 | Outreach Programme for Promotion of Handlooms (NJB Kolkotta) 2,10,000

from 7-01-2019 to 13-01-2019

48 | Outreach Programme of MSME (WSC Jan 2019 to Feb 2019) 16,68,691
49 | Hatkhargha Samvardhan Sahayata 22.12.2016 VNS 30,96,110

50 | Cluster Dev. Programme (Burdwan) 1,20,147
51 | Silk fab Itanagar 17-18 9,26,631
52 | Silk fab Baroda 17-18 6,62,793
53 | Silk fab Varanasi 17-18 1,80,085
54 | Silk fab Gangtok 17-18 8,88,722
55 | Silk fab Channai 18-19 9,42,522
55 | Silk fab Raipur 18-19 2,88,000
56 | National Handloom Expo Nagpur-18-19 50,815
57 National Handloom Expo Indore-18-19 7,63,923.8
58 National Handloom Expo Patna-18-19 6,82,278
59 Exclusive handloom Expo 21-22 12,92,844
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31t March, 2022 in accordance with the directions/Sub-directions to us by
the C & AG of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we certify that we
have complied with all the directions/Sub-directions issued to us by submitting our report dated
02/11/2022.

For VED AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0:012019N

Sd/-

CA POOJA GOEL
Partner

Member No.098551

UDIN: 22098551BBVJEL9058

Dated: 2nd November, 2022
Place: Ghaziabad
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s*t MARCH 2022

=4

The preparation of financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139
(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 02 November 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(S. Ahlladini Panda)
Principal Director of Audit
(Industry & Corporate Affair)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.12.2022
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:
Basis of preparation of Accounts:

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAPs), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company, except where
a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use, or as otherwise disclosed.

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment (Tangible Assets) are stated at cost of acquisition (inclusive of inward freight,
taxes and incidental expenses related to purchase/construction/ installation and exclusive of GST input
credit less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Capital work-in-progress comprises cost
of Property, Plant and Equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use at the balance sheet date and
are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and other directly attributable costs.

The software (Intangible Assets) is capitalized where it is reasonably estimated that the software has an
enduring useful life.

Profit or loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straight-line method as per useful life of the
assets specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
purchased/ sold during the year is proportionately charged on monthly basis. Depreciation on fixed assets
purchased during the year whose cost does not exceed Rs. 5000/- is provided @ 100%. . Software is
depreciated over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

Impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Grants:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted accordingly
in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are recognized on
accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.

Inventories:

The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due to sales

return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.
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Revenue Recognition:

Sales of yarn, dyes & chemical and fabrics are accounted on dispatch of products to customers. Sales are
disclosed net of GST and returns/ rejections.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

Classification of Expenditure:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever necessary,
allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

Interest on Overdue bills:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided with them.
The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

Finance Charge:

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt basis in
view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.

Accounting of Retirement Benefits:
(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.

(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in the year
in which it is availed by the employees.

Prior Period Adjustments:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

Reserve for Developmental Activities:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are charged to
Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits of the Corporation.

Segment Accounting Policy:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation. However, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments
including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable
to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.
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Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable to the
segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-allocable
corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the corporation as a whole
and not allocable to any segment.

Taxes on Income:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed
in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/ appeals.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.

Deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and taxable income for the year is accounted
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax asset arising from the timing difference is recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Provision and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
an outflow of a resource will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed after an evaluation of the fact and legal aspects of the matter involved.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Sanjay Rastogi
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. — 0009478824 DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 11 October, 2022 Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551

F.R.No. : 012019N
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. As on 31-03-2022 As on 31-03-2021
1 2 3 4

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s funds
a) |Share Capital 1 1,900.00 1,900.00
b) |Reserves and Surplus 2 5,776.16 5,958.76
2 Non- current liabilities
a) |Other long term liabilities (Corpus) 4 9,163.84 9,896.73
3 Current liabilities
a) |Trade payables 5 36,072.97 33,348.89
b) |Other current liabilities 6 5,726.58 5,086.17
c) |Short term provisions 7 1,770.92 1,732.38

TOTAL 60,410.47 57,922.93
Il. |ASSETS

Non current assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 1,140.59 1,176.12
ii) Intangible assets 9 23.39 57.75
b) |Deferred tax Assets ( Net) 3 345.79 238.71
c) |Long term loans and advances 10 - =
d) |Other non current assets(Corpus) 11 7,504.74 8,237.64
e) |Other non current assets(Non Corpus) 12 3.08 3.08
2 Current assets
a) Inventories 13 223.10 177.25
b) Trade receivable 14 31,814.36 30,133.05
c) |Cash and cash equivalents 15 13,755.99 13,390.78
d) [Short term loans and advances 16 4,907 .47 4,162.10
e) |Other current assets 17 691.96 346.45

TOTAL 60,410.47 57,922.93

Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM(F&A)/CFO

Sd/-

Sd/-

Rita Prem Hemrajani
Managing Director

DIN No. — 0009478824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 October, 2022
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Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman
DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date

For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Partner : Pooja Goel

M.No. : 098551

F.R.No. : 012019N
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(ii) | wfey 2t IRR M (SREIRYT el & uger)
(1) | gerga (8.24) (50.69)
(2) | fafra (8.24) (50.69)

e 1 9 35 3R IAAM FHEER $ ofd H S W & A1 el Fe@yul oikdid fdl R 9 aRg ® 99 a¥ & oy
o 3R B, st # uRad= 3R Ad<l Uarg &1 fAavvr oiwreil &1 Udh J1fi= o B |

g/— 8/ —. g/—
forcts 41 gRifea AT 49 SARTAT Ao AT
ERICHIECEEY EERCREENEY e
(EERCRSEIVAIREE )] SIRTMSYT — 0009478824 SIMSTT . — 07722405
IS TR B BARI RUIE & AR
Fd de TS HUI
IS DS cH
I 78 oot g/—
fasTiep: 11 Sracar, 2022 AMER © Yol TR
9. . 098551

TH.3R.A. 012019N
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE| For FY 2021-22 | For FY 2020-21
NO. (01-04-2021 to (01-04-2020 to
31-03-2022) 31-03-2021)
I. (@) | Revenue from operations 18 79,856.28 57,203.63
(b) |Grantin-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under 18 2,819.55 2,149.37
Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Materail Supply Scheme
Il. Other Income 19 682.33 793.75
lll. |Total Income ( I+1l) 83,358.16 60,146.75
V. Expenses:
Purchases of stock in trade 20 79,618.94 57,002.33
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges 21 1,578.24 1,471.75
Changes in inventories/stock in trade 22 (45.85) (27.14)
Employee benefits expenses 23 1,730.14 2,015.97
Finance costs 24 0.12 -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 8&9 76.78 98.02
Other expenses 25 661.32 544.19
Total Expenses 83,619.69 61,105.12
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax ( 11l-1V) (261.53) (958.37)
VI. |Exceptional items 26 2.09 22.91
VIl | Corporate social responsibility (CSR) Expenses 27 - -
VIII. |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII) (263.62) (981.28)
IX Extraordinary Iltems
X Profit before tax ( VIII- 1X) (263.62) (981.28)
Xl Tax expense:
1| Current Tax (Provision) 28 - -
2 | Deferred Tax -Current Year 3 (107.08) (18.12)
Xll. | Profit ( Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X-XI) (156.54) (963.15)
Xlll. | Profit/loss from discontinuing operations - -
XIV. | Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XV. |Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) ( XIlI- - -
XIV)
XVI. |Profit( Loss) for the period ( XII + XV) (156.54) (963.15)
XVII. | (i) Earnings per equity share ( Before extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic (8.24) (50.69)
(2) | Diluted (8.24) (50.69)
(i) | Earnings per equity share ( After extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic (8.24) (50.69)
(2) | Diluted (8.24) (50.69)

Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director

DIN No. — 0009478824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 October, 2022
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Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

Chairman

DIN No. - 07722405
As per our Report of even date

For
Cha

Sd/-
Partner : Po

Ved and Company
rtered Accountants

oja Goel

M.No. : 098551
F.R.No. : 012019N
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QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |

LSS
@ R fewofi
1 IR goi
faa=or 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021 &
IR (T 2. #) IR (T 2. #)

sergd
20,00,000 SfFET AR (Ul 99 20,00,000 SIS W) 2,000.00 2,000.00
YA 100 / —%.

forffya, siffeca vd U

TP 100 /— BUF B 18,98,465 Sidac! IR Bl 4.
3T BAGRET BT BRI B AR F HRT IRBR GRT 1,898.46 1,898.46
gIiRT e § R dRe ¥ YraE fHar T (e an
TIAFH100/— TII B 18,98,465 & Sfdac! IR)
TP 100 /— DU B 1,535 Siddc! IRN II\?[ e UGIE 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00
& {91 e H U< fBar o @1 © (PU @ R @ ©
ool SNIVT BRI & ARTH H IRT & Ui ®f 3rdfed
IR (fUse 99 1,535 Sfdac! IR 100/ — IR & TAD)

HA 1,900.00 1,900.00

sfaadl uRada & faaver ¥ sfedad) weeh e

faaxor IR g wuT F
31 HTd, 2020 & A R oY 1,900.00
gd @ Ay o FReAT & FHRoT IS TR goi H yRad= -
99 & SR Sfdact AR goit § gRad= -
31 AT9,2021 @I ARG R oY 1,900.00
gd @ Ay o FReAl & FHRoT IS TR goi H yRad= -
99 & SR sfdact AR goit § gRad= -
31 HTd, 2022 & A R oY 1,900.00
miHed @) raRenlRar

a¥ &1 gaIftd wR giEed 3 raRenRar q9 & SR
%4, | WHeY &1 W AW B @ |Gl W B1% o %
1 YNT B b ADN 19,00,000 100% -
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)

Authorized

20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000 2,000.00 2,000.00

Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid in 1,898.46 1,898.46

cash held by Government of India through DCH office

(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/-

each)

1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00

without payment being received in cash (Shares

allotted to The President of India through DCH Office

against company's incorporation expenses (Previous

year 1,535 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each)

TOTAL 1,900.00 1,900.00

Note on Equity in Statement of Changes in Equity

Particulars Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Balance at the end of March 31, 2020 1,900.00

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors -

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance at the end of March 31, 2021 1,900.00

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors -

Changes in equity share capital during the year -

Balance at the end of March 31, 2022 1,900.00

Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

% Change during

S. No | Promoter name

No. of Shares

%of total shares

the year

1 Central Government of India

19,00,000

100%
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
VRBE
2 Rod ud afey
(0 o #)
faazor 31.03.2022 & | 31.03.2021 &
IR (%) | AR (%)
(®) | Rerd
() | e qo—13 & R faerass srt & fog Rord 24.62 24.62
Sirs : JIRT o™ U4 81 & faaror 9 faRa & T8 - -
e 99 & SR SUIRT - -
(i) 24.62 24.62
() |darfgRy & q1rg iaRa a) =it fafecar [ 56.21 76.08
SIS : oM 3R 819 & faaRor & gxaiaid il - -
SIS ;99 @ R AT =T 2.47 3.50
TS 99 & SR IUART 28.52 23.37
& (ii) 30.16 56.21
el (i+ii) 54.78 80.83
(=) | srferery
Bl qed-3 & IR 5,877.93 6,841.08
SIS ot 3R B & faaRvr | gxaiaiRd I — adqe ay &1 o (156.54) (963.15)
HY—
ATIET ORI TH® X - -
faemrares Tfafafal & o aRféa [ # sfaRa wifdr - -
JargRy & qrg fafecar ey # weriaRa afdr - -
Ity (|) 5,721.39 5,877.93
Bl (P+E) 5,776.16 5,958.76

3. mafia &= <gar (fFad)

A FHEES & 3id H A Rfiid wR <Iar &1 faaRer FETER @

IR HR AT 3R IRANAT HR AT B Tch

31—-03—2022 & ITAR

Dl

IRANT HR | 3meafid o
LIRS R IR QAT
facfaa &= @1 <T<Rar
G 981 & AR HedE™ AT HURT 3R IR e & AJAR dg @Rl Sl 15.37
N A B 41 AR
I ARAATT PR AT I H AR I R T2 2 59.87
IR B ITRAT
JMIBR X UIGUTE & IR IR A ol iR 1T anfe & forw e 201.47
S CEANECRERCIRCIGRIE 117.44
4 HHAR AT & oY AT 1.43
3rga wifafdres <uard o &R g1 @rdl 7 S 50.08
Y HeEll R B forg 3 R v yRAuR—(dlemRe) 47.75
418.17 75.24
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021

(A) | RESERVES:

(I) |Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 24.62 24.62
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less : Utilization during the year - -
Total(i) 24.62 24.62

(I1) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 56.21 76.08
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Add : Interest Earned during the year 2.47 3.50
Less: Utilization during the year 28.52 23.37
Total(ii) 30.16 56.21
Total(i+ii) 54.78 80.83

(B) | SURPLUS
As per last Balance sheet 5,877.93 6,841.08
Add: Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss-Current year profit (156.54) (963.15)
Less:-

Dividend - -
Corporate Tax on Dividend - -
Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity - -
Transferred to post retirement medical corpus - -
SURPLUS(B) 5,721.39 5,877.93
TOTAL (A+B) 5,776.16 5,958.76

3. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ( Net)

The break up of net deferred tax assets as at the end of current reporting period is as under:

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability

As on 31-03-2022

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax

Assets Liability
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of accounts 15.37
and written down value as per tax depreciation
Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 59.87
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on Income Tax Rate of 201.47
Provision
Provision for leave salary 117.44
Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 1.43
Unpaid statutory Liability debited to Profit & Loss Accounts 50.08
Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 47.75
Total 418.17 75.24
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ITIfTd HR Il AR RN HR FAT & uTH 31—-03—2022 & ITAR
IRARA &R | IRARTa R
gREufran QAT

qaa afiEmEaf & fd § g areifa & <¥ar / (aRsuf) (342.93)

el afiamafr @ sia § frad smafila &x <gar / (@Rwafk) (238.71)

qdue aEmEaf @ e amm iR '1f @ faaver w ywiRa fraa (104.22)

qgar / (uREufx)

foa ad &1 gurISE 2.86

fioa af @ IS @& ARG @ yErd gda aiiaEfa safr « (107.08)

IR @™ 49 BIf & faavor 8 uaRa e <aag

fioa af @ UGN & ARG & yErd gda aiErEfa safer &Y (345.79)

wHifta wR fad mafia &r <aang / (aREufka)

fUeel ad & 2.86 oIRI WYY & ARG & UL oM UG 81T &g UHIRT 107.08 ®1 gt aREURy, aaar aiemedi=
Al Pl aR<ifad IRAURT 104.22 ARG HUT 2

4 AR AHINE IAN— AR HiGET I
1) IR ASET <IAT (HiUN)

(*1d arE #)
faaxor 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 &
AR AR
(@) |duz faf (fauom  gRwR)

PR ARDTR T 3MST a6 i 825.81 825.81
) HCIU:TATIINIG / 31T dh IRBR BT dlcls Ts T30 481.59 481.59
) IRPR Pl AR S AT I & (F—) 344.22 344.22
) 31 ddb b IS Afgd ToiRal | RIA CARIE] 982.85 982.85
RUEl
g) TG YOIl &1 3R | uR¥RI & forg Sire /3 967.60 967.60
Y Al & AR & I Y $I T AR
g ) Yo Bl ISV S Iy (T-3) 15.25 15.25
®) 99 IR (T AE-2) a1 ([w) 359.47 359.47
ST) *1TST A & fAfde g P gerax IRTa &aret &l Ifd 1,851.13 1,741.86
Bl (B+l) 2,210.60 2,101.33

) SUENTEA TSR BT AR I Gds, SaR, YR AR T8 Aol H AT Pleied B UHY WG D (Y Bl 82581 g
S (Ueel 99 825.81 AR FUY) Bl IR 4RT BT PR gRT Y& $I Ts ol | YH H I© A8 IR (WSS DIAeia™) dTd
H T SR B 918, B BT STANT ATHICT HIFeldd &1 TR & fory fHar a1 8 | STANTEHAT Yoifidl d U 982.85 @Rd S0
(fUset a9 982.85) @I M BT HUE MY # TAT X AT T B IR ATBET PiFciad &1 RIUAT W G by MY 967.60 A
T (ol 9¥ 967.60 T $UA) BT HUE RN H aATST fhar M7 & |

Ty 2021—22 & IRM, Ay 1 TR B & 918, AR IUF bs I GRTd AED ST IR AT @11 109.27 T 9
(frset af 105.77 o SUA) @ AR BT @, AR B B, BT o ®e (Ao aReR) § o1 far 7ar | s 3raman, faxia
¥ 2017—18 3MR 2018—19 & foIU ATGIST Bivetad HUF § T ol fHY T &S & Hee § YIRS HRATS ars B AFAGT
@ 918 B A |
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability

As on 31-03-2022

Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax
Assets Liability

Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period (342.93)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of previous reporting period (238.71)
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the (104.22)
current reporting period
Previous years adjustment 2.86
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the (107.08)
current reporting period after adjustment of previous years adjustment
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period (345.79)
after adjustment of previous years adjustment

Net Assets of Rs. 107.08 Lakhs charged to Profit and Loss account after previous years

adjustments of Rs. 2.86 Lakhs, actual assets of current reporting period is Rs. 104.22 Lakhs.

4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
I) Other Long Term Liability (Corpus)
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(A) | Corpus Fund ( Marketing Complex)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 825.81 825.81
b) Less: Amount adjusted/ refunded to Govt. upto 481.59 481.59
date
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (a-b) 344.22 344.22
d) Amount realized from agencies including 982.85 982.85
adjustments upto date
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ 967.60 967.60
other expenses etc. for complexes on behalf of
agencies upto date
f) Refundable to agencies (d-e) 15.25 15.25
g) Balance (a-b+d-e) or (c+f) 359.47 359.47
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous 1,851.13 1,741.86
expenditure upto date
Total (g+h) 2,210.60 2,101.33

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022

Total Funds amounting to Rs. 825.81 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 825.81 Lakhs) for outright purchases of Marketing Complexes
at Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies were provided by the Govt. of India. After initially crediting
them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, the funds have been utilized for purchase of Marketing Complexes. The
amount of Rs 982.85 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 982.85 Lakhs) received from user agencies has been credited to the corpus
fund and expenditure incurred on setting up of marketing complexes amounting to Rs 967.60 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 967.60
Lakhs) has been charged to the corpus fund.

During the year 2021-22, interest earned on fixed deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting the Misc.
expenditure if any, amounting to Rs 109.27 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 105.77 Lakhs) has been credited to the Corpus Funds
(Marketing Complex). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Marketing Complex Corpus for the
financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 shall be taken after approval of the Board.
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faaxor

31.03.2022 &
IR (1@ ©. H)

31.03.2021 @
ITER (AT 3. #)

(@) |@rda fAfsr @ e )

Bl

®) 3N dPh AR IRBR I Wit 950.00 950.00
Q) i &arsT & IR 170.27 110.37
) " : M & foTy ERATaRoT - -

1,120.27 1,060.37

) PR & [l & AFAR, IR IRBR §RT SIRI Bl 950.00 ARG I IRT(US av 950.00 TRT TU) BT SUIRT AT
FREY H BADYET PRI Bl I TG DT FaRT & ol gRIORAN, Rraam, gl gRIemEms 3R Jhrem AT Fovex
H BYUBRET BRI DI A DI AMY( & g fdbar a1 81 99 2021—22 & SR 59.90 A (YT q9— 5337 g
SR) BT AT B B (A Folwex) H STAT fHAT 77 8| 30D A, FIT FoRex DHIud H SFT Fal fhy 7Y <1
S ey H YURIHS HRATg dIS & IJJAGT & a8 Bl ST |

faavor

31.03.2022 ®

IR (1@ ©. H)

IR (1@ ©. H)

31.03.2021 ®

@) ["us MY (@R gfaa 37%)
P) AT TP AR IRBR I it 26,869.17 26,869.17
Q) 3151 T B TQ FHEASH /T Dl 441.56 441 56
TS A DI AR SR I @
) orfaT @ 3 aiaRe I 72.36 72.36

) Eas) (h—g+) 26,499.97 26,499.97
) HCIT: 3MToTddh URATSTT Y&erd Yoiedl &7 26,031.08 26,031.08
RN A (TAIAAT)

) HeTY : 37T T P! 3MMfdbcae Yoo (Riaapn) 371.95 371.95
Y (a—s—3) 96.94 96.94

i)

Py U FHRIGH /ORI BT T8 I BI IR 3R I T . 369.20 g ((UB 99 3. 369.20 ) T IUATHIC
THIVTOS 72,36 ORI wUY A W ¥ fdRT B f&ar 11 7 |

faa=or 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 &
ITUR (1@ ©. H) ITUR (1@ ©. H)
H) |8AHYET UTd UrdHYcet]

P) Pg /T 3 Wi 2,900.00 2,900.00

W) 9§ & SR it -

) Ifsta &ars @) I /3 gerd 747.63 600.56

o) Y PI TS &TST BT T 661.26 544 .93

S)) Eas) (F+T+TT—1) 2,986.37 2,955.63
9) TCTQ: UMY bl exdraRd Ifer (aﬁrq W) 100.00 100.00
B) HEG: $o A B oy swdiaRd 100.00 100.00
Av AR (S—9-8) 2,786.37 2,755.63
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Particulars As on As on

31-03-2022
(Rs. in Lakhs)

31-03-2021
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(B)

Corpus Fund ( Mega Cluster )

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 950.00 950.00
b) Amount of interest earned 170.27 110.37
c) Less : transfer to income - -
Total 1,120.27 1,060.37

As per Government directives, the total fund released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 950.00 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 950.00 Lakhs) for supply of yarn to the handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda,
Murshidabad and Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom
weavers in Mega Cluster. During the year 2021-22 interest of Rs 59.90 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs. 53.37 Lakhs)
has been credited to the Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not

credited to Mega Cluster Corpus shall be taken after approval of the Board

Particulars

As on

31-03-2022 (Rs. in Lakhs)

As on

31-03-2021 (Rs. in Lakhs)

(©)

Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date

26,869.17

26,869.17

b) Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted &
Other expenses up to date

441.56

441.56

c) Amount transferred to Grant account

72.36

72.36

d) Total (a-b+c)

26,499.97

26,499.97

e) Less: Amount transferred to Project
Management Agency upto date(NBCC)

26,031.08

26,031.08

f) Less : Architect fee upto date (SIKKA)

371.95

371.95

Balance (d-e-f)

96.94

96.94

i)

Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs 369.20 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.369.20 Lakhs)
Utilisation certificate for Rs.72.36 Lakhs has been transferred to grant account.

Particulars

As on
31-03-2022 (Rs. in Lakhs)

As on

31-03-2021 (Rs. in Lakhs)

(D)

Pochampally for Handloom Park

a) Receipt from Central / State

2,900.00

2,900.00

b) Receipt during the year

c) Amount of Interest earned/ Less Expenses

747.63

600.56

d) Amount of Interest paid

661.26

544.93

e) Total (a+b+c-d)

2,986.37

2,955.63

f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally
(Advance paid)

100.00

100.00

g) Less: Amount transferred for Raw Metrial

100.00

100.00

Balance (e-f-g)

2,786.37

2,755.63
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AT BN (et fordt [fcs I
ViBE
(0 o #)
faa=or 31.03.2022 ® 31.03.2021 &
ITER IR
() |dus fAfYr (susvEr dae= wgrar aie)
®) 3TN dPh MR TIRBR A UTfeed 1,206.72 1,206.72
W) ST dd Aled ol 9 Wit 1,801.34 1,801.34
) 3T =TSt @ _If 431.42 397.83
H) "eN : 9N &I T8 AT 2,813.79 2,670.26
Bl 625.69 735.63
faa=or 31.03.2022 ® 31.03.2021 &
ITER ITEAR
@) |guet—ae g3 A gwar fAEfor JsEn
) 3T dF ARG IRGR A i 3,649.94 2,202.23
9) gcIV : SIRI &l g N 2,985.07 714.51
bl 664.87 1,487.72
(®) Py <ie (Foreex fiwm) 1,659.10 1,659.10
Bl AT (P+E+T+Y+S+A+D) 9,163.84 9,896.73
5  qdA <UAIY — ARG QIGIRAT
faazor 31.03.2022 ® 31.03.2021 &
TR SR
fafaer =rorerar 33,747.33 31,563.82
maﬁ/am:[ T R 2,325.64 1,785.07
ol 36,072.97 33,348.89

) Y IR B g g [ad AT 8 | aoHE FHIETaS B 3 H a¥ @ 3fd H AT /IR W oFeRl SR oy Wil 31 gfe &
forg Wt & TS 2, wrelife, gfe frrger urd g8 2 -

faavor @l 31—03—2022 & IJUR | 31—03—2022 B IJJUR
ur< yfe 2y IR B gRRe 1 %
P F=T P T DI FE=AT (%)
(%) %) (%) (%)
TIER 383 33,747.33 130.00 3,187.72| 33.94% 9.45%
Ted /3 A SR 2,141 2,325.64| 639.00 826.09| 29.85% 35.52%

) S fewn v yfie fhg Ty Oy # 9 wfte 78 § oei oIS e ], fdA dad 9 Ay A o=t R/ wHTE & SR wfafteat Q=1 uelt
P Wart 2| gt & forg <fda o IR oot wien & Soht iR fad W # g9ET SEE R Se &R g1 el § |ere, afe
PTE B, BT TEEE B9 & BT S |

i) 33747.33 o *9 B fov <9 AR (Mwel af 31563.82 RT B) § oRa+e; INAT BRITAT A Gafdd 2540591 g o (Aot o —
2540591 TRG TUY) eMAe € | facia af 2020-21 & SR, SWRRG AW & BREAG AfEex R Adadr W gRT STig &) 7 &7 o |
HRES 3fifsc ik waear oia @1 RuiE g1 &1 § W< g3 © iR a8 & (el & IgaR 39 59 Aey I 3 &) NS HRas B oy
e BT Ao 17 2| 9 & FIQwd & IJAR, AR/ SuHhT TOIRT iR smgffadtell & a@mar If¥r &1 uar &v e & forg, 1.4.2017
A 3 oed fffee g fFar A1 8, Fahed B W, I8 RO di€ @ uwga @ S |
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Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(E) | Corpus Fund (Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojana)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 1,206.72 1,206.72
b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 1,801.34 1,801.34
c) Amount of interest earned 431.42 397.83
d) Less : Amount Released 2,813.79 2,670.26
Total 625.69 735.63
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(F) Samarth - Scheme Capacity Building in Textiles Sector
e) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 3,649.94 2,202.23
f) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 2,985.07 714.51
Total 664.87 1,487.72
(G) Corpus fund (Cluster development) 1,659.10 1,659.10
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+G) 9,163.84 9,896.73
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES — TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Sundry creditors 33,747.33 31,563.82
Advance from customers/ others 2,325.64 1,785.07
Total 36,072.97 33,348.89
i) The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting

period has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been
received as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received | % of Confirmation of

as on 31-03-2022 balances as on

31-03-2022
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount

agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding

(Rs.) (Rs.) (%) (%)
Creditors 383 33,747.33 130.00 3,187.72| 33.94% 9.45%
Advance from customers/ others. 2,141 2,325.64 639.00 826.09| 29.85% 35.52%

i) The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances where the entries
on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will
be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

ii) Trade Payable for Rs. 33,747.33 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 31,563.82 Lakhs) include a sum of Rs 25,405.91 Lakhs (Previous year
- Rs.25,405.91 Lakhs) relating to Lucknow branch office. During PY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation
by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been received and the same
have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard is as per directions of the Board. As per the director of the Board, to
ascertain amount outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwads has
been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board
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i) fafder oFERI # 15745 A T B AR (S 9§ 24507 ARG wUQ) oY IR B 37 R Wi 2| AR g Raifdw ey @

3T ® 30 fal ¥ 1w & foU 9om 2 | SWIGIIER oFeRi & &g SalfT 8F & SR R I8 AT Bl T8 JaweqT R enRa g, forasd
GafT SR | I $ Il P 918 I8 YA Refiol fbam Sme |

V) IIRIH & FATdT, BIS GeH R oY e 781 §, R W $U B garan 2 A g Ruifér safy & ofd # 45 A1 & i @ forg aamn
2| geH, oY 3R weme e fAdr SIffaH, 2006 & T80 $H SMGRI &1 Gl BT JMaeId Bl © R 7 & 9 Sueel SaR
P AR W 39 TRE D ATl BT Iga Bl T8 2 | oG WIED gRT 59 R WRAT Har 17 7 |

31.03.2022 & 3IITAR g v, |
faawor A &1 g [ | fFreafaiaa s@afr @ fag sern o
UH a9 9 &9 |12 99 2—3 q9 3 99 9 I1fd®
THUHUAS 2,230.27 3.61 0.10 4.43 2,238.41
I 4,774.75 21.70 5.54 1,301.01 6,103.01
e < — grggag - - - - -
Bt e o - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
31.03.2021 & IIJUR GICIR |
faavor A &1 g fafr 9 fFre=faiaa s@afr @ fag e o
U a9 9 &9 | 1-2 99 2—3 q9 3 99 9 I1fd®
THTATHS 1,786.90 2.57 0.10 4.43 1,794.00
I 3,318.35 17.06 44.04 984.45 4,363.91
faafea < — wAgaeHs - - - - -
B 2 — o - - 13,084.93 12,320.98 | 25,405.91
6  ddH <UAW — I qdHE IATY
faazor 31.03.2022 ® 31.03.2021 &
ITER (g 5. H) ITER (T ©. #)

ST —31 100.00 100.00
R S 12.14 12.14
WRBR AJAHIIIERT AT 991.85 884.68
IR R 3.42 3.42
3MH o9 30.30 22.30
URae 3R feur or <9 3,940.30 3,295.82
qifaferes Tamd 124.30 96.19
3T SIATY 524.27 671.62

E| 5,726.58 5,086.17

faa=or 31—03—2021 d® T8 & SR/ Iy
Y fAyr FEITAT

BT W/qpﬂm‘ﬁ i3y 884.68 (107.17) 991.85
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iii) Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs. 157.45 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 245.07 Lakhs) payable to Small Scale Industries,
outstanding for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors being small scale industries
as above is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be released to them after realization of the payment

from the corresponding debtors.

iv) Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than
45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such parties had been identified on the basis of information
available with the corporation. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

As on 31.03.2022 Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years
MSME 2,230.27 3.61 0.10 443 | 2,238.41
Others 4,774.75 21.70 5.54 1,301.01 6,103.01
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
As on 31.03.2021 Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years
MSME 1,786.90 2.57 0.10 443 | 1,794.00
Others 3,318.35 17.06 44.04 984.45| 4,363.91
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - 13,084.93 12,320.98 | 25,405.91
6 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs) | 31-03-2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Deposits - Others 100.00 100.00
Security deposits 12.14 12.14
Govt. grants/participation money 991.85 884.68
Retention money 3.42 3.42
Earnest money 30.30 22.30
Transportation and depot payable 3,940.30 3,295.82
Statutory Liabilites 124.30 96.19
Other Liabilities 524.27 671.62
Total 5,726.58 5,086.17

Particulars Balance as on Adjusment/Transfer Balance
31-03-2021 during the year
Govt. grants/participation money 884.68 (107.17) 991.85
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R o #)
faaxor 31.03.2021 | I B Cx| WA/ g & IR | 31.03.2022
® ITEAR | IR ST/ Yoo | RET I8/ B AY

A9y qfg form = RMIDISE] RUE
IUTa 3TaTdhTIT 435.38 79.92 515.30 41.38 473.92
SIS IR BT A 150.00 150.00 150.00
IR ATIYT TR BIARE B - - -
AT IHIAT BT UG (I FEE) 1,147.00 1,147.00 - 1,147.00
1,732.38 79.92| 1,812.30 41.38 1,770.92

i) gR=IRT T Ao

TMAT TOH—15 & ATAR JAFATT e Hfec TGRT BT ST wxa THifhs qoaied g’ MuiRa <ifia & ad9 1o

B IAER TR ATHRT ARG 3R IHET & SR DI AT & Sl & |

ol STbIFE 3R IS & Hag | aReINT o™ 1@ & IgETe SR FHUE Y &7 e F=rgar & —

¥ o %, H)
fqawor BT AHGIHIT
31—03—2022 @& | 31—03—2021 &
STER SFER
b 1P B ATAR dY &1 Y3Md § aRWId o™ Sl 435.38 601.98
SIS 3T YUY ¥ AU SarsA onfe | ura wifd | -
SIS Hiver 9 & @dl & foy 9t aRa geE @ 13 IR 79.92 62.15
TV 99 & R 92 W SToll 71 AfIRET Jraens - -
HTTY: YA fhY ITT A / AhAIHRYT fhy Y rqehrer 41.38 228.75
98 & 3id # uRwifta o <1 473.92 435.38
@f3r o %, #)
fqavor SUqH
31—03—2022 & | 31—03—2021 &
ATEAR AR
TS B A1 I B YA H aRHTT & IR 812.28 1,173.83
SirS: AT WURT R aRdided Res 54.11 65.94
Sirs: a¥ & SRM YAMSHl BT YA fHA1 T INTeH | 37.03 18.05
HCIY: UAATSdl §RT YA fbY ¢ @™ /g1 1 fFues 42.46 445.54
TARMSHT & AT a9 & 3id # gR9IYa o <1l | 860.96 812.28
frReh: I=gS! ws H ANTEH & g 311 &1 H1aem | -
SrS: TGS s H AFTEM @RIl IR T HTaem | -
T UCT Bs H ANGH & Rgeh ARG wraes aud fomar 1 . -
HCIY: A & ARG & oy Uosssl & U Us U=gC] oXe & Urq ol 860.96 812.28

raeg & 916 99 & I # gR¥Ifd o <1l¥ic
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7 CURRENT LIABILITIES - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Balance Addition Total Payment/ | Written back / | Balance as
as on during the utilization/ Adjusment on
31-03-2021 year charged off | during the year | 31-03-2022
Income tax - - - - - -
Accrued leave 435.38 79.92| 515.30 41.38 473.92
Provision for gratuity liability - - - - -
Provision for ex-gratia 150.00 - 150.00 - - 150.00
Dividend - - - - - -
Corporate tax on dividend - - - - - -
Provision for Salary Arrears 1,147.00 1,147.00 - - 1,147.00
(pay revision)
1,732.38 79.921,812.30 41.38 - 1,770.92

i) Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation determined

by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation in respect of leave encashment and

gratuity is as below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars LEAVE ENCASHMENT
As on As on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year as per actuarial valuation 435.38 601.98
Add: Amount received from new joinee etc. from other PSU. -
Add: Amount provided by charging to current year’s expenses 79.92 62.15
Less: Excess Provision written back during the year - -
Less : Benefit paid/ leaves en-cashed 41.38 228.75
Defined benefit obligation at year end 473.92 435.38
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars GRATUITY
As on As on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year with LIC 812.28 1,173.83
Add : Actual Return on Plan Asset 54.11 65.94
Add : Contribution paid to LIC during the year. 37.03 18.05
Less : Benefit paid/ claim settled by LIC 42.46 445.54
Defined benefit obligation at year end with LIC. 860.96 812.28
Add : Further provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund. - -
Less : Deposit with Gtaruuity Trust lying with LIC for future adjustment. - -
Less : Excess provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund - -
written back
Defined benefit obligation at year end after provision. 860.96 812.28
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R4

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
WiBe
iv) gol—ar—yfa (Hegansdl) — Ay dl Hedg syl ARG wUy H
Hresegangdt fr=feafaa safr & Hrssegansht & wf¥r
199 9 3ad I
. 1—2 a9 2—3 a4 s &l

IR b Srefi gAY = Syl Sl T =
IR wY ¥ fAefad aRare=md gl I T = =
9 iR Wi sREuREa—ardfas aReufrar

faazor e AFCdAX

Hispar gHEr foeell aiier
afer & forg Jafty & farg

LEPECTIL
Y BT YBAT P AFAR 247.08 247.08
9y & RM gig - -
q§ B SR AR/ {9 / FHrae = (0.41)
q¥ B SR AR - 0.41
q9 & 3T db 247.08 247.08
e
Ty B YOATT B ATAR 189.33 142.83
I B SR FHASH - 3.25
99 & R RATHIART - (0.38)
A RoTd H gRiaRo - 0.38
Y & IRM B 34.36 43.25
I & fd qH 223.69 189.33
IBEEEESIED
Ty B JOATT B ATAR 57.75 104.25
99 & i qB 23.39 57.75
10 AR sigEr uREuRR — @dl 3@fr & o1 &k arfiw

faa=or 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 &

IUR (1@ %. #) | IJER (arF 2. H)

Bl

HUAl 7 FAIC]], Qedl, HUAUINH iR 37 Hafd qifcal ol ol & UPbia § dig W1 0T 3R A UeM &1 fdhar
g Sl fb A W A1 g B B 1 w6 A1 3@l & O g S Fahem © |
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iv) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) - CWIP aging schedule
Rs. In Lakhs
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
LS UIEW 1-2 years 2-3 years 11000 W Total
1 year 3 years
Projects in progress NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Projects temporarily suspended NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
9 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars COMPUTER SOFTWARE
For the current For the previous
reporting period reporting period
GROSS BLOCK
As at beginning of the year 247.08 247.08
Addition during the year - -
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year - (0.41)
Transfer to during the year - 0.41
As at end of the year 247.08 247.08
DEPRICIATION
As at beginning of the year 189.33 142.83
Adjustment during the year - 3.25
Tansfer to during the year - (0.38)
Transfer to general reserve - 0.38
Depriciation during the year 34.36 43.25
As at end of the year 223.69 189.33
NET BLOCK
As at beginning of the year 57.75 104.25
As at end of the year 23.39 57.75
10 NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs) 31-03-2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)
TOTAL - -
The company has not granted any loan and advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPS and
other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms or period of repayment.
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

wEfAf
NHDC
1M1 3= AR HIsEr aREuREr (J9s)
faaxor 31-03—2022 & 31-03—2021 &
IR IR
(. ot ¥ ) (. @@ ¥ )
(@) |@ra B @1 friom @SR Fide) 2,210.60 2,101.33
(@) | PIdd b1 RIS (77 BeeR) 1,120.27 1,060.37
@ |otda A @& R (@R gl &%) 96.94 96.94
@) | ®ha [ draAeet &1 o 2,786.37 2,755.63
(8) | BT Haud FERIdl Aol 625.69 735.64
@) |awed — o &3 H erHar i & Arern 664.87 1,487.73
CXS| 7,504.74 8,237.64

SR HI e b1 e Arafey S iR HioEr @ # 2

12 3R HigEr uRyufken (@riafea)

faavor 31—03—2022 & | 31—03—2021 &
SR TR
(. ot ¥ ) (. ot o)
RET R 3.08 3.08
Gl 3.08 3.08
13 gduE uREulRiai— g
faaxor 31—03—2022 & | 31—03—2021 &
AR TR
(. ora ¥ ) (. o o )
(FEEE g1 Heifdhd 3R FTIOra)
ATet Il ¥, AT W A1 YE I oI (@Eed & forg w4 forar wam), i 223.10 177.25
) o7 81 3 foram mam 2
A S8 of ST AT A
Cacl 223.10 177.25

HUHT 7 AP WU W I FRTA W Sg] DI I DI § AR $9 TRE & FAUT & SR $Ag] & IAD O D Bl
IRT H 10% IT SAY Afdh B BIs fagwfa 81 2 |
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11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
(A) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 2,210.60 2,101.33
(B) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 1,120.27 1,060.37
(C) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 96.94 96.94
(D) | Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 2,786.37 2,755.63
(E) | Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojana 625.69 735.64
(F) | Samarth - Scheme for Capacity Building in Textiles Sector 664.87 1,487.73
TOTAL 7,504.74 8,237.64
The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current account.
12 NON CURRENT ASSETS - (NON CORPUS)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
Security Deposit 3.08 3.08
TOTAL (b) 3.08 3.08
13 CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 31-03-2021

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or net realizable 223.10 177.25

value, whichever is less.

Goods in Transit - -
TOTAL 223.10 177.25

The Company has physically verified the inventories at reasonable intervals and there are no discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate of each class of inventories were noticed during such verification.
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faavor 31-03—2022 & AR 31—03—2021 & ITAR
(o. ot 4 ) (3. o 4 )

fafder <ser (SrgRfEm)
) |eg 789 @ Aftr®

[ —— 26,469.48 26,517.79

N — 572.15 570.71

27,041.63 27,088.50

e W @ g S (572.15) 26,469.48 (570.71) 26,517.79
ii) | a1 (arBT AT W) 5,344.88 3,615.26

ool 31,814.36 30,133.05
i) |2 wifr Y gfie va waa ufear 2| adue wferafd @ ofd § af & ofd § 9y Wi @R wiaat @1 gie & forg

91 faar 2, 'eife, gt Fgar o gs & —

faazor A 31—03—2022 & 3IJER 31—03—2022 & 3ITER
s gfie AN B gRe BT %
TRl | g@ar af¥n TRl | 9@ afdn ol Rl &1 IHTT AR
@Y 9. (ra & d§) | wEr| (g s HA) e (%) (%)
IR 9T vIfta 1,166.00 32,386.51 278.00 3,105.38 23.84% 9.59%

ii)

SRR ey 1y gfte fy v 2w § 9 enfie 81 €, S8l @ig f9arg 7, o daed 9 oy Ay e § <T@
3R /A & HRUT ufaftcai 1 el &l Wi 21 gie & forv dfda 2w f¥r &1 wfler &1 Sod
IR g I § SHGT FHEE fHar ST SR S Al H Ao, afe BIs 81, b1 gHer geefe
B T SITeT |

32,386.51 @G ¥U & forv @R wr (el a9 30703.77 @RG TU) H 24564.75 oG vU (ool a¥ —
24564.75 G TY) &1 AR A 8| Sife fAcia a 202021 & SRME @S IMET HTATAT §RT B
TS I 9 W 2, SR AT B BRRYS 3iif$er 3R Taadr faurT grT Sira @ o &1 off | BRRYS
Jffeer 3k fafSter = &1 RUE o & TR & 3R 39 59 G § M &Y Aa¥Pd HRATS & foly
HARE BT A1 31 197 7 | AEI9R, 91 & 9 & R AWel & MuerT fHar Smgm | 9 & e
% ATAR AT / IUARTHAT TR 1R Tgfciapdiall I g IR BT IdT T & foI7 1.4.2017 H oo
3T BT Hheld Yo (BT TAT &, T dr & FHel T SR |

3238651 oG ¥UY & foly UR U (fUBel @y 3070377 &g $Ud) H 20675 @ v9 (B I
182,69 TIRI TUY) Bl IR eMAA 7, @ forg i gRT IuYh AQrerdl H qhadr qR—R fhar T 2|
SAD IAATA], TR WAl H 189.24 TG TUY ((UB I 189.24 T BY) WA 7, T 9 DI IAMYFT &
Aer U €, O T @ U o FeR) B Gafdd 9arn 8, S {6 axenl @ 915 8 <9 | Bfdd o e
210.11 g ¥R (Uoel a¥ 21011 g IW) g | AUR WA § 39 121973 (S a9 1163.05 oG
TR) BT AT W e & Rrad 7 gRT #io A (FoRer Saawdic) & w9 | Ui Raffed T vsar @
Aer YT @ TE T
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14  CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs) 31-03-2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)
SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)
i) | Over six months
- Considered good 26,469.48 26,517.79
- Considered doubtful 572.15 570.71
27,041.63 27,088.50
- Less: Provision for doubtful debts (572.15) 26,469.48 (570.71) 26,517.79
ii) | Others (Considered good) 5,344.88 3,615.26
TOTAL 31,814.36 30,133.05

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received
as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received as on | % of Confirmation of
31-03-2022 balances as on 31-03-
2022
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies | outstanding agencies outstanding | agencies | outstanding
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) (%) (%)
Trade Receivables 1,166.00 32,386.51 278.00 3,105.38 23.84% 9.59%

i) The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only
those balances where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the
parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due
course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

ii)  Trade Receivables for Rs. 32,386.51 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 30,703.77 Lakhs) include a sum of
Rs 24,564.75 Lakhs ( Previous year - Rs.24,564.75 Lakhs).relating to sale made by Lucknow branch
office. During PY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by Forensic Auditor &
Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been received and
the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard. Accordingly, the matter
will be dealt as per directions of the Board. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount
outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017
onwads has been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board

iii) Trade Receivables for Rs. 32,386.51 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 30,703.77 Lakhs ) include a sum of
Rs 206.75 Lakhs (Previous year: Rs 182.69 Lakhs) for which suits have been filed by the corporation
with appropriate courts. Further, Trade Receivables include Rs.189.24 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
189.24 Lakhs) receivable against supply of fabric wherein the corporation is having corresponding
dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The fabric creditors are Rs 210.11 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 210.11 Lakhs). Trade Receivables also includes a sum of Rs. 1,219.73 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs.1,163.05 Lakhs) wherein supplies have been made against the revolving advance received
by the corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).
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v) SUR W 9 A B0 & Ml A7 3y IfSeRal & forg ar ar srer—ater T a1 fhdt e afh &
HIh U A U E, R T B B AUR AT 3T U HA: B A1 o0 Hufial | 37 & R o fFeers
TFh MRTER / Feerd a1 9e 2 |

iv)  wfery @R witqal @ fore wraem @1 fexer [ fear mar @ —

GLCIGE K
faavor 31—03—2021 a¥ & x| qgel/ | a9 & SR | 31-03—2022
$ IJUR U | IRE T | 92 @ ¥ | @ IuR oY
gfg R STl 14T
dfery R wiftaar & forw 570.71 2.09 572.81 0.66 - 572.15
RIS
31.03.2022 & 3IITAR GUCI ]
faawor IQY | A @1 <3 fafy 9 feafafaa sy @ fag E|
I
6AEH | 6WEH | 12 | 2-3 3ad 9
1 1 a4 GA GA e
i) ffdare @Ry — T AT 5,344.88 127.11| 83.07| 36.43 1,658.11 7,249.60
AT &
i) ffdare @R ww — dfey A - - - - 367.44 367.44
S
i) faarfed wmaR g aredt A - - : - - -
S ©
iv) faarfea =R wftaar |feve A - - - -| 24,769.47 | 24,769.47
S ©
31.03.2021 & ITAR A ®Uy W
faaor QA a3 <3 fafyr 9 frafafeaa sl @ fag E|
IHIAT
6AEH | 6AEH| 12 | 233 | 3a¥4 9
L3l 1 a4 a9 CIRED
i) ffdare amR g — st 3,615.26 29.52 | 74.93 128.58 1,720.02 5,568.31
AT ST ©
i) Ffdars @R g — e - - - 408.80 408.80
AT ST ®
i) faarfea =R witqar et - = - - -
A S
iv) faarfea =R wftaar dfewe = = -1 13,719.83 | 11,006.84 | 24,726.67
A S
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Trade receivables are neither receivable for directors or other officers of the company either severally

or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other receivable are due from firm or private
companies respectively in which any director is a partner/ director or member.

The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance as Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance as
on during the realized/ | during the | on 31-03-
31-03-2021 year adjusted year 2022
Provision for doubtful Trade 570.71 2.09 572.81 0.66 - 572.15
Receivables.
As on 31.03.2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date Total
Due of payment
Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 | More than
6 months -1 year years | years 3 years
i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 5,344.88 127.11| 83.07| 36.43 1,658.11 7,249.60
considered good
ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - 367.44 367.44
considered doubtful
i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - -| 24,769.47 | 24,769.47
considered doubtful

As on 31.03.2021

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
Due payment

Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than

6 months -1 year years years 3 years
i) Undisputed Trade receivables 3,615.26 29.52| 74.93 128.58 | 1,720.02| 5,568.31
— considered good
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - 408.80 408.80
— considered doubtful
i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - -1 13,719.83 | 11,006.84 | 24,726.67
considered doubtful
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faaor 31—03—2022 & 31—03—2021
ITAR (3. a9 #H) | ITER (T. 1T H)
IIGfId d& @& 1T Uy Ay 823.04 768.23
IR—IFGfId 98 & UrT Uy ARy 0.35 0.35
THSIR 12,932.60 12,622.20
Bl 13,755.99 13,390.78

16  dHiGer uyREURIAT — 3reu I@fr & ko1 3R AR

faawor 31—03—2022 & IITUR 31—03—2021 & IIJUR
(®. arE ¥) (o. vt #)
() |geféra o1 (3resT AT I13)
—qTeAl & TRUGIA & Rgels HHa1RAl Bl 0.06 0.72
qrEd FoT
(i) |arfyrw (srwrfora)
(The AT g H el AT AT
eI T XA B Q)
— Jyfimatell & eifim ey
— 3T |1 AT 2,417.01 2,435.15
— fesy |7 T4 T 11.22 11.22
2,428.23 2,446.37
— g dferer & forw uraem sifig (11.22) 2,417.01 (11.22) 2,435.15
(iil) | were &1 3w
[ —— 17.08 12.12
— fevy |97 T T 1.26 1.26
18.34 13.38
— e iy @ fory e e (1.26) 17.08 (1.26) 12.12
(iv) [ar=1 &Y 3rf
S — 680.88 286.76
— Hfewer |97 AT 1.35 1.35
682.23 288.11
—ger: gfewey & forw urgumr s (1.35) 680.88 (1.35) 286.76
(V) |qdera @ 4.83 1.39
(Vi) |t wr B skt afza afia smaax 39.11 28.79
(vil)| S (argRfera QfsT JresT W wIrar @)
— AN T & o
— IR¥RI /3= & fRe & forg
— 3BT AT AT 69.88 49.54
— fey AT T 0.86 0.86
70.74 50.40
— Fen: Ay & forg uraem S (0.86) 69.88 (0.86) 49.54
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15 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs)

Balances with scheduled bank 823.04 768.23
Balances with non- scheduled bank 0.35 0.35
FDR 12,932.60 12,622.20

TOTAL 13,755.99 13,390.78

16 CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2022 (Rs.in Lakhs) | 31-03-2021 (Rs.in Lakhs)

(i) Secured loans (considered good)

- Vehicle loan to staff against hypothecation of 0.06 0.72
vehicles

(ii) | Advances (Unsecured )

(Recoverable in cash or kind or
for value to be received)
- Advance to suppliers

- Considered good 2,417.01 2,435.15
- Considered doubtful 11.22 11.22
2,428.23 2,446.37
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (11.22) 2,417.01 (11.22) 2,435.15
(iii) | Advance to staff
- Considered good 17.08 12.12
- Considered doubtful 1.26 1.26
18.34 13.38
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1.26) 17.08 (1.26) 12.12
(iv) | Advance to others
- Considered good 680.88 286.76
- Considered doubtful 1.35 1.35
682.23 288.1
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1.35) 680.88 (1.35) 286.76
(v) | Prepaid expenses 4.83 1.39
(vi) | Advance income tax including tax deducted at 39.11 28.79
source

(vii) | DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
- With Government departments = =

- For rent of complexes/ others

- Considered good 69.88 49.54
- Considered doubtful 0.86 0.86
70.74 50.40
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (0.86) 69.88 (0.86) 49.54
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NEBE
(viii) | yreg
— YR WHR ¥ Tl e & (99§ 1,616.52 1,285.52
— Uy <d 40.25 40.25
— HIHICT DICIad & ATUET IHIAT /N
— 3TTST |IAT IT=AT 21.85 21.86
— iy A= T 16.64 16.64
38.50 38.50
— Terd: GRT @ AT SEE ur (16.64) 21.85 (16.64) 21.86
(ix) |SgawT daf gord @ arw s
JRAMTT U <1
— 3BT | AT - -
— i A= T 179.35 179.35
179.35 179.35
— HeTt: wfey @ frT SraET @ (179.35) (179.35) -
el 4,907.47 4,162.10
i) Sifere aRvufral & wraem &1 fdaxor i far a7 86—
(e wuy )
faazor 31—03—2021 | a¥ & @l qqell/ | af & IR | 31.03.2022
® IgER | SRM gfg wrfd | 9ee @rd | B 9y Ay
Ay P Ag | A el T
R IRl
®) W@,ﬁﬁﬁqg@ﬁzﬁ 11.22 11.22 - - 11.22
oI green= |
) | HHETRAT B Hfewer H @ forg 1.26 1.26 - - 1.26
T |
M | e @1 Ry M B forg 1.35 1.35 - - 1.35
UTaET= |
H) | dfew SRR & foru graem | 0.86 0.86 - - 0.86
) | <ty yrer @ forg ST | 16.64 16.64 - - 16.64
=) | <ifeer amReIfT SURi e @ 179.35 179.35 - - 179.35
forg oreer |
Ex| 210.69 210.69 - - 210.69

i

PHUAT F UHIER), feerel, dUTHUT iR o=y HdfSId UeT &l T & Wy § dis T A1 A Tl fear §, S AT
WR T TYIAE BT @ B I Bl gfe I fMfde [y [ g o wed €

myfeiediall @I i W1 242823 @ TUd (Uwel a9 244637 oM@ JWA) H 2157.93 oG TUY &I R0
e 8 o ed ad 20172018 & folw I« omgfd AT & d8d 10% I AfeAs! "cdh WA &1 2157.93
ARG U B 10% AfSTST B AR (T 21579 TRIS TUY BT 10%) AT, 2018 B AT & fog) THTaESRY &1
STANTHAT Qoigdl | dHacl 90% 27 Uray o iR myfclaal el & fofg 100% &1 Yoa= fBar Tar| g9
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(viii) | RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against grant- 1,616.52 1,285.52
in-aid
- Claims receivable 40.25 40.25
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/
others
- Considered good 21.85 21.86
- Considered doubtful 16.64 16.64
38.50 38.50
- Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (16.64) 21.85 (16.64) 21.86
(ix) | Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 179.35 179.35
179.35 179.35
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest (179.35) - (179.35) -
TOTAL 4,907.47 4,162.10
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Balance Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance
as on during the realized/ | during the as on
31-03-2021 year adjusted year 31-03-2022
a) Provision for doubtful advances 11.22 11.22 - - 11.22
to suppliers.
b) Provision for doubtful advances 1.26 - 1.26 - - 1.26
to staff.
c¢) Provision for doubtful advances 1.35 - 1.35 - - 1.35
to others.
d) Provision for doubtful deposits. 0.86 - 0.86 - - 0.86
e) Provision for doubtful 16.64 - 16.64 - - 16.64
receivables.
f) Provision for doubtful deferred 179.35 -1 179.35 - - 179.35
accrued interest.
Total 210.69 -| 210.69 - - 210.69

i) The company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promotes, directors,
KPMS and other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms of
period of repayment.

i)  Advances to suppliers amounting to Rs. 2428.23 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.2446.37 Lakhs) including
a sum of Rs 2157.93 Lakhs of 10% yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the
year 2017-2018. The amount of 10% subsidy of Rs.2157.93 Lakhs (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79 crore
for the sales of March,2018) NHDC received only 90% share from user agencies and paid 100%
to the supplier mills. Considering the fact that the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India didn’t
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T BT & H W@ gU {6 9 HA6, IRA IRER AT 2018 &I Afeael &1 SuRRh 17 @ wfrgfcd &1 @1, fm
T STgfiierdiall BT ST AfSTE! BT FARNNIT fhar 2| fawd a¥ 2020—21 & SR, IRIh A RS e iR
FABAT fPIT §IRT ST & 31l o1 | BRRYS 3iifSer 31 RUIC 3R Faadr S I g8 © IR 39 3T 31 dRaTs
@ forg AR @ 391 f3ar 737 8| 39 3ramal, 39 Hey H Ugel B urd 1 g€ U S @) fewfdrn o HaATer,
WRA WRGHR I IRGd PR A1 T8 2 | 918 & (Meed & AR, Ararsiedl /W oIl iR smafdaaterl & g
IR BT 9T T & oI, o[- &1 1 3iid 2017 & 3if¥e Tw fhar 11 2, 399 [ eF R 91 & ke &
AR RUIE &I R 9 & 9T IR fhar SIg |
) s @1 ot il 3§, frem @ 3= PR & Fife aRdR e d fem @ o e @ R g v0d @)
IR wfier g (s av 13.14 g $0) |
V) 242823 @RE TUA & oMyfiadiel @1 i (B af 244637 TG TW) F 7.27 A TR Qv 9§ 727
JR) B AR WA 2, s foly Suygad =aramerdl § M §RT JHaAT gRT SRR T T3 8 |
V) 9Ra WRER A TR ¥ Gt oe & M 142596 AT SU WA ¥ (Roe a¥ 172203 @ THR), ¥ 99
fqazor 31032021 | 98 & IRE | 9§ & IRME | ARA ISR | 31-03—2022
P AIUR UV | Ed DI U3 | GERIGH IR | H 99 B TRE | D JTAR AN
IfaRs R | 51 @) wH ure afdr
3R S fear | arelr @iy =i,
T g3 I AN
I 3myfel \feaer A
10% $5 a1 aras! (618.33) 6,160.73 5,515.63 26.77
IETIAT ST (THSIITT) 181.82 2,819.55 2,837.58 163.79
ST R =1 ST 1,722.03 678.83 116.76 1,091.66 1,425.96
HA 1,285.52 9,659.11 116.76 9,444.87 1,616.52
V) 17935 @G W BT AT W (B 9§ 179.35 Rg BUY), S fh amyax fEIRA gRT arow fhar ST R,
S o g7 fUsel aut & A & R WR Ry & d'd S1 IR S @1 TS 2|
17 qdw= aREuRmar — o= adwE uRdufaa
faaor 31-03—2022 & IIJAR 31—-03—2021 & IFAR
(®. arE ¥) (%. @re #)
) | ot s fig o @ gam 661.80 290.24
Q) | JartERy & a8 fafecn sii|
— @ ¥ B AT A ATe @i - 30.16 - 56.21
& (@+@) 691.96 346.45

Hal BT 37 3R e Afed AUt g — darg &1 ol T H 25% A1 IAA JMAE IR & HROT

172

N 307 g1 yfcrde 20212022



I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

reimburse the aforesaid amount of subsidy of March 2018, Corporation adjusted the subsidy amount
by debiting to the suppliers. During PY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation
by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe
have been received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.
Further, comments of C&AG received in this regard have already been submitted to the Ministry
of Textiles, Government of India. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding
from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwads has
been initiated, on compliation, the report same will be presented to the Board for further necessary
directions in this regard.

iii)  Advance to Others include an amount of Rs NIL (Previous Year Rs. 13.14 Lakhs ) for advance lying

with LIC of India against Gratuity Fund of the corporation.

iv)  Advances to suppliers of Rs. 2,428.23 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,446.37 Lakhs) include a sum of
Rs 7.27 Lakhs (Previous year Rs7.27 Lakhs) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with
appropriate courts.

v)  Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs 1,425.96 Lakhs (Previous

year Rs 1,722.03 Lakhs) in respect of events wherein claims are to be submitted to the Government.

Particulars Balance Addition, Adjusment Amount Balance
as on Amount spent | during the year |received during as on
31-03-2021| during the & Balance UC | the year from | 31-03-2022
year & UC to be submitted, | Govt. of India
submitted Grant Balance
Yarn Supply Subsidy Scheme/
Raw Material Supply Scheme
10%/15% Hank Yarn Subsidy (618.33) 6,160.73 5,515.63 26.77
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 181.82 2,819.55 2,837.58 163.79
Other Grants Including Corpus 1,722.03 678.83 116.76 1,091.66 1,425.96
Total 1,285.52 9,659.11 116.76 9,444.87 1,616.52
V) In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs.179.35 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 179.35 Lakhs) as shown

above, the suit has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

17 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Balance as on Balance as on
31-03-2022 (Rs. In Lakhs) | 31-03-2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)
A) | Interest accrued but not received 661.80 290.24
B) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus

-FDR against Medical Corpus 30.16 56.21
-Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 30.16 - 56.21
TOTAL (A+B) 691.96 346.45

Ratios with explanation for items included in numerator & denominator - Reasons for 25% or more variation

as compared to PY
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
NEBE
faavor CN| [EEISCY 31.03.2022 | 31.032021 | URads | uRada &1 FRET @rgura §
P AJER | B IATIAR | BT % | PIs A uRadT geR@d ar
THRIHAD 25% A AfRH )
(@) T ST e gdur i arfic 1.18 1.20| 1.72%
Hufey
(@) gfaad rgura NA NA DI SUR &l | AFY TEl
(1) ot HaT FHavST TS NA NA DI SUR &l | AFY TEl
(@) ) egud W Redt |’ & a1g | fd IRERS -8.24%|  -50.69%| 83.75% | yRarer W WoRd H 40%
Y€ aM | DI s B gig AR FFER 2021 |
TACTSRe daT # gfg & BRoT|
gaifery diarg &1 gefer #
RS H AE@Yl GuR TNl B
() g=icd eoltar arqura, |4 U ATt | sird g 397.74 348.51| -14.13% | _
B PAT
(@) AR I AR AT o | 3d AR 2.58 1.92| -34.14% |qRare & oRa H 40%
U, RUSICH o P glg R AFcER 2021 9
TIUESRY aT # gfg & HRT |
s9fery darg @l e # AR
T HRIGR H AgAQUl GuR
gl ©
(S) IR T HAR FOR § | 3id AR 2.29 1.71| -34.20% | @Rig # 40% @) Ifg B HROT|
3T, i @ (3> s9fely Wiars &1 goi T # <3
LeHES MR FRER H Tyl IR
gl ©
3) I€ Yol FRER uTd, |Hared 9 | gg o 10.40 7.28| -42.92% | gRgrel & <ToTed H 40% B
NCEC o gfg & HRoT| SHfery drarg
W YE Yol PRER IJura o
HEdqUl GUR BT &
(@) Yg A AU, IR D9G| FAeT | -0.20% -1.68% | 88.36% | uRaTer W IoRd H 40%
Nedcic BN B gig 3R oTdcar 2021 ¥
TS a1 § gfg @
BRYT | 3Ty diarg B el
# et @ sruTd # Heagu
JUR g3 ?
@) o golt =R Red,  |arst &R [ g= goft (0.03) (0.12) | 72.50% | gR=re W oA # 40%
PR A ugd | PR B gfg 3fR aTacar 2021 ¥
BHTS TIUEE WaT § 3 &
HROT| gAY darg W)
frnfora goft w Re #
HEdqUl GUR T &
(@) e W wfrea | et SR | B gE |uRy -2.04%|  -12.26% | 83.36% | uRarer W ToNd H 40%
ERURC I ER B gig 3R oTacar 2021 ¥
BHTS TIUEel WaT § 3 &
HROT| gy darg W)
fnfora goft wR Res #
HEdqUl GUR T &
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
vsRf
NHDC
Particulars Numerator | Denominatore As on As on % of |Reason for Variance (any
31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 | Variance | change positive or nagative
in the ratio by more than
25%
(a) Current Ratio, Current Current Liability 1.18 1.20 1.72%
Assets
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio, NA NA No Borrowings. Not applicable
(c) Debt Service Coverage NA NA No Borrowings. Not applicable
Ratio,
(d) Return on Equity Ratio, |Net Profit | Average -8.24% -50.69% | 83.75% | Due to Increase in Revenue
after taxes | Shareholder’s from Operaions by 40%
Equity and increase NHDC service
chages from October 2021
onwards. Hence there is
significant improvement in
ROE over PY
(e) Inventory turnover ratio, |Cost of Averange 397.74 348.51| -14.13% |-
goods Sold | Inventory
(f) Trade Receivables Revenue Averange trade 2.58 1.92| -34.14% | Due to Increase in Revenue
turnover ratio, from receivables from Operaions by 40%
operations and increase NHDC service
chages from October 2021
onwards. Hence there is
significant improvement in
Trade Receiveble turnover
over PY
(g) Trade payables turnover |Purchases |[Averange trade 2.29 1.71| -34.20% | Due to Increase in Purchase
ratio, of stock in | payables by 40%. Hence there is
trade significant improvement in
Trade Payable turnover over
PY
(h) Net capital turnover Revenue Net Capital 10.40 7.28| -42.92% | Due to Increase in Revenue
ratio, from Employed from Operaions by 40%.
operations Hence there is significant
improvement in Net capital
turnover ratio over PY
(i) Net profit ratio, Net Profit | Revenue from -0.20% -1.68% | 88.36% |Due to Increase in Revenue
after taxes | operations from Operaions by 40%
and increase NHDC service
chages from October 2021
onwards. Hence there is
significant improvement in Net
profit ratio over PY
(j) Return on Capital Earning Net Capital (0.03) (0.12) | 72.50% | Due to Increase in Revenue
employed, before Employed from Operaions by 40%
Interest and and increase NHDC service
taxes chages from October 2021
onwards. Hence there is
significant improvement in
Return on capital employed
over PY
(k) Return on investment. Earning Total net worth -2.04% -12.26% | 83.36% | Due to Increase in Revenue
before from Operaions by 40%

Interest and
taxes

and increase NHDC service
chages from October 2021
onwards. Hence there is
significant improvement in
Return on investment over PY
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MAA
%% QN BETEBREN fereprel St fEAfatcS |
RAEE
fohel B AT ggorer BT BT fdaRor |
fo<ig @ & SR B 7 el S A1 agaral HAT A AR A1 e e fba, safen sad Aaed getrar
SN] &1 BT & |
18 uRAra®l | YoRg
faazor 31—03—2022 &I FHATE [31—03—2021 HI AT
a¥ @ ferg af @ ferg
(5. o ) (o. arer #)
(®) |fp PA Resd
I — ﬁwm/mwwm 73,147.05 52,143.15
AT ST 897.25 524.86
e —— 5,811.98 4,535.62
i - _
T (B) 79,856.28 57,203.63
(@) [T Smyft AT/ Fear Jie JMYft AT & dEd @’ dl
wfayfcl @ forg werren srgam
ATATAT AT 973.73 765.01
Bl wer 604.51 706.74
T Tep 1,241.31 677.62
Tl () 2,819.55 2,149.37
Fol(H+) 82,675.83 59,353.00

) A YR ARG AT Bl AR AT & AT I Bl ARG @ fOvg FERIAT SR $I AR . 2819.55
g (Ueel 99 %. 214937 o/ @) &I Gd &I YT & forg IUIRIT MR R d@resg fbar ar 21 59 4 o
163.79 ORI ¥ (Uwel a9 181.82 I ¥UY) & T acdr RUISH Al & 3fd TP ARBR Bl UK BRI & [oIg

difad g

19  3=1 FioT

faavor 31—03—2022 P HHAIK |31—03—2021 PI AT

af @ ferg af @ ferg

(®. g ¥) (6. @re W)

gREuRMEl @ fdsm! o) o 0.80

fafer w=ire / fAfder g 12.73 9.46
feur geo wra gam 30.35 37.39
depeared 0T/ | AT 637.71 728.51
qhe GE / HHIEA 0.74 3.95
UTAe SAIGTRAT / ifdhar & s forRad 0.86
UG S 319 a1 foRad &1 Smaeadhdr <18t 13.58
el 682.33 793.75
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The details of crypto currency or virtual currency.
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The company did not trade or invest in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year hence,
disclosure relating to it are not applicable.

18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | Sales less returns
-Yarn - Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme 73,147.05 52,143.15
General Scheme 897.25 524.86
-Dyes & chemicals 5,811.98 4,535.62
-Fabrics - -
Total (a) 79,856.28 57,203.63
(b) | Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under
Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
Transportation Charges 973.73 765.01
Depot Charges 604.51 706.74
Service charges 1,241.31 677.62
Total (b) 2,819.55 2,149.37
TOTAL (a+b) 82,675.83 59,353.00
i) Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
amounting to Rs 2,819.55 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,149.37 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been
accounted for on accrual basis. Out of which, claims totaling Rs.163.79 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.181.82 Lakhs)
are pending for submission to the government as at the end of current reporting period.
19 OTHER INCOME

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Profit on sale of assets 0.80 -
Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 12.73 9.46
Depot charges received 30.35 37.39
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 637.71 728.51
Cash discount/ commission 0.74 3.95
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back - 0.86
Provision no longer required written back - 13.58
TOTAL 682.33 793.75
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20 AUR® A Wik ) g

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

faa=or 31—03—2022 &I GHTW | 31—03—2021 b FHIC
a¥ & ferg a¥ & ferg
(®. o #) (®. o ¥)
@{Ig gciar ™
T 74,073.19 52,651.40
WM T AR—H 5,545.75 4,350.93
RIEES) - -
&l 79,618.94 57,002.33

i) Y 2021—22 F IR GeH IR ofg ITA! (TAYHAS) (TEAT/UHST IAWAT & @i dTel TAYHS died) ¥ &g
M M BT g, UBl 99 2020—21 & IR 24547.91 I SUI (WIS TV B A DI 43.07%)d Fbrdel

30113.97 TR ¥ (ol TG MY AT BT 37.83%) = |

21  uRasa/feul ged

fqaxor 31-03—2022 HI FHTC | 31—03—2021 Bl THATS

a¥ & ferg a¥ & ferg

(%. or@ #) (5. or@ #)
uRae e 973.73 765.01
o NT 604.51 706.74
Gl 1,578.24 1,471.75

i) I MY AT & =i URag Ud fSur uaRi &1 IR 1578.24 g J9 ((Uel a¥ %.1471.75 g SW) I
B! MYfd & He H WIgWad AER WR fare d off 78 © | O 9, qel 163.79 @i v ([U%el a¥ 181.82 g
JW) & WA B a1d gAAM RUIET @l & 3 TP TRBR DI TRT PR & oY AT 2 | JARHT YOIkl Bl <
uRae Ud Ul Yob &1 WTaem= A1 & TR fhar 17 7 |

22 4R Ard ) A A gRada wifa w2 @ik @R A wWie @

(%. o= ®)
faavor IRM® WiD sifom wie gf& (-)/
01—04—2021 &I | 31—03—2022 Bl HH (+)
I 160.40 203.76 (43.36)
A TG AT 16.85 19.34 (2.49)
higad - -
Cl 177.25 223.10 (45.85)

178 ———————————ssssssssssssssssssssss 397 qiffe yfi@ed 2021-2022



D

A

$

1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

20 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
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Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Purchases less returns

-Yarn

74,073.19 52,651.40

-Dyes & chemicals 5,545.75 4,350.93
-Fabrics - -
TOTAL 79,618.94 57,002.33

The value of Yarn procured from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/

ST entrepreneurs) during the year 2021-22 is Rs 30,113.97 Lakhs ( 37.83 % of total yarn procured)
as against Rs 24,547.91 Lakhs ( 43.07 % of total yarn procured) during the previous year 2020-21.

21 TRANSPORTATION/ DEPOT CHARGES
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Transportation Charges 973.73 765.01
Depot Charges 604.51 706.74
TOTAL 1,578.24 1,471.75

Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme amounting to Rs

1578.24 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1,471.75 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on
accrual basis. Out of which, claims for expenses totaling Rs .163.79 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.181.82 Lakhs) are
pending for submission to the government as at the end of current reporting period. Provision for transportation
and depot charges payable to the user agencies has been made in accordance with the scheme.

22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2021 ON 31-03-2022
YARN 160.40 203.76 (43.36)
DYES & CHEMICALS 16.85 19.34 (2.49)
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 177.25 223.10 (45.85)
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WiBe
faa=or ARMS e sifom e gf& (-)/
01—04—2021 &I | 31—03—2022 &I B (+)
7 129.53 160.40 (30.87)
T UG TR 20.58 16.85 3.73
BfgT = -
&l 150.11 177.25 (27.14)
23  HHANY A Y
faa=or 31—-03—2022 &I 31—-03—2021 &I
e 99 & ferg ar a9 & fog
(®. o #) (®. o #)
$) | dd9 Td Aol
Ja9 3N 9t 1,372.57 1,483.62
ERERCINE TSI N ECORE CNED) 10.65
JARTI ABEIBRUT — SUTSIA AABTY b TTGEr Afed 79.92 65.23
SRUERUN
a1 e @1 mfcrgfcl
qre+ qﬁrqj%’r 0.22
a7 R I 0.56
IR T GAToT 236.16
Rifercar =g 32.93 22.37
I HBT BT TfAeToT 5.90 1.46
U Sis (@) 1,502.53 1,809.06
) | fivw v 3= fAfer § sfgrq™
AT 3R THHUS / SEI0ears Ao/ TAdies # b 153.45 162.28
BT IR
e 37.04 18.05
SU dis (@) 190.49 180.33
M) | FHAR BT I
HHAN] HedIoT g (AFd, S I41 3R drens Afgd) 28.74 17.53
T ARKIT e AR I=GST 9T
g HHANI Pl AT AT 8.38 9.05
SU W (1) 37.12 26.58
Site (@+eE+) 1,730.14 2,015.97

®) oGl AFADH—15 BHAR] 4 & JFJAR, @l A H TRATNT BHaANT ™l BT TebeIdbRor =ird faam T
g
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
WEBE
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2021 ON 31-03-2022
YARN 129.53 160.40 (30.87)
DYES & CHEMICALS 20.58 16.85 3.73
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 150.11 177.25 (27.14)
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
a) | Salary & Wages
Salary and allowances 1,372.57 1,483.62
Salary and allowances (Managing Director) 10.65 -
Leave encashment-Including provision for accrued leave 79.92 65.23
Ex-Gratia - -
Children education reimbursement = =
Conveyance reimbursement - 0.22
Recruitment Expenses 0.56 -
VRS Compensation - 236.16
Medical expenses 32.93 22.37
Training to personnel 5.90 1.46
Sub Total ( a) 1,502.53 1,809.06
b) | Contribution to PF & other Fund
Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/ EDLI scheme/NPS 153.45 162.28
Gratuity 37.04 18.05
Sub Total ( b) 190.49 180.33
c) | Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welfare expenses (including honorarium, reward uniform 28.74 17.53
& liveries)
Group personal accident and Gratuity insurance - -
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme 8.38 9.05
Sub Total ( c) 3712 26.58
Total ( a+b+c) 1,730.14 2,015.97

a) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as
defined in the Accounting Standard is given below:-
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
Ee
gRYTT 3f3reT™ ATST=T
RTIT 3fere™ Aorr # AnTer, 9 af & folt &9 & wu 9 7191 M1 &, AR &
faavor 31—03—2022 1 | 31—03—2021 &I
AT 99 @ forv | gera 9o @ fog
(5. o= #) (5. o= #)
JHTH / THGUE / TN / SISE 3R SSIUA3NS Arorail § famhT &t 161.83 171.33

ARTE |

fm @ fasy B @1 Srer) vfass AR fSfRE, 1952 @1 9RT 17 @ d8d B 91 T ' BE @ I8 FeiRa
R B f FReT denfie <) @ et gRe gIRT 'd TSl ) H ISl &), afe BIg &l Al B

@) T¥ 202122 & IRE UG degS HHAT (@A) & PraE fEan @ uRsfie frgar 2: -
(ar@ Ju o)

E21 aiR#f® &1 faavor THE gegH SIS
. yaer Pree | Wuwst | wwd whia
01. B I 10.65 21.97 12.75 45.38

(@) PR ST, 1961 BT &RT 17(1) | -
fAfed wraami & SrgAR Iaq

(@) IR AR, 1961 B GRT 17(2) B -
qEd ATl BT A
() SMIHR AAIH, 1961 BT TRT 17(3) B B}
TEd 99 & Gl A

e ]
03. | we =fad i
04. | HHeH
— AN D % B ©I H -
— &, euie -
05. | o, Py <Y 0.38 0.38
11.03 45.75

21.97 12.75

*18.01.2022 I UHRR GHTAT

23 fawg arma

31—03—2022 &I
T a8 & ferg
(®. ar@ #)

31—-03—2021 &I
T a8 @ feru
(%. or@ #)

I /=0 DI I

0.12

Y SR INTd

0.12
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Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:
Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF/NPS/DDE & EDLI Schemes. 161.83 171.33

Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition to
exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate declared by
the trust against the statutory rate.

b) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2021-22 is as below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Si Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

No. MD* | CFO Co. TOTAL
Secretary

01. | Gross Salary 10.65 21.97 12.75 45.38

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the -
Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -
02. | Stock Option -
03. | Sweat Equity -

04. | Commission

- as % of Profit -

- others, specify............ =

05. | Others, please specify - Lease rent 0.38 0.38
TOTAL 11.03 21.97 12.75 45.75
* Joined from 18th January 2022

24  FINANCE COSTS

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Interest to bank/ others 0.12 -
Other Borrowing cost - -
Total 0.12 -
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25 39 IOy

faa=or 31—-03—2022 B 31—-03—2021 &I
AT a9 @ ferg e 99 & ferg
(%. o= ®) (%. o o)
(@) | e &
IET g 45.20 27.53
ST qRIED] Bl A 5.62 3.44
IS 4% T (Job D) 3.93 0.55
fopdrd 3R uf3rerg 0.36 0.24
CIRG R 14.21 17.83
fastelt / ur 3o 20.96 23.18
g 4.82 5.18
BT AR AP Yob 62.18 36.08
ST Yoob IR FeATH=I (3feIT) 0.45 0.13
PRI ERET 11.25 11.71
fiifer vad o 15.05 10.43
ST / AT / TAThIA 3R ot 20.36 23.37
RRT, X 3R TR (@l 3T IE) 152.67 144.47
HRHT U IGREq 18.45 6.97
e CIC IR R 28.98 13.29
RET g 70.91 58.47
fafey =g 1.24 0.13
&4 () 476.64 383.00
i) dEdE Sl B AT AT YIAAH T TBR i
SECIRENGIRIET 4.97 2.89
Y &HdT 0.65 0.55
EXS 5.62 3.44
(@) <R
faaor 31—03—2022 &I I | 31—03—2021 bl FATG
a¥ @ fag a¥ @ foag
(%. ar@ #) (%. @ #)
RIsTI U6 YR 3.09 2.39
EERIRRECE] 34.12 26.55
Ramgd,®4IeH vd ge 1.95 2.95
9% Yob 0.95 0.68
ST UG 3 Yob 44.74 45.96
b I 2.56 1.71
ATCdIR BRI /IEREE Y 62.21 50.13
el Ugl Yeh 35.06 30.82
B (@) 184.68 161.19
Bl (H+9) 661.32 544.19
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25 OTHER EXPENSES
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Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Travelling expenses 45.20 27.53
Payment to auditors 5.62 3.44
Board meeting expenses (Sitting fees) 3.93 0.55
Books & periodicals 0.36 0.24
Conveyance expenses 14.21 17.83
Electricity/water charges 20.96 23.18
Insurance 4.82 5.18
Legal & professional charges 62.18 36.08
Membership fees & subscription 0.45 0.13
Office upkeep 11.25 11.71
Printing & stationery 15.05 10.43
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 20.36 23.37
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) 152.67 144 .47
Repair & maintenance 18.45 6.97
Service vehicle expenses 28.98 13.29
Security expenses 70.91 58.47
Miscellaneous expenses 1.24 0.13
TOTAL (a) 476.64 383.00

i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-
Audit Fee 4.97 2.89
Other Capacity 0.65 0.55
TOTAL 5.62 3.44

(b) TRADE
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Advertisement & publicity 3.09 2.39
Business promotion 34.12 26.55
Discount, commission & rebate 1.95 2.95
Bank charges 0.95 0.68
Freight & other charges 44.74 45.96
Meeting expenses 2.56 1.71
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 62.21 50.13
Data entry charges 35.06 30.82
TOTAL (b) 184.68 161.19
TOTAL (a+b) 661.32 544.19
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26 ISR Ha

~—

faa=or 31—03—2022 PI HHTS | 31—03—2021 HI FAT
af @ ferg af & ferg
(®. @ o) (. or@ #)
®) | W9g™, 91 @rdr e
gREURR @ e ) B - ,
Wi STeRl & foly wrae 2.09 22.91
JET W1 TSR
JMYfciendl &1 dfee ARHEN BT JraE
EL A 2.09 22.91
@) | qd 3rafy wHe
Bl (P+I+T) 2.09 22.91

27 e Grnioie Sareificd (ATHeR) <

farawor 31—03—2022 Bl JHTW | 31—03—2021 B GHIW
T8 ® forg a8 @ forg
(®. @ o) (. or@ o)

e arHIioTe SRR (HIUHTR) <>

Dl

g U URT 135 & d8d DA BT Sifcl & dl STBT TbhS b0l

@)  dY b QRME G DI S Tl A N
W)  Yd qy oI 3ugeh nvd T @R @) Nl
1) I G G R | =
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Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and
abve the sanctioned budget during the current financial year.

26 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
a) | PROVISION, WRITE OFF ETC.
Loss on sale of assets - -
Provision for doubtful debtors 2.09 22.91
Write off debtors - -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - -
Sub Total 2.09 22.91
b) | Prior Period Adjustments - -
Total ( a+b+c) 2.09 22.91
27 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR ) EXPENSES

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility

Total

When the company is covered under section 135 disclosure of:

a.

b.

39%" Annual Report 2021-2022

Amount required to be spent during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

Amount unspent (excess spent) carried forward from earlier year

Shortfall at the end of the year (excess amount spent carried forward)

Reason for shortfall

Total of previous years shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

Details of related party transactions, - contribution to trust controlled by Co as per AS

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NA

Nil

NA

Where a provision is made w.r.t liability incurred, the movement in provision during the year should

be shown separately.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Paid during current Yet to be paid Total
year
Nil - Nil
Total - o -

28 TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2021
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Income Tax for Current year

Income Tax for earlier year

Total

29

30

31

32

33

34
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There is no proceeding initiated or are pending again the company for holding any benami Property
under the Benami transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

The company did not have any transaction with company stuck off under section 248 of Company
act, 2013 or section 560 of Company act, 1956 consideration the information available with the
company.

The company do not have any parents company and accordingly, compliance with the number of
layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act. read with Company (restriction on number
of layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the year under consideration.

There are no scheme of arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of section 230
of the Company act, 2013 during the year.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity (ies) including foreign
entities (intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any
guarantee security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company do not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
during any of the years.

OTHER NOTES
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS :-
Contingent Liabilities:-

Salestax-Anappealis pending with Assistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi againstdemandraised
for Rs. 95.21 Lakhs by assessing authority sales Tax office Lucknow for the F.Y. 2010-2011(Previous
year-Nil), Sales tax case for FY 2010-11 closed in FY 2021-22 demand settled amouting to Rs. 6.90
Lakhs and Sales tax Assessment till F.Y 2014-15 completed.
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(b) Claims/ demands against the corporation not acknowledged as debts.
(i) Interest on outstanding claimed by the suppliers Rs 2,93,000 (Previous year Rs.2,93,000)
(i)  Court cases against the company - Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)

(i) Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs 2,00,000 (Previous
year Rs.2,00,000).

(iv) Lucknow Development Authority common service charges- Rs45,77,446.(Previous Year Rs.
45,77,446) since this is from long period. There may be more contingent liability as on 31st
March 2021

(B) Commitment:-

1 Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned sales tax
authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of Central and various
State Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics.

2 Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il Part 1l to the Companies Act, 2013:-
A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.

B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as

under:-
SI. Particulars YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In
Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs
1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.32 160.41 0.27 16.85
- Previous Year 0.26 129.53 0.29 20.34
2 Purchase - Current Year 245.02| 74,073.19 38.47 5,545.75 -
- Previous Year 218.14 | 52,651.40 35.15 4,350.93 -
3 Sale - Current Year 24511 74,044.30 38.50 5,811.99 -
- Previous Year 218.09| 52,668.00 35.16 | 4,535.62 -
4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.23 203.76 0.25 19.34
- Previous Year 0.32 160.41 0.27 16.85
C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) and
in respect of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous
year — Rs. Nil).
D) Earnings in Foreign Currency — Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Rs.Nil).
E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
F)  Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs.

Nil).
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3 In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity
wise financial information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is
as under:-
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Yarn Dyes & Fabrics Total
Chemicals
A) Primary information
1 Segment wise Revenue 74,044.30 5,811.99 - 79,856.28
2 Segment wise Results 83.35 191.60 - 274.95
3 Unallocated overheads - - - 1,220.90
4 Interest from Bank & others - - - 637.92
5 Other Income - - - 44.41
6 Prior period adjustments - - - -
7 CSR Expenditure -
8 Profit before tax - - - (263.62)
9 Provision for Tax including earlier year adjustments - - - -
10 | Deferred tax - - - 107.08
1 Profit after tax - - - (156.54)
12 Segment-wise assets 38,371.33 278.31 143.44 38,793.08
13 Unallocable Corporate Assets (Including Financial - - - 21,617.39
Assets).
14 | Total Assets 60,410.47
15 Segment wise liabilities includes Bank Borrowing 38,371.33 278.31 143.44 38,793.08
16 Unallocable Corporate liabilities (Including Bank - - - 21,617.39
Borrowings)
17 | Total liabilities 60,410.47
18 | Depreciation segment-wise 25.05 0.02 - 76.78
Notes:- i. There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
B) | Secondary Information Name of the Segment
Region Revenue
1 | Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose revenue | RO Coimbatore 29,353.51
is 10% or more of total revenue of all geographical segments. RO Hyedrabad 12.795.72
RO Bengaluru 10,331.94
RO Panipat 9,906.51
Name of the Assets
Region
2 | Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the segment whose | RO Varanasi 26,989.48
assets are 10% or more of total assets of all geographical segments.
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Name of the Addition to
Region Fixed Assets
3 | Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are 10% or more of | NIL NIL
the total assets of all geographical segments.

4 Note 1 to 35 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current
reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year
ended on that date form an integral part of Accounts.

5 The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them

comparable with the figures of current year.

6 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees .

Nature of reclassification

Amount of each item

Reason for the

reclassified reclassification
As at March | As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021

Hitherto, Current maturities of long rem borrowings was NA NA As required by
included in Other Current Financial Liabilities. As per the Amendments to
requirement under amendments to Schedule lll, the same Schedule Il to the
has been presented under “Short Term Borrowings” as a Companies Act, 2013
separate line and previous year figure has been reclassified.
Earlier Lease Liabilities were presented as part of Other NA NA As required by
Financial Liabilities, however as per the requirement under Amendments to
amendments to Schedule lll, the same has been presented Schedule Il to the
as separate line item on the face of Balance Sheet under the Companies Act, 2013
hear “Financial Liabilities” after Borrowings and previous year
figure has been reclassified accordingly.

Rita Prem Hemrajani

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM(F&A)/CFO

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11 October, 2022
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Managing Director
DIN No. - 0009478824

Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman
DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Partner : Pooja Goel
M.No. : 098551
F.R.No. : 012019N
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022
(Amount In Rs.)

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
(A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax (263.62) (981.28)
Adjustments :
i | Depreciation 76.78 98.02
i | Expenditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant fund (26.05) (19.87)
ii | Provision written back during the year 0.00 (14.44)
iv | Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others (637.71) (728.51)
v | Profit on Sale of Assets (0.80) -
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (851.40) (1,646.07)

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:

i |Inventories (45.85) (27.38)
i | Book-debts (1,681.31) (742.52)
iii |Loans & Advances (728.85) (17.61)
iv | Receivables (351.70) 998.59
v | Trade & other Payables 3,403.03 173.81
Cash Generated from Operations (256.09) (1,261.18)
Less : Income Tax paid (10.32) (16.29)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (266.41) (1,277.47)

(B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i |Sale of Fixed Assets 1.38 -
i | Addition to Fixed Assets/W.1.P (7.46) (5.77)
i | Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 637.71 728.51
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 631.63 722.74

(C) |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i |Payment of Dividend = S
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
(D) [ NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) 365.22 (554.74)
(E) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- OPENING BALANCE 13,390.77 13,945.51
(F) | TOTAL 13,755.99 13,390.78
(G) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- CLOSING BALANCE 13,755.99 13,390.78

Cash & Cash Equivalent represent :
1 |Cash in Hand - -
2 |Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 13,755.99 13,390.78
Total 13,755.99 13,390.78

Notes : 1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3, issued by the ICAI.
2 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.

Rita Prem Hemrajani Sanjay Rastogi
Jitendra V Purohit Managing Director Chairman
DGM(F&A)/CFO DIN No. - 0009478824 DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For Ved and Company
Chartered Accountants

Partner : Pooja Goel
Place: New Delhi M.No. : 098551
Date: 11 October, 2022 F.R.No. : 012019N
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

=4

i}
D

oD

B
i) 3T BT faavor
gaar RUIfET s@fsr & fay el sger 3R gfer il & 49 &1 faavor

(¥ o #)
Eil faaRor 31.03.2021 ¥ & IRE I Exl ¥ & SRM oA Bl 31.03.2022
THR W | gt / a7 Rest/
I | ARG /
iR
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

(@) | fago geeh o=
fied Ha 91T 201718 6.63 - - 6.63 . - - 6.63
Rie® e TR TTE® 20172018 8.89 - - 8.89 - - . 8.89
e e Uil ETETel 20172018 9.07 - 3 9.07 g ° - 9.07
fie® ®a geeil $ER 20172018 6.05 - - 6.05 - s - 6.05
e ®a geeil SeTR 20172018 9.27 - - 9.27 - - } 9.7
Rich B9 IRORA (TATTE) 2017—2018 1.80 = ° 1.80 - - - 1.80
ol e UG IRIIRA 2017—2018 1.47 - - 1.47 s . = 1.47
el BSefd YUl HTTYR 2018—2019 0.51 - = 0.51 - - - 0.51
ENESE g\@qq TFAd— SR (2018—19) 7.64 - - 7.64 - - - 7.64
Ricsh ha I (2018—19) 9.43 - - 9.43 . - B, 9.43
AT o TAT— T (2018—19) 6.82 - - 6.82 - - - 6.82
e Ha IR 2018—2019 2.88 - - 2.88 . - B, 288
Ried e, =TS 2019-20 28.67 - - 28.67 - 4.84 (4.84) 23.84
fRie B, TG 201920 25.18 - - 25.18 8 1.22 (1.22) 23.96
Ried Ba, Ha 201920 38.85 23.99 - 14.87 - . - 14.87
fRyed Ba, TRA 201920 26.40 23.82 - 2.59 - 2.59 (2.59)
T SSed YAl faeell BT (2019—2020) (18.62) o 2 (18.62) ® (18.62) 18.62
ENER é@qq TaT A8 foeel (2019—2020) 46.59 - - 46.59 - 17.82 (17.82) 28.77
BB é@qq TFAYT, SR 2019—20 4.62 - - 4.62 1.78 - 1.78 6.40
T SSold UaEUl, TS 2019—20 30.22 - - 30.22 o 0.94 (0.94) 29.29
TAUEUATAS 3TRT (2019—2020) (14.00) = ® (14.00) ° - - (14.00)
TUAUTTS SESEN (2019—2020) 8.30 - - 8.30 112 - 1.12 9.42
UIUATHUES STHRIGYR (2019—2020) 6.13 - - 6.13 - (1.67) 1.67 7.81
TUAUTTS \—,-ﬁag—\r (2019—2020) 1.33 - - 1.33 0.88 - 0.88 2.21
TAGTRIGEE AR (2019-2020) 4.77 5.67 - (0.90) 0.90 - 0.90
TS (%@EIF[ 3T E{%?T[) i 24.16 - - 24.16 - 2.36 (2.36) 21.80
201920
TqUEs (FSod Sif i), SqR 201920 18.72 18.06 - 0.67 - 0.67 (0.67)
TS (E.‘g?iq 3T g%vm IRIOTET 2019—20 16.67 - - 16.67 - 0.47 (0.47) 16.19
Taeas (s a), SHaeR 201920 9.37 - - 9.37 - 0.13 (0.13) 9.24
g (Ricd ), FTge 2019-20 9.77 - - 9.77 0.20 - 0.20 9.97
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NHDC
i) Grant Statement
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sl Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Govt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 & 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
(A) | MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES
Silk Fab Baroda 2017-18 6.63 - - 6.63 - - - 6.63
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GANGTOK 2017-2018 8.89 - - 8.89 - - - 8.89
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GUWAHATI 2017-2018 9.07 - - 9.07 - - - 9.07
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE 2017-2018 6.05 - - 6.05 - - - 6.05
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ITANAGAR 2017-2018 9.27 - - 9.27 - - - 9.27
SILK FAB VARANASI (NHE) 2017-2018 1.80 - - 1.80 - - - 1.80
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION VARANASI 2017- 1.47 - - 1.47 - - - 1.47
2018
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO NAGPUR 0.51 - - 0.51 - - - 0.51
2018-2019
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 7.64 - - 7.64 - - - 7.64
Indore(2018-19)
Silk Fab Chennai (2018-19) 9.43 - - 9.43 - - - 9.43
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 6.82 - - 6.82 - - - 6.82
Patna(2018-19)
SILK FAB RAIPUR 2018-2019 2.88 - - 2.88 - - - 2.88
SILK FAB , CHENNAI 2019-20 28.67 - - 28.67 - 4.84 (4.84) 23.84
SILK FAB , ERNAKULAM 2019-20 25.18 - - 25.18 - 1.22 (1.22) 23.96
SILK FAB , MUMBAI 2019-20 38.85 23.99 - 14.87 - - - 14.87
SILK FAB , SURAT 2019-20 26.40 23.82 - 2.59 - 2.59 (2.59) -
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO DELHI HAT (18.62) - - (18.62) - (18.62) 18.62 -
(2019-2020)
National Handloom Expo New Delhi (2019- 46.59 - - 46.59 - 17.82 (17.82) 28.77
2020)
National Handloom Expo, Indore 2019-20 4.62 - - 4.62 1.78 - 1.78 6.40
National Handloom Expo, Lucknow 2019-20 30.22 - - 30.22 - 0.94 (0.94) 29.29
NLSHE AGRA (2019-2020) (14.00) - - (14.00) - - - (14.00)
NLSHE JABALPUR (2019-2020) 8.30 - - 8.30 1.12 - 1.12 9.42
NLSHE JAMSHEDPUR (2019-2020) 6.13 - - 6.13 - (1.67) 1.67 7.81
NLSHE JODHPUR (2019-2020) 1.33 - - 1.33 0.88 - 0.88 2.21
NLSHE NAGPUR (2019-2020) 4.77 5.67 - (0.90) 0.90 - 0.90 -
SHE (Handloom of India), Greater Noida 24.16 - - 24.16 - 2.36 (2.36) 21.80
2019-20
SHE (Handloom of India), Jodhpur 2019-20 18.72 18.06 - 0.67 - 0.67 (0.67) -
SHE (Handloom of India), Varanasi 2019-20 16.67 - - 16.67 - 0.47 (0.47) 16.19
SHE (Silk Fab), Amritsar 2019-20 9.37 - - 9.37 - 0.13 (0.13) 9.24
SHE (Silk Fab), Bengaluru 2019-20 9.77 - - 9.77 0.20 - 0.20 9.97
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A BUGERE (et T [T

NEBE

A IEENE) 31.03.2021 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Ex) 31.03.2022

kil DI AT BT I

HOR ¥ | st/ & et/
I W ARG /
RO
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

waas (e ), AT 2019—20 1.71 - - 1.71 5.35 (8.97) 14.31 16.02
TaTes (Ried Ba), JaIeaR 2019-20 29.48 - - 29.48 - 5.66 (5.66) 23.82
TS (Rrewm q\;—s[)l TSNS 2019—20 17.17 - - 17.17 - - - 17.17
TaUas (Rich Ba), RAETY 201920 13.57 - - 13.57 - 4.56 (4.56) 9.01
Taeas (Rich Ba), TEIGH 201920 24.63 - - 24.63 - 1.48 (1.48) 23.15
Tagas (Ricw B59), fReel 201920 22.22 s s 22.22 s 1.80 (1.80) 20.41
Taves (Ries Be), AR 201920 1.06 s s 1.06 5.68 s 5.68 6.74
e (Rics He), 21618 2019—20 (14.00) - - (14.00) - - - (14.00)
Taeas (Rics wa), S 201920 23.41 s s 23.41 0.43 s 0.43 23.83
T (Rich B), BrefdTl 2019—20 20.12 19.95 s 0.16 s 0.16 (0.16)
TaUas (Rich Ba), ATIR 201920 5.71 s s 5.71 8.61 (5.50) 14.11 19.82
TaTE (Rie B9), TS 201920 453 s s 453 1.88 s 1.88 6.40
Taeas (Rics Ba), o7 201920 23.24 s s 23.24 s 0.64 (0.64) 22.60
Tavas (Rice Ba), TR 201920 4.10 s s 4.10 1.26 s 1.26 5.36
T (Riew o), RIemEmTd 201920 8.17 s s 8.17 1.09 - 1.09 9.26
TS (36 W), TSR 2019-20 6.40 - - 6.40 . 6.40 (6.40)
TACES (qef ), | 2019-20 24.95 14.00 s 10.95 0.93 - 0.93 11.88
TACTS (G ), TS 201920 7.56 - s 7.56 0.73 - 0.73 8.29
e Ha TEHRTETE 20192020 39.74 23.92 - 15.83 . - B 15.83
e ha UERT 2019-2020 STEAYR 30.92 23.87 - 7.05 . - . 705
Rye B Hal 2019-2020 SHIAGYR 23.50 23.50
e Hha FaRl 20192020 TB—ER 19.43 - - 19.43 . - B 19.43
Foon 719 B qEd F Ssa vaRTr (5.00) - - (5.00) 7.55 s 7.55 2.55
(Tawers)
ITET TRIUT STRIETE 2019—2020 11.43 12.00 - (0.57) 7.86 s 7.86 7.29
weell SRl /4, oRaTs, - = S = 4.00 - 4.00 4.00
T BUHET Taadl SFRTS 2021—22 = - - - 6.00 - 6.00 6.00
71 ISR R AW 2021—22 - 13.05 s (13.05) 165.73 - 165.73 152.68
Rice B9 wee /e 2020—21 21.72 - - 21.72 2.00 - 2.00 23.72
WIS —IRTO T FeREY YA HTSeR (2.87) . > (2.87) - - - (2.87)
4 JeR
FoRey fae™ HRiswH (§dar) (1.20) - - (1.20) ® ® = (1.20)
feomg famm iR Y SArT—aRoRe (0.18) 0 : (0.18) ° ® = (0.18)
e @& el @ forg oemee @& fog s (2.57) = S (2.57) - - - (2.57)
SING
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 1.71 - - 1.71 5885 (8.97) 14.31 16.02
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhubaneswar 2019-20 29.48 - - 29.48 - 5.66 (5.66) 23.82
SHE (Silk Fab), Chandigarh 2019-20 17.17 - - 17.17 - - - 17.17
SHE (Silk Fab), Coimbatore 2019-20 13.57 - - 13.57 - 4.56 (4.56) 9.01
SHE (Silk Fab), Dehradun 2019-20 24.63 - - 24.63 - 1.48 (1.48) 23.15
SHE (Silk Fab), Delhi 2019-20 22.22 - - 22.22 - 1.80 (1.80) 20.41
SHE (Silk Fab), Guwahati 2019-20 1.06 - - 1.06 5.68 - 5.68 6.74
SHE (Silk Fab), Hyderabad 2019-20 (14.00) - - (14.00) - - - (14.00)
SHE (Silk Fab), Jammu 2019-20 23.41 - - 23.41 0.43 - 043 23.83
SHE (Silk Fab), Kolkata 2019-20 20.12 19.95 - 0.16 - 0.16 (0.16) -
SHE (Silk Fab), Nagpur 2019-20 5.71 - - 5.71 8.61 (5.50) 14.11 19.82
SHE (Silk Fab), Patna 2019-20 4.53 - - 4.53 1.88 - 1.88 6.40
SHE (Silk Fab), Pune 2019-20 23.24 - - 23.24 - 0.64 (0.64) 22.60
SHE (Silk Fab), Raipur 2019-20 4.10 - - 4.10 1.26 - 1.26 5.36
SHE (Silk Fab), Vishakhapatnam 2019-20 8.17 - - 8.17 1.09 - 1.09 9.26
SHE (Wool Fab), Allahabad 2019-20 6.40 - - 6.40 - 6.40 (6.40) -
SHE (Wool Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 24.95 14.00 - 10.95 0.93 - 0.93 11.88
SHE (Wool Fab), Lucknow 2019-20 7.56 - - 7.56 0.73 - 0.73 8.29
SILK FAB AHEMADABAD 2019-2020 39.74 23.92 - 15.83 - - - 15.83
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 JABALPUR 30.92 23.87 - 7.05 - - - 7.05
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 23.50 23.50 - - - - - -
JAMSHEDPUR
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 LEH- 19.43 - - 19.43 - - - 19.43
LADDAKH
SPECIAL HANDLOOM EXPO (SHE) UNDER (5.00) - - (5.00) 7.55 - 7.55 2.55
HANDLOOM MARKETING ASSISTANCE
(AGA KHAN CENTRE)
JOINT EXPO ALLAHABAD 2019-2020 11.43 12.00 - (0.57) 7.86 - 7.86 7.29
Swadeshi Jagran Manch,Lucknow - - - - 4.00 - 4.00 4.00
District Handloom Expo Imphal 2021-22 - - - - 6.00 - 6.00 6.00
7th National Handloom Day 2021-22 - 13.05 - (13.05) 165.73 - 165.73 152.68
Silk Fab Exhibition Lucknow 2020-21 21.72 - - 21.72 2.00 - 2.00 23.72
Chds-Varanasi Mega Cluster 4 No.Extension (2.87) - - (2.87) - - - (2.87)
Counter
CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (BURDWAN) (1.20) - - (1.20) - - - (1.20)
DESIGNS DEV AND PATTERN MAKING- (0.18) - - (0.18) - - - (0.18)
VARANASI
GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. OF (2.57) - - (2.57) - - - (2.57)
BLILUS
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A IEENE) 31.03.2021 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Ex) 31.03.2022

kil DI AT i DI AT

WHR ¥ | gy / e Ret/
I W ARG /
FHAROT
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

2000 X ¥ s oW & faawo & fog (56.33) = = (56.33) = - - (56.33)
fecrer @ fory wfaerors were &1 it & forg (4.67) - = (4.67) = > = (4.67)
e,
BUHRHET T B (TITHS) 11.80 56.46 s (44.66) 49.40 s 49.40 474
3fear SsoH ot 53.12 - - 53.12 - - - 53.12
TATISUT ®T fauoe Ferd ged (2.90) - = (2.90) - - - (2.90)
fawrTa seadme TeRil (smaee) 0.21 > > 0.21 - 0.21 (0.21)
fired B TERIGH 2020—21 7.89 s s 7.89 1.35 s 1.35 9.24
e BT gor 202021 (22.40) = = (22.40) - - - (22.40)
Rie® e TAMGER 2020—21 (14.00) = = (14.00) - - - (14.00)
e B T 202021 5.79 s - 5.79 0.56 s 0.56 6.35
fRre Ba TATETS 202021 5.01 s - 5.01 0.37 s 0.37 5.38
fred B IR 202021 5.75 s - 5.75 2.00 s 2.00 7.75
fRied B9 TR 2020—21 (13.83) - - (13.83) 6.43 - 6.43 (7.41)
Ricd B TERTEE 2020—21 (0.05) - - (0.05) 0.52 - 0.52 0.47
Ried B TeT 2020—21 (14.00) 8 - (14.00) 20.15 - 20.15 6.15
faeelt g1e & fmfar syl & gferf & 0.57 0.57
IEMICIVASIY
fawTa wee Y 2020—21 &7 SIS (66.15) @ @ (66.15) - - - (66.15)
Ric B IEHSEE 2020—21 32.88 8 - 32.88 3.49 - 3.49 36.37
fESITs WARA o5 2020—21 = - - - 4.23 - 423 423
BRT BAHRET B 97 T fecelt g - - - - 45.72 - 4572 45.72
2021—22
TSR] BT 3P Weled, gelts fora, FigRT - - - - 2.00 - 2.00 2.00
VGG BSod Yadl fad 9y 202122 - 16.10 - (16.10) 3.17 - 3.17 (12.93)
et
TAUEer fofics fas a¥ 2021—22 &1 39af - 7.14 - (7.14) 7.01 = 7.01 (0.13)
EIREIRECH]
IRET— IR & RIed &7 Soad TR faxig - 6.65 o (6.65) 9.50 - 9.50 2.85
q¥ 2021—22
UGHICNd ESeld Ul HIRCICIR Fotd - 20.65 - (20.65) 19.97 - 19.97 (0.68)
3 gfear faeet 2021—
AT 2021—22 B TR TR G - 16.49 - (16.49) 21.42 - 21.42 493
e ha THYIRYR 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Rich He kg 2021—22 - 21.00 o (21.00) ® ° - (21.00)
Ried e AT 202122 = 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
GRANT FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 (56.33) - - (56.33) - - - (56.33)
BATTERY LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING
UNITS
GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRANCTUAL (4.67) - - (4.67) - - - (4.67)
STAFF FOR BLILUS, WSC VARANASI
HANDLOOM HELPLINE CENTRE (MSD) 11.80 56.46 - (44.66) 49.40 - 49.40 4.74
INDIA HAND LOOM BRAND 53.12 - - 53.12 - - - 53.12
MARKETING ASSISTANCE COMPONENT (2.90) - - (2.90) - - - (2.90)
OF NHDP
THEMATIC HANDICRAFT EXHIBITION 0.21 - - 0.21 - 0.21 (0.21) -
(AASANSOLE)
Silk Fab Dehradun 2020-21 7.89 - - 7.89 1.35 - 1.35 9.24
Silk Fab Pune 2020-21 (22.40) - - (22.40) - - - (22.40)
Silk Fab Ernakulam 2020-21 (14.00) - - (14.00) - - - (14.00)
Silk Fab Jammu 2020-21 5.79 - - 5.79 0.56 - 0.56 6.35
Silk Fab Guwahati 2020-21 5.01 - - 5.01 0.37 - 0.37 5.38
Silk Fab Raipur 2020-21 5.75 - - 5.75 2.00 - 2.00 7.75
Silk Fab Surat 2020-21 (13.83) - - (13.83) 6.43 - 6.43 (7.41)
Silk Fab Hyderabad 2020-21 (0.05) - - (0.05) 0.52 - 0.52 0.47
Silk Fab Patna 2020-21 (14.00) - - (14.00) 20.15 - 20.15 6.15
TA/DA for Participants of Producer Companies 0.57 0.57 - - - - - -
in Dilli Haat
Organizing Thematic Exhibition 2020-21 (66.15) - - (66.15) - - - (66.15)
Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2020-21 32.88 - - 32.88 3.49 - 3.49 36.37
Design Resource Centre 2020-21 - - - - 4.23 - 4.23 4.23
My Handloom My Pride Exhibition Dilli Haat - - - - 45.72 - 45.72 45.72
2021-22
Aazadi ka Amrit Mahotsav,Dhalai - - - - 2.00 - 2.00 2.00
District, Tripura
Exclusive Handloom Expo FY 2021-22 Delhi - 16.10 - (16.10) 3.17 - 3.17 (12.93)
39th Foundation Day of NHDC LTD FY 2021- - 7.14 - (7.14) 7.01 - 7.01 (0.13)
22
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India Ajmer - 6.65 - (6.65) 9.50 - 9.50 2.85
FY 2021-22
Exclusive Handloom Expo Constitution Club of - 20.65 - (20.65) 19.97 - 19.97 (0.68)
India Delhi 2021-22
Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 2021-22 - 16.49 - (16.49) 2142 - 21.42 4.93
Silk Fab Jamshedpur 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Lucknow 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Bhopal 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Chandigarh 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Patna 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
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A IEENE) 31.03.2021 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Ex) 31.03.2022

R | | ufermfrt / T Res/
I AT /
FaxoT
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

e Hha ISTE 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
fed Ha UeT 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) = - - (21.00)
Rices Ba JeXGT 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Rices Ba TXT 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Ryer he E’u‘[ 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
e B YaiveR 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
Ric Ba TIAI 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) 18.23 - 18.23 @.77)
Rich B9 LaaTE 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) 8.54 - 8.54 (12.46)
e B TAEe! 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
qd  HY TETS 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
o1 B9 et 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
I B TANRIS 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
Rich BF IZHIET 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) 12.87 - 12.87 (8.13)
e He AR 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
Ried e YR 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Rich BT TRIE 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - - (21.00)
Rie® e 7 202122 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
e B TR 2021—22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - = (21.00)
AR AT o1 M 7 SIeiR=il - 8.67 - (8.67) - - = (8.67)
2021-22
et BUHVHT W IRIR 2021—22 - 4.20 - (4.20) 9.78 = 9.78 5.58
841 AR TERT HE+ TE—Hell DIoAbIdl = 1.44 = (1.44) = = = (1.44)
202122 &1 3T
10 STEE BT AT 2021—22 - 42.00 - (42.00) 25.35 - 25.35 (16.65)
W ﬁ EfﬁT—ﬁEfﬁT Jﬁ—d (—sﬁw) 2021—22 - 6.40 - (6.40) 6.81 - 6.81 0.41
2597 9 HEPpRT Iewd faxT a¥ 2022 - - - - 1.00 - 1.00 1.00
IRINGT— JfefeT HIICH 3T sfear _fﬂ'qﬂ—\’ - 7.35 - (7.35) 10.03 - 10.03 2.68
ot af 2021—22
TR ARAFT Prved i R - 9.77 - 9.77) 9.77 - 9.77
JrEAaTeTe fad 9 202122
fafier s @ (e 4.58 - - 4.58 16.39 - 16.39 20.97

Qg | N
SiaTg Uofipa SUBRET /TR TG W 1.40 ° - 1.40 - - - 1.40
12 fihed (2018—2019)
TR IRTORA T EADHRET FolRex H 15 (0.03) - - (0.03) - = = (0.03)
B AT
W H 7 3T 2017 BT dRT QT@}] 54.14 = = 54.14 = = = 54.14
ESETCIRETE]
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
Silk Fab Dehradun 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Surat 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Pune 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Bhubaneshwar 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Jabalpur 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) 18.23 18.23 (2.77)
Silk Fab Hyderabad 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) 8.54 8.54 (12.46)
Silk Fab Guwahati 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Wool Fab Lucknow 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Wool Fab Bhopal 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Wool Fab Pragagraj 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) 12.87 12.87 (8.13)
Silk Fab Indore 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Jodhpur 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Varanasi 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Ranchi 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Silk Fab Raipur 2021-22 - 21.00 - (21.00) - - (21.00)
Organizing promotional activities 7 DRC - 8.67 - (8.67) - - (8.67)
2021-22
District Handloom Expo Varanasi 2021-22 - 4.20 - (4.20) 9.78 9.78 5.58
Organizing 8th Indian National Exhibition Cum- - 1.44 - (1.44) - - (1.44)
Fair Kolkata 2021-22
Organization of 10 DHE 2021-22 - 42.00 - (42.00) 25.35 25.35 (16.65)
Buyers Sellers Meet (BSM) at Guwahati 2021- - 6.40 - (6.40) 6.81 6.81 0.41
22
25th Banga Sanskriti Utsav FY 2022 - - - - 1.00 1.00 1.00
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India Dimpur - 7.35 - (7.35) 10.03 10.03 2.68
FY 2021-22
Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India - 9.77 - (9.77) 9.77 9.77 -
Ahemdabad FY 2021-22
MISCELLANEOUS GRANT ACCOUNT ( 4.58 - - 4.58 16.39 16.39 20.97
EXHIBITION )

B |OTHERS GRANTS - - - - - - -
12 FLIMS ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM / 1.40 - - 1.40 - - 1.40
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT (2018-2019)

15 BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC VARANASI (0.03) - - (0.03) - - (0.03)
MEGA HANDLOOM CLUSTER

3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 7TH 54.14 - - 54.14 - - 54.14
AUGUST 2017 AT GUWAHATI

National Handloom Day 2020-21 33.39 46.61 - (13.22) 13.39 13.39 0.16
4TH EDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW 1.66 - - 1.66 - - 1.66
FROM 05.10.2018 TO 08.10.2018

5th NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY (2019-2020) 160.34 163.00 - (2.66) 3.58 3.58 0.92
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A IEENE) 31.03.2021 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Ex) 31.03.2022
5. B AT i B AT
WHR I | vt/ g Resd/
I W ARG /
RO
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
T BIRET o 202021 33.39 46.61 s (13.22) 13.39 s 13.39 0.16
TGS H TATHUE 2018 BT ANAT AT 05. 1.66 - = 1.66 - - - 1.66
10.2018 W 08.10.2018
5q7 ST FerNET 4w (2019—2020) 160.34 163.00 s (2.66) 3.58 s 3.58 0.92
RIS Al faa™d (2019—2020) 12.99 12.99
67 T BRET g 20202021 AT, (107.51) - - (107.51) 75.00 s 75.00 (32.51)
TR
JEET —2019 (FETEHT iEl) BT FEINT 3R 1.50 - = 1.50 - - - 1.50
RIS
8 A 2017 SieRIER ARkeT feaw & e 0.38 - - 0.38 - - - 0.38
STialTs USiidpa SR SRR SedTe IR
sl
6 SMEAMETALITT BT ST / [R¥BR AR B (6.78) g 2 (6.78) g - - (6.78)
ferg srgarT
Hewel IR & oy arga 28.04 - - 28.04 - - = 28.04
AT G &g (Uw) aReR) & fog (10.82) - - (10.82) s s = (10.82)
7 AUEA & o & AU sgEm 124.96 - - 124.96 - - - 124.96
A S AL BT AT F W TG S (0.05) ® - (0.05) - - - (0.05)
Sequad] IR ST IR UfAr g W) o (0.96) = = (0.96) > - - (0.96)
IR fafey =g & fow orge™
a1, e da §aR =g g™ (48.05) = - (48.05) - - - (48.05)
6 SYTAH B fIy SwdHerd B MRS B forg (0.30) - - (0.30) - = = (0.30)
I
o ureH B MYfl & forg srgam™ (9.17) = > (9.17) - - - (9.17)
FPar dganT RIfdR (@R0T 1) 37.65 - - 37.65 - - B 37.65
FRHaT FeanT RIfdR (3R 2) 10.68 - - 10.68 . - B 1068
31 Gells ¥ 2 3T 2017 T IJEHAGIEE H 60.33 - - 60.33 . - B 60.33
RIS a1 Hell
DI HRIAT 2018 (4 3T 2018 A 5 3T 0.99 o @ 0.99 - - - 0.99
2018)
Rreq dueTera 78 faeeft 01 W 2017 # 2.64 - - 2.64 - - = 2.64
fESIg=™ uret BT SIS
BAGRET B qoTdT o & folg e 2.10 - - 2.10 - - B 2.10
HTIIHH(TTO BIABIT) 7—01—2019 A
13—01—2019 TH
UHUATHS Bl ATSCd PRIPHH (ST 13.69 - - 13.69 . - . 13.69
STARY 2019 ¥ HRAXT 2019)
21 el waer Rl affy 1.14 - - 1.14 - 5 B 1.14
fARME geravET STel & WexT ST 19.80 - - 19.80 14.96 - 14.96 34.76
(TTRIT ¥R
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
INTER NATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY (2019- 12.99 12.99 - - - - - -
2020)
6th National Handloom Day 2020-2021 DC (107.51) - - (107.51) 75.00 - 75.00 (32.51)
Handicraft
COLLABORATION AND SPONSORSHIP OF 1.50 - - 1.50 - - - 1.50
ABAHONI -2019 (MAHATMA GANDHI)
FILM ON G| REGISTERED HANDLOOM 0.38 - - 0.38 - - - 0.38
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT 8TH MARCH 2017
UNDER INTERNATIONAL WOMEN DAY
GRANT FOR AWARD/ PRIZE DISTRIBUTION (6.78) - - (6.78) - - - (6.78)
TO 6 IIHTS
GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 28.04 - - 28.04 - - - 28.04
GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE CENTRES (10.82) - - (10.82) - - - (10.82)
(CSC), VARANASI
GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 CFCs 124.96 - - 124.96 - - - 124.96
GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF (0.05) - - (0.05) - - - (0.05)
MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE
GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER AND (0.96) - - (0.96) - - - (0.96)
MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI
GRANT FOR INFORNATION EDUCATION & (48.05) - - (48.05) - - - (48.05)
COMMUNICATION
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP FOR 6 (0.30) - - (0.30) - - - (0.30)
WSCs
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (9.17) - - (9.17) - - - (9.17)
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 37.65 - - 37.65 - - - 37.65
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 10.68 - - 10.68 - - - 10.68
INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT 60.33 - - 60.33 - - - 60.33
AHEMDABAD FROM 31ST JULY TO 2ND
AUG. 2017
KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 ( 4TH APRIL 0.99 - - 0.99 - - - 0.99
2018 TO 5TH APRIL 2018)
ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL AT 2.64 - - 2.64 - - - 2.64
CRAFT MUSEUM NEW DELHI IST AUG.2017
OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR 2.10 - - 2.10 - - - 2.10
PROMOTION OF HANDLOOMS (NJB
KOLKOTTA) FROM 7-01-2019 TO 13-01-2019
OUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSME (WSC 13.69 - - 13.69 - - - 13.69
JAN 2019 TO FEB.2019)
PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE 1.14 - - 1.14 - - - 1.14
ON LABOUR
RETAIL OUTLET OF EXCLUSIVE 19.80 - - 19.80 14.96 - 14.96 34.76
HANDLOOM PRODUCTS (FLAGSHIP
STORES)
SWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 2017-2018 5.00 - - 5.00 - - - 5.00
TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL EVENTS 14.19 - - 14.19 - 0.14 (0.14) 14.05
(UNDER NHDP )
Mapping of Cluster Artisans (45.00) - - (45.00) - - - (45.00)
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A faraRor 31.03.2021 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Ex) 31.03.2022
< B AT i B AT
WHR I | vt/ g Red/
=T N IS /
RO
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
W AT FENTE 2017—2018 5.00 - - 5.00 - - = 5.00
Rt W BRIpH AR $ & T 14.19 - s 14.19 s 0.14 (0.14) 14.05
(@IS & &)
FEX BRIRI BT AT (45.00) = = (45.00) s - - (45.00)
AT Fovex & B HETA Breq BT &1 (45.00) - - (45.00) 41.66 - 41.66 (3.34)
eRid a1 arell difsar fhew
SEUH FFdh BT SV /S 0.10 - - 0.10 - - - 0.10
24 9 97 ARPT IAT 2021 1.00 1.00
fESTg AR Th-Nal fIbrT BriemeT 202021 (40.48) - - (40.48) = = = (40.48)
HATHD ST T Hgls ed TR LD (132.00) - - (132.00) = > = (132.00)
|l & YT S HRER
2021—22 SRUEH # fSormga Rad dex & - 4.23 - (4.23) - - = (4.23)
SEtical
DR SR RifR (7.60) = = (7.60) = ® = (7.60)
&9 TS TG W AR GIRAT B (178.16) - - (178.16) - (178.16) 178.16
(EUH) =
ey (Eewsel) Sigerte 1.22 - - 1.22 . . - 1.22
22.09.2017 DT SETCA BHTIHH TN 3R 2.41 - - 2.4 - - = 2.41
AH
IUHRTT PT IFETCT FIRIE (22.12.16 ARTIRI) 30.96 - - 30.96 - - = 30.96
&9 TS TG W AR IR B 207.81 - - 207.81 - 178.16 (178.16) 29.65
(ETTwHE) T
12,/03 /2018 I Wi & Iy BT STTHAT 8.97 - - 8.97 = = = 8.97
A
Bl 837.35|  1,091.66 - (237.19) 678.83 - 671.30 434.11
B fc (Efaal # aiaven) 1,722.03|  1,091.66 o (237.19) 678.83 o 671.30 1,425.96
[ »fse @I @ § TR (884.68) - - - - - - (991.85)
ol AT 837.35 o o o o o o 434.11

A RUIfET s@fr & fog e argar sk gfeqfral & 49 &1 faawor

¥ omg H)
5. faazor 1.4.2021 BT T @& SRE < Hel T & SR < ool 31.03.2022
ik “ﬁq” WwReR 9 | gfqwfiay / WeR 4 | ufeRrr / @l A
I | I |
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
e Jmgft Ao afsasy
1 |10% ¥ o |RES (618.33)|  5,515.63 - (6,133.96)  6,160.73 - 6,160.73 26.77
2 | qréyene < (gEeides) 181.82|  2,837.58 - (2655.76)|  2,819.55 - 2,819.55 163.79
o (436.52)|  8,353.20 -l (8,789.72)|  8980.29 . 8,980.29 190.56
Bl IS 1,285.52|  9,444.86 -l (8,159.35)  9,659.12 116.76 9,775.87 1,616.52
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N ational HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. FANZ
vsRf
NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
Video film showcasing the skilful craftsmanship (45.00) - - (45.00) 41.66 - 41.66 (3.34)
of chosen cluster areas
TA/DA of GeM Co-ordinator 0.10 - - 0.10 - - - 0.10
24th Banga Sanskriti Utsav 2021 1.00 1.00 - - - - - -
Design and Technical Development Workshop (40.48) - - (40.48) - - - (40.48)
2020-21
ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic Tribal (132.00) - - (132.00) - - - (132.00)
Textile Embroidery Crafts
Inauguration of Design Resource Centre at - 4.23 - (4.23) - - - (4.23)
WSC 2021-22
WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (7.60) - - (7.60) - - - (7.60)
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE (178.16) - - (178.16) - (178.16) 178.16 -
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) RECEIPT
PMTA (TFC) JLL 1.22 - - 1.22 - - - 1.22
INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 2.41 - - 2.41 - - - 2.41
22.09.2017 TFC AND CM
INAUGRAL FUNCTION OF TFC (22.12.16 30.96 - - 30.96 - - - 30.96
VARANASI)
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE 207.81 - - 207.81 - 178.16 (178.16) 29.65
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) PAYMENT
VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENT TO T F C ON 8.97 - - 8.97 - - - 8.97
12/03/2018
TOTAL 837.35 1,091.66 - (237.19) 678.83 - 671.30 434.11
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO 1,722.03 1,091.66 - (237.19) 678.83 - 671.30 1,425.96
RECEIVABLES)
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANT (884.68) - - - - - - (991.85)
ACCOUNT)
GRAND TOTAL 837.35 - - - - - - 434.11

DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

(Rs. In Lakhs)

sl. PARTICULARS OPENING RECEIVED DURING THE TOTAL TRANSACTIONS DURING | TOTAL | BALANCE
No. BALANCE YEAR THE YEAR AS ON
1.4.2021 31.03.2022
FROM FROM EXPENSES| REFUND/
GOVT. |PARTICIPANTS/ ADJUSTMENT/
OTHERS TRANSFER
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY SCHEME
1| 10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY (618.33)]  5515.63 -l (6133.96) 6,160.73 . 6,160.73 26.77
2 | YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 181.82| 2,837.58 -l (2655.76) 2,819.55 . 2,819.55 163.79
TOTAL (436.52))  8,353.20 -l (8,789.72)|  8,980.29 . 8,980.29 190.56
TOTAL GRANTS 1,285.52|  9,444.86 -l (8,159.35)|  9,659.12 116.76 9,775.87|  1,616.52
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39™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR THE YEAR 2022

91¢ ¥ 1Y 40 U : &7 S, d1. Uiica—3u #emey® (a1forsy), si s d1. Rifed—sy Aemedd (I vd
o) / 9 TR SISy (ATQwa), 211 & 1. 2dhg UI—Hs e, S Idr I9 gaRIS—yey Faerh

(TR SIIL) ST IT—3tedel (TA.Ua.S1H) / 9 IR<h (BUavdn)— SffaiReh U9R, &1 digmer
Ard—ee® (T.Ua.SLH) / Susfea (Ffad O g9, o JaT e iR £l go Maed—aifaftes
GT GR1eT, St A SRIST—AIdIT olET UNieTd 3R 87 ISTdR Rig—hu= |afed |

Sitting from left to right: Shri E. V. Patil-DGM (Commercial), Shri Jitendra V. Purohit-DGM (F&A)/
CFO, Shri K.C. Shakdwipee-General Manager, Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani-Managing Director
(NHDC), Smt. Shubhra-Chairperson (NHDC)/Development Commissioner (Handlooms)-
Additional Charge, Shri Rabindranath Mohanty-Director (NHDC)/ Dy. Secretary (IFW), Shri
Sandeep Goel and Smt. Pooja Goel-Statutory Auditors, Shri Navneet Arora-Secretarial Auditor and
Shri. Rajveer Singh-Company Secretary.
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National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
(A Government of India Undertaking)
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